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CHARACTERISTICS OF GEM (“GEM”) OF THE STOCK EXCHANGE OF HONG
KONG LIMITED (THE “STOCK EXCHANGE")

GEM has been positioned as a market designed to accommodate small and mid-sized companies to which
a higher investment risk may be attached than other companies listed on the Stock Exchange. Prospective
investors should be aware of the potential risks of investing in such companies and should make the
decision to invest only after due and careful consideration.

Given that the companies listed on GEM are generally small and mid-sized companies, there is a risk that
securities traded on GEM may be more susceptible to high market volatility than securities traded on the
Main Board and no assurance is given that there will be a liquid market in the securities traded on GEM.

Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited and the Stock Exchange take no responsibility for the contents of this
report, make no representation as to its accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaim any liability whatsoever for
any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the contents of this report.

This report, for which the directors (the “Directors”) of Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited (the
“Company”) collectively and individually accept full responsibility, includes particulars given in compliance with the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on GEM of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the "GEM Listing
Rules”) for the purpose of giving information with regard to the Company. The Directors, having made all reasonable
enquiries, confirm that, to the best of their knowledge and belief the information contained in this report is accurate
and complete in all material respects and not misleading or deceptive, and there are no any other matters the
omission of which would make any statement herein or this report misleading.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
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Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
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GROUP STRUCTURE
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2 B A D

Tianjin TEDA Investment Chia Tai Pharmaceutical Chia Tai Land Company Public Shareholders
Holding Co., Ltd. Investment (Beijing) Limited (H Share)
(“TEDA Holding") Co., Ltd. (“Chia Tai Land’)

("Chia Tai
Pharmaceutical”)
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ERAR DA L) BR AR (TEXEMD)
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Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited*

100% A A 40%

TEDA General Tianjin Yuan Tianjin TEDA Tedahang Cold Tianjin Tianjin Teda Tianjin Alps Dalian Alps Tianjin Port Tianjin Tianxin
Bonded Da Xian Dai Supply Chain Chain Logistics Fengtian International Teda Logistics Teda Logistics Gangwan Automobile
Warehouse Logistics Co., Technology Co., Ltd. Logistics Freight Co,, Ltd. Co., Ltd. International Inspection
Co., Ltd. Ltd. Co., Ltd. (“Tedahang”) Co., Ltd. Forwarding (“Tianjin TEDA ("Dalian TEDA Automobile Services Co.,
("Bonded ("Yuan Da (“TEDA Supply (“Fengtian Co., Ltd. Alps”) Alps”) Logistics Ltd.
Warehouse") Logistics”) Chain”) Logistics”) (“International Co., Ltd. ("Tianxin
Freight ("Gangwan Inspection”)
Forwarding") Automobile”)
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

RIS E
RESULTS
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A summary of the consolidated results of the Company and its AQXAFTREHBAR([AER])EZ2020%F12
subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the five accounting years ended  A31B I AAEEE 244 £EH B HIREE
31 December 2020 prepared under the International Financial  BffsiEERGEEMT ¢

Reporting Standards is as follows:

For the year ended 31 December

HZE12A31ALEE
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
20204 2019 2018%F 20174 2016%F
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000
ARMET T ARBTT ARBTT ARBFT ARBTT
(Restated)
(&=31)
Turnover BEE 2,880,818 2,716,799 2,613,904 2,397,084 2,772,369
(Loss)/Profit before income tax  BRETSFL AT
(E58) %A (54,671) 69,559 47,738 82,502 67,703
Income tax expense FTiSHiB Y (27,444) (26,785) (20,130) (19,751) (10,067)
(Loss)/Profit for the year EE(ER),/HEH (82,115) 42,774 27,608 62,751 57,636
(Loss)/Profit attributable to Y& El
(E518),/ S Fl
Non-controlling interests FEER R 47,271 33,320 25,039 21,219 14,253
Owners of the Company VNI 2N (132,577) 9,070 4,759 41,532 43,383
Basic (Loss)/earnings per BRRER
share (RMB) (E518),/ BF
(AR¥T) (0.37) 0.03 0.01 0.12 0.12

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY
PR

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BEREE

A summary of the assets and liabilities of the Group as at the year ZAREEE ZE2020F 128318 LA BAEEEH KR
end for the five years ended 31 December 2020 prepared under EBEBEMENIZEHERTERESERRRIAOT
the International Financial Reporting Standards is as follows:

As at 31 December

R12831H

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

20204 20194 20184 20174 20164

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

AR%TR ARBFT ARETFTT ARETTT ARETT

(Restated) (Restated)

(gE3) (&)

Non-current assets FRBEE 860,953 790,171 744,410 757,431 759,775

Current assets TEEE 1,373,243 2,170,017 1,858,051 2,040,152 1,902,111

Total assets BERE 2,234,196 2,960,188 2,602,461 2,797,583 2,661,886

Non-current liabilities EnsaE 143,756 130,146 70,404 114,766 115,560

Current liabilities TEAE 1,122,750 1,745,365 1,466,121 1,620,717 1,523,961

Non-controlling interests FEER R 134,146 118,556 108,859 103,280 94,493
Liabilities and non-controlling & f&%8 & 3E#E %

interests % 1,400,652 1,994,067 1,645,384 1,838,763 1,734,014

Total equity A 967,690 1,084,677 1,065,936 1,062,100 1,022,365

ANNUAL REPORT 3R 2020
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
e =+

EERWE

On behalf of the board of directors of the Company (the “Board”),
| am pleased to present the audited consolidated financial results

of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2020 to all
shareholders.

RESULTS OF THE YEAR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 (the “Year"), turnover of
the Group amounted to approximately RMB2,880,818,000 (2019:
RMB2,716,799,000), representing an increase of approximately
6.04% as compared with the corresponding period of last
year. Loss attributable to the shareholders was approximately
RMB132,577,000 (2019: profit of RMB9,070,000) and the loss
per share was approximately RMB0.37 (2019: profit per share
of RMBO0.03).

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited
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As of 31 December 2020, the total assets and current assets
of the Group were approximately RMB2,234,196,000 (2019:
RMB2,960,188,000) and approximately RMB1,373,243,000
(2019: 2,170,017,000), respectively, representing a decrease
of RMB725,992,000 and RMB796,774,000 as compared with 31
December 2019, respectively. Our net assets attributable to the
parent company and net assets per share at the end of the year
were approximately RMB833,544,000 (2019: RMB966,121,000)
and approximately RMB2.35 (2019: RMB2.73), respectively,
representing a decrease of approximately 13.72% and 13.92%,
respectively, as compared with 31 December 2019.

REVIEW FOR THE YEAR

In 2020, against the backdrop of the ongoing pandemic over
the world, China made significant achievements in coordinating
the prevention and control of the epidemic and economic and
social development, with annual GDP exceeding RMB100
trillion for the first time, becoming the only major economy
in the world that achieved positive economic growth. This
year was also an extraordinary year for the Company in its
transformation and to bring the Company back on track. With
the support of all shareholders and the Board, the Group stood
firm on the working principle of “steady progress”, continuously
strengthened the synergy of resources within the Group,
steadily pushed forward key projects, continuously improved the
basic management and thoroughly pushed forward the reform
of the “three systems” . Benefited from the satisfactory results
of Fengtian Logistics and two of our wholly-owned subsidiaries,
namely Bonded Warehouse and Yuan Da Logistics, and the
turnaround of Tedahang, the Group achieved good results in its
day-to-day operations and won twice in two fights. Meanwhile,
the financial position of our individual customers deteriorated
drastically, and the Group made a provision for impairment of
certain receivables on a prudent basis, resulting in a loss in the
overall results of the Company for the year.

CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
EEREE

B E2020F12A310 - AEEMNBAEE R
EBED A ANREH2,234,196,0007T(2019FF -
A R #2,960,188,0007T ) & 49 A & #1,373,243,000
JL(2019%F : A R #2,170,017,00070 ) * & & &
2019512 A31B K BR 4 T A KR #725,992,000
T AREE796,774,0007T : FEE QABIMFEE
RERERFEED R ARBL833,544,0007T
(20194 : AFR¥966,121,0007T) KA AREE2.35
JL(20194F « AR¥2.7370) » &EE2019F12A4
31THZ B T 4113.72%H14913.92% °

EEORE

2020 - RKEBREETE  EHERT  H
BESRSEENENEET SRR EIGEER
R FEGDPE AEW AR 100818 K
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DEBGREHE TRERE - WBRBFEEEE
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
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Tightening management control and improving
operating results

The Group all along adhered to the development strategy of
integrated logistics business and dedicated its effort in high-quality
development. During the Year, the Group continued to enhance
its advantages in traditional business areas such as automobile
logistics and electronic components logistics, and Fengtian
Logistics overachieved its annual target. In respect of bringing the
Company back on track and strategic transformation, the Group
took proactive effort in developing physical logistics, and Yuan Da
Logistics and Bonded Warehouse achieved satisfactory results and
established sound strategic partnership with core customers. In
respect of cold chain, the Group continued to its business upgrade
and transformation, accumulated channel resources through
import cold chain procurement logistics business and built a self-
operated trading network, and Tedahang turned from a loss to a
profit for the first time by consolidating the one-stop cold chain
logistics service platform. In respect of expansion of new business,
TEDA Supply Chain was incorporated to set up an internet-based
freight transport platform project.

Making continuous improvement in internal
management

During the reporting period, the Group continued to improve
its governance and internal control and the “1+3" Table of
Authorities and Duties of Corporate Governance Bodies to specify
the responsibilities of each body and promote legal governance
and scientific management; established a dedicated internal
audit body to strengthen internal audit function and enhance
supervision on internal audit; engaged a professional intermediary
to initiate the construction and improvement of risk management
system and assist the Company in conducting a systematic review
and assessment of its risk management and internal control
system, so as to provide comprehensive and complete protection
against potential risks in the businesses of the Group.

The Group refined its information system and focused on building
a smart operation management platform and completed the
construction of an integrated system for the Group’s business and
finance so as to achieve “systematized management, process-
oriented system and informationalized workflow”. With the
integration of the OA (Office Automation) system, an integrated
system was established to improve data compatibility and decision-
making efficiency, providing comprehensive technical support for
the business development of the Group.

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited
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Fulfilling the primary responsibility of safety and
epidemic prevention

The Group has always implemented the working policy of “safety
first, prevention focused”, and continued to strengthen the
long-term mechanism of safety management enhancement. The
management at all levels signed the “Work Safety Responsibility
Letter” and broke down targets and tasks, thus creating a
systematic and comprehensive work environment of production
safety. In order to adapt to the regular epidemic prevention and
control, the Group fulfilled the primary responsibility of epidemic
prevention and control and set up an epidemic prevention working
group, and conducted emergency drills regularly.

Paying attention to talent cultivation and commitment
to social responsibility

Market-based recruitment of managerial staff of the Company
was actively carried out, and social or internal recruitment was
carried out for its wholly-owned subsidiaries and subsidiaries
under its control. During the reporting period, the Company
completed the adjustment of its institutional structure, curtailed
the number of bodies, specified departmental functions and
controlled labour costs. Middle management staff were selected
through competition for posts and their tenure, performance
targets and assessment methods were further specified.
Management practices were revised with a focus on clarifying
job responsibilities and strengthening performance management.
With great emphasis on green operation and production safety,
the Group encouraged its employees to save water and electricity,
evaluated environmental risks and formulated counter-measures,
so as to reduce consumption of resources and impact on the
environment. Meanwhile, the Group has actively participated in
poverty alleviation and cared for frontline staff to assume social

responsibilities.

2020 -'1=.|:1".L'E.HE s
RO "

CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
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PROSPECT AND VISION

In 2021, the world economy is still subject to the impact of the
COVID-19 epidemic, with a significant increase in uncertainties
and risk exposures. The Group will face more challenging and
complex economic situation and unprecedented financing
pressure. Therefore, the Group will continue to adhere to the
development strategy of integrated logistics business, stand firm
on the working principle of “positive and steady growth and
bringing the Company back on track” and a business-focused
concept, make full use of the technical advantages of automobile
logistics and electronic components logistics, integrate and
enhance improve the efficiency of use of existing resources such as
courtyards, railways, cold storage and warehouses, accelerate the
pace of strategic transformation of bringing the Company back
on track, activate inefficient assets, lay out new businesses, speed
up transformation and upgrading, underpin its core competitive
strengths and safeguard the interests of shareholders.

Integrating resources and developing core businesses

With a focus on its core businesses, the Group will further
integrate its resources and distinguish its business model, and drive
efficiency and quality enhancements. The Group will continue to
strengthen its automobile logistics business, maintain stable results
of the automobile logistics business segment; keep abreast with
the development trend of the electronic product industry, step up
efforts in exploring new customers of logistics and supply chain
services for electronic components business, improve service quality
and seize market opportunities to promote stable development of
its business.

The Group will actively explore physical logistics and strategic
emerging projects, promote the internet-based freight transport
business and leverage on its internal resources and business
collaboration to bring about business increment. The Group will
explore synergistic capabilities, and coordinate resources such as
warehousing and storage yards and railways facilities to provide
a platform for the development of its wholly-owned and holding
companies, so as to create an operation model of multimodal sea-
railway transport.

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited
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The Group will facilitate smooth operation of import cold chain
self-operated business and make full use of its excellent cold
storage facilities and good reputation to expand trading channels
and build a cold chain logistics trading platform to cultivate new
growth area, thereby enhancing the quality and efficiency of
cold chain logistics business. At the same time, the Group will
continue to take forward the hybrid reform of Tedahang and bring
in strategic investors to promote the long-term development of
Tedahang.

The Group will continue to strengthen the risk control of its
materials procurement business and adhere to the business
development strategy of “tactic operation with flexible
approaches”, and select business partners in a strict manner and
enhance risk assessment and monitoring, so as to form a new
business model that promotes both logistics and commerce.

Strengthening internal management and building a
sound system

The Group will strengthen internal management, take forward the
reform of the “three systems”, and select and recruit candidates
based on market, occupation and profession. The Group will
continue to optimise the overall allocation of human resources,
activate existing talent resources, strengthen the management of
labour contracts and streamline the exit process for employees. The
Group will strengthen talent training to provide human resources
guarantee for business development. The Group will continue to
strengthen information technology construction, continue to push
forward the construction of the smart operation and management
platform, improve the efficiency of corporate management,
business operation and information-based management.

The Group will continue to promote the construction and
improvement of its risk management system, establish a sound
risk prevention and control system, enhance its overall legal
coordination, actively follow up on case enforcement and protect
its legitimate rights and interests. The Group will strengthen the
business performance assessment system and give full play to
the positive incentive effect of the assessment. The Group will
also give full play to the role of internal audit, strengthen the
supervision of operation and management of its subsidiaries, and
keep a close eye on audit and rectification.

CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
EEREE
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
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Implementing regular epidemic prevention and
ensuring safe production

The Group will take seriously when implementing the tasks and
measures for epidemic prevention and control, firmly abide by the
discipline of epidemic prevention and control, and assume the
primary responsibility for epidemic prevention and control. The
Group will continue to implement the working policy of “safety
first, prevention focused” and insist on governance at source and
thorough hidden investigation in potential hazards and rectification
to strengthen the construction of a double prevention mechanism
to ensure the safety of employees and the security of the Group's
property; strengthen publicity and education on safe production
and preventive drills to foster a culture of safety.

In 2021, the Group will continue to steadily advance its work
and integrate its advantageous resources to form an endogenous
impetus for collaborative development, and the Group is confident
about its future development.

Finally, | would like to express my sincere gratitude on behalf

of the Board to all our staff for their excellent performance and
dedicated efforts.

Yang Weihong

Tianjin, the PRC, 19 March 2021

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BUSINESS HIGHLIGHTS

The principal businesses of the Group are logistics and supply
chain services for finished automobiles and components, logistics
and supply chain services for electronic components, materials
procurement and related logistics services, cold chain logistics
services and other services such as bonded warehouse, container
yard, supervision, agency and transportation services. The major
customers of the Group include: Tong Fang Global (Tianjin)
Logistics Co., Ltd. (RIJ7FIRIR(KZF) R B R A F]), Tianjin Baisen
International Trade Co., Ltd. (KEBHEIERE S ER A 7]), Tianjin
Steel Pipe Manufacturing Co., Ltd (K& & & & B R 2 7)),
Tangshan Donghua Steel Group Co., Ltd. (BRI EEE
BMRAF]) and Wuan Yuhua Iron and Steel Co., Ltd. (R&Z A%
B R 2 A).

During the current reporting period, the operating income of the
logistics and supply chain services for transportation of finished
automobiles and components increased as compared with last
year. The increase in the number of imported automobiles
contributed to the significant growth in the transportation and
international agency business over the previous year. During
the reporting period, the operating income from the materials
procurement and related logistics services business of the Group
increased compared to last year, and the segment results declined
significantly due to the impact of a large amount of provision
made for bad debts. The operating income of the bonded
warehouse, transportation and supervision businesses grew as
compared with the corresponding period of last year, while
segment results improved as compared with the corresponding
period of last year due to the favourable tax cuts and fee
reductions policies implemented by the government during the
pandemic. The operating income and operating profit of Tianjin
TEDA Alps and Dalian TEDA Alps (both are affiliated companies
of the Group) both recorded a decrease as compared to last year.
Tedahang recorded an overall increase in business volume, while
the supply chain finance business drove an increase in related
logistics income such as freight forwarding, deposit on boxes and
claim of bill of lading and warehousing, resulting in a turnaround.
The above factors led to a growth in the investment income of
the Company as compared with the corresponding period of last
year.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEmED T

Logistics and Supply Chain Services for Transportation
of Finished Automobiles and Components

During the current reporting period, the principal businesses
income amounted to RMB1,346,475,000, representing an increase
of RMB107,371,000 or 8.67% as compared with last year. The
logistics services for the imported automobiles recorded a stable
growth, driving growth in the results of that segment, with a year-
on-year increase of 30.33%.

Materials Procurement and Related Logistics Services

During the current reporting period, the principal business income
from the materials procurement and related logistics services
amounted to RMB1,493,804,000, representing an increase of
RMB72,237,000 or 5.08% as compared with last year.

Warehouse, Supervision, Agency and Other Incomes

During the current reporting period, other services such as bonded
warehouse, container yard, supervision, agency and transportation
services recorded an operating income of RMB40,539,000,
representing a decrease of RMB15,589,000 or 27.77% as
compared with last year.

Logistics and Supply Chain Services for Electronic
Components (Conducted Through Investments in Joint
Ventures)

During the current reporting period, the operating income
from logistics and supply chain services for electronic
components business of the Group’s joint ventures amounted to
RMB639,699,000, representing a decrease of 7.76% as compared
with the corresponding period of last year. The business recorded
an operating profit of RMB26,730,000, representing a decrease of
22.48%.

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Turnover

For the year ended 31 December 2020, turnover of the Group was
RMB2,881 million, representing an increase of RMB164 million or
6.04% as compared to RMB2,717 million during the corresponding
period of last year. The increase in turnover is mainly attributable
to a certain extent of growth in imported automobiles business as
compared to last year.

Cost of sales and gross profit

For the year ended 31 December 2020, the cost of sales of the
Group was RMB2,713 million, representing an increase of RMB151
million or 5.89% as compared to RMB2,562 million of the
corresponding period of last year, which was slightly lower than
the increase of turnover for the year.

For the year ended 31 December 2020, gross profit margin of the
Group was 5.82%, 0.11 percentage points higher than last year.

Administrative expenses

The administrative expenses of the Group for 2020 amounted to
RMB53,557,000, representing a decrease of RMB6,033,000 or
10.12% as compared to RMB59,590,000 during the corresponding
period of last year. The Group will continue to strengthen its
control over part of its administrative expenses.

Finance costs

The Group’'s finance costs during 2020 amounted to
RMB33,479,000, representing a decrease of RMB8,937,000 or
21.07% as compared to RMB42,416,000 last year. The Group will
continue to improve the efficiency of capital utilisation and strive
for the most favorable conditions for bank credits, so as to reduce
the overall finance charges.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEmED

Taxation expenses

The taxation expenses of the Group for 2020 were
RMB27,444,000, representing an increase of RMB659,000 or 2.46%
as compared to RMB26,785,000 last year. The increase in taxation
expenses was mainly attributable to the increase in the income tax
expenses of Fengtian Logistics as compared to last year

Net change in fair value of equity investments
through comprehensive income

The net change in fair value of equity investment of the Group
for 2020 was RMB-3,191,000, representing a decrease of
RMB2,807,000 as compared to RMB-384,000 last year, which was
mainly attributable to the decrease in fair value of Tianjin Bogang
No. 9 Enterprise Management Partnership (Limited Partnership) (<
EPMNFEREERBLREMRAER)) of the financial assets
measured at fair value through other comprehensive income.

Share of results of joint ventures and associates

The share of results of joint ventures and associates of the
Group for 2020 was RMB20,285,000 representing an increase of
RMB4,492,000 or 28.44% as compared to RMB15,793,000 last
year, which was mainly due to the turnaround and significant
growth in the operating results of Tedahang.

Profit for the year and profit and comprehensive
income attributable to the equity holders of the
Company

For the year ended 31 December 2020, total loss for the
period amounted to RMB85,306,000, representing a decrease
of RMB127,696,000 or 301.24% as compared to the profit
of RMB42,390,000 in the corresponding period last year. Loss
profit attributable to the equity holders of the Company were
RMB132,577,000, decreased by RMB141,647,000 or 1,561.71%
as compared to the profit of RMB9,070,000 in the corresponding
period last year. The decrease in profit attributable to the equity
holders of the Company was mainly due to the provision for
impairment made by the Company during the reporting period,
particulars of which are set out in note 18 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend the payment of any final dividend
for the year ended 31 December 2020 (corresponding period of
2019: nil). The Board will consider dividend distribution in due
course according to dividend policy.

Liquidity and financial resources
Capital structure

For the year ended 31 December 2020, there was no change
in the capital structure of the Group. The share capital of the
Company comprised only ordinary shares.

Loans and borrowings

As at 31 December 2020, the balance of bank loans of the Group
was RMB349,500,000 (31 December 2019: RMB957,528,000).

Gearing ratio

As at 31 December 2020, the ratio of total liabilities to total
assets of the Group was 57% (31 December 2019: 63%). The
gearing ratio (ratio of loans (including borrowings and obligations
under finance leases) to total equity) of the Group was 51% (31
December 2019: 97.72%).

Charge on assets

As at 31 December 2020, the charge on assets of the Group was
as follows:

On 8 March 2019, the Company entered into a finance lease
agreement with Shanghai Electric Financial Leasing Co.,
Ltd. (“Shanghai Electric Leasing”) at the consideration of
RMB100,000,000, and entered into a mortgage in favour of
Shanghai Electric Leasing to guarantee the principal payment
under the finance lease agreement. The mortgaged assets
are yards and facilities of the Company with a net value of
approximately RMB140,287,900.

On 5 September 2019, the Company entered into a working
capital loan contract with the Tianjin Branch of Bank of Dalian
Co., Ltd. at the consideration of RMB300,000,000, and entered
into a mortgage contract in favour of the Tianjin Branch of Bank
of Dalian Co., Ltd. to guarantee the principal payment under the
working capital loan contract. The mortgaged assets are land and
warehousing facilities of Bonded Warehouse with a valuation of
RMB300,380,000.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEmED

Exchange loss or gain

All operating revenues and expenses of the Group are
denominated in Renminbi.

The Group has no significant investments outside Mainland China.
The Group, however, may be exposed to certain extent of foreign
currency exchange loss or gain mainly because Tianjin Fengtian
has transactions denominated in United States Dollar, Japanese
Yen and Hong Kong Dollar. For the year ended 31 December
2020, the Group had an exchange gain of RMB38,000 after
offsetting the exchange gains with exchange losses.

Contingent liabilities

As at 31 December 2020, the Group had no material contingent
liabilities.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENTS HELD
AND FUTURE PLANS FOR MATERIAL
INVESTMENTS OR CAPITAL ASSETS

During the Year, the Group had no significant investments and did
not make future plans for material investments or capital assets.

MATERIAL ACQUISITION OR DISPOSAL OF
SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT
VENTURES

During the Year, there was no material acquisition or disposal of
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures by the Group.

EMPLOYEES

As at 31 December 2020, the Group and its associates and joint
ventures employed a total of 2,183 employees (31 December
2019: 2,309)
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2019
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2020
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Administration 1T 292 319
Finance B 70 62
Consulting Technology AR 18 15
Sale and Operation SHE N EE 1,803 1,913
Total &5t 2,183 2,309

REMUNERATION POLICY

The remunerations of the employees of the Company shall
be determined with reference to the market rate, and the
performance, qualification and experience of the relevant
employees. Also, a discretionary bonus based on individual
performance during the year would be distributed as a reward for
the contributions made by the employees to the Company. Other
employee benefits include pension insurance, unemployment
insurance, labour injury insurance, medical insurance and housing
fund.

The emoluments of the Directors are recommended by the
remuneration committee of the Company, having regard to the
Group’s operating results, market competitiveness, individual
performance and experience, to the Board for determination.

FIBUR

ARFREZHELRMENFHER 2RE -
ERMERMETE  TERFAEARERIER
ML ARBRBHARRMELZER - Bt
EERMNEBEEERE  KXERR ITEHRRE -
BRERBRREFEAESS -

RRREZZHMIBARRAHFHEESKERE
AEBZRERE  MHEBFERL  AARRR

ANNUAL REPORT 3R 2020



22

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT
R g RERWRE

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

ABOUT THIS REPORT

As the global economy continues to expand, the global
logistics industry and supply chain will play a critical cross-
functional role in ensuring the storage, transport and delivery
of goods among industries during the production cycle
and final delivery to the hands of clients. China, as one of
the fastest developing countries, has seen a burgeoning
growth in logistics market and shown strong ambitions to
be the leader connecting regional and global markets as the
implementation of the grand Belt and Road Initiative has
dramatically facilitated the collaboration across countries and
industries.

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited
(the "Company”) is a company that strives to provide
integrated logistics service and supply chain management
service. The principal businesses of the Group are logistics
and supply chain services for finished automobiles and
components, logistics and supply chain services for electronic
components, materials procurement and related logistics
services, cold chain logistics services and other services such
as bonded warehouse, container yard, supervision, agency
and transportation services. As an enterprise that endeavours
to integrate sustainable development into its business
purpose, The Company and its subsidiaries (collectively, the
“Group”) remains committed to adopting environmental,
social, and economic perspectives in strategy planning and
policy execution, in constant pursuit of harnessing technology
evolution, eco-friendly measures and responsible practices
to respond to the challenges that abound in business
landscapes.

Upholding the core value of “Integrity, Honour, Responsibility,
Resources, Efficiency, Value, Cooperation, Innovation and
Ambition”, the Group places great emphasis on creating a
culture of sustainability within the organisation by setting up
more effective policies for internal control and encouraging its
employees to embed the concepts of environmental, social and
governance (“ESG”) into daily operations, in order to deliver
on its environmental and social responsibilities. 2020 was
deemed to be an extraordinarily challenging year to the world,
in which the pandemic caused serious impacts on the overall
economic vitality, social stability, environmental sustainability
and importantly, posing serious threats to people’s health.
Under the leadership of the central government of the People’s
Republic of China (“PRC"), the Group swiftly responded and
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

implemented effective policies with concerted efforts of all its
employees to race against time and eventually winning the
battle of epidemic prevention and control.

In strict compliance with the requirements under Appendix
20 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
GEM of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “GEM
Listing Rules”), the Group is pleased to present its fifth ESG
report for the year ended 31 December 2020 (“FY2020"),
which demonstrates the Group’s approach and performance
in terms of ESG management and corporate sustainable
development for FY2020.

Boundary Setting

Under the operational control approach, this ESG Report
covers the environmental and social performance within
the major business operations of the Group including the
logistics and supply chain services for finished automobiles
and components (provision of logistics services and supply
chain management, i.e. planning, storage and transportation
management for finished automobiles and components),
and materials procurement and related logistics services
(sales of raw materials to customers and provision of related
services of transportation, management, storage, warehouse
supervising and management) in Tianjin, the PRC.

For the corporate governance section, please refer to the
Group's Annual Report 2020 (Page 57 to 75). The reporting
period of this ESG report is for FY2020 unless specifically
stated otherwise.

Reporting Principles
Materiality:

By gathering the feedback from various stakeholder groups
about their concerns, interests and expectations in terms of
company’s sustainable development, the board of directors
of the Company (the “Board”) delegated its management
to perform an evidence-based materiality assessment, which,
with the final outcome of materiality sheet, reflected the
material ESG issues that may impact the Group’s ability to
develop in a sustainable way and create long-term value to
all.
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Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

Quantitative:

To apply the reporting principle of Quantitative, measurable
key performance indicators (“KPIs”) were listed under the
section of Emissions, Use of Resources and Employment in
this ESG report. To ensure that readers can have a deep
understanding of the Group’s ESG performance under
environmental and social subjects, a summary of the
Group's performance in greenhouse gas (“GHG") emissions,
consumption of various energy resources and the information
of employment was presented in the measurable format.

Balance:

To seek an accurate and objective evaluation of the Group's
sustainability performance, an unbiased picture of the
Group's ESG performance was portrayed and delivered
to readers. Conforming to the principle of Balance, the
information revealed in the report included both the
outstanding achievements and room for improvement of the
Group sustainability performance in FY2020.

Consistency:

To facilitate an informed decision-making process through
transparent information disclosure, the Group has adopted
consistent methodologies for data collation and reporting
framework over years. The calculation of GHG emissions,
for example, was in alignment with local reporting rules and
internationally recognised standards including the 2006 IPCC
Guidelines for National Greenhouse Gas Inventories.

BOARD INCLUSIVENESS

Bearing ultimate responsibility for all the ESG related issues,
policies and the reporting of the Group, the Board takes
the lead on and has the oversight of the execution of the
Group's sustainability strategy in a top-to-bottom manner.

Board

Assuming leadership and advisory role to the Sustainability
Team;
Setting strategic and appropriate goals and metrics.

Sustainability Team

Overseeing the implementation of sustainability initiatives
throughout all operations;

Tracking and reporting the performance regularly to the
Board.
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Business Divisions

Enforcing the implementation of sustainability policies from
the top;
Reporting any risks and barriers in a timely manner.

Risk management is an essential part in ESG issues, especially
for those risks related to climate change and environmental
regulations established by the government. Committed to
integrating its ESG management approach into enterprise
risk management system, the Group has carefully studied
and implemented the measures and emergency plans built by
local governments, aiming to better identify and address any
potential, unknown or actual risks.

Board Statement
Dear valued stakeholders,

In 2020 during the pandemic. Although COVID-19 pandemic
brought unprecedented challenges to some industries that
came to a sudden halt, a group of others surged. Even
though traffics were stopped and roads were blocked, the
supply chains still remained open. In such a difficult time,
the Group kept essential goods moving for customers
and societies, while fighting the virus resolutely. | remain
tremendously proud to experience how the Group responded
to this global public health emergency by showing resilience,
innovation, willingness and determination to care for
colleagues, serve customers and help the society tide over
this crisis.

An integrated business priority

As a major direct contributor to employment and national
GDP, the logistics industry helps the efficient mobility of
goods and materials which is a vital enabler of sustainable
social and economic development, by connecting jobs,
markets, industries and importantly, the well-being of
people. The Group sees the biggest opportunity for creating
shared value for all in the coming market potential, societal
demands and policy actions. While being adversely affected
in business to some extent, the pandemic has also reinforced
the Group's role in multiplying the benefits of trade and in
making these accessible to all. To this end, the Group has
further accelerated its efforts on strengthening its responsible
business practices.
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A step-up on decarbonisation

The Group has linked its development targets in seeking
sustainability with the ambitious national carbon neutrality
goal, as it is obliged to do all it can to get to a carbon-
neutral fleet as fast as possible and capitalise on the
opportunities of the transition to a low-carbon economy. By
actively exploring the opportunities to adopt renewable fuels,
the Group hopes to leapfrog to more sustainable energy
consumption and operations.

A sustainable tomorrow

Whilst FY2020 was definitely a challenging year for the
Group, its customers and its staff, the Group remains
committed to delivering a future where sustainability is
central to its core strategy. Looking forward, the Group
is steadfast in facing the challenge by building a robust
governance structure in managing ESG in the Group,
exploring greener solutions to logistics chains, and furthering
its collaboration with its customers and suppliers in enabling
an open, inclusive and sustainable trade together.

On behalf of the Board, | would like to this opportunity
to express the sincere gratitude to all stakeholders, staff
members and business partners for their dedication and
unlimited support to the Group on the route to sustainability
transformation.

Yang Weihong
Chairman & Executive Director
19 March 2021
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STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT Il.
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The Group highly values the feedback from its stakeholders

and takes the initiative to build a trustful and supporting

relationship with them through their preferred communication

channels, which are listed in the table below.

Table 1 Stakeholders Expectations and Communication

Channels

Stakeholders
BinE

Expectations and concerns

HERBEE

BRIR - HEREBRSE

FirEs

AEERESRFNENRE L TEHEB
HEENBARERRERIEENIFN
B HRETXR-

RFNEPRERBEBRE

Communication Channels

BERE

Government and
regulatory authorities
BRREEER

Shareholders

R

Employees

(=31

Customers

5P

— Compliance with laws and regulations
— Fulfilment of tax obligations

— Social contribution

- BFERER

—Eﬁ%ﬁ%%

- FH

— Return on investments
— Business ethics

— Information disclosure
- REBR

- BEERE

- BRRE

— Employees’ remuneration and benefits

— Health and safety in the workplace

— Internal training and development
opportunities

- BB

- LIEGENREERZ S

- AEEIIREREREE

— Production quality assurance
— Protection of customers’ privacy and

Rights
- EMEERE
- REFPLERERN

— Supervision on the compliance with local
laws and regulations

— Routine reports and tax payments

- BREESTHIEARERNE

- PIFTHRE R

— Regular reports and announcements
— General meetings

— Official website of the Group

— Investor briefings

- FHMmERAE

- REKg

- NEEE @

- REEH®

— Performance appraisals

— Regular meetings and training

— Emails, notice boards, hotline, team
building activities with the management

- BRGEHE

- EHgE L ET

- B ER-R AR HERENEBRE
RIEE

— Customers’ satisfaction surveys

— Customer service hotline and emails
- BEWEEAE

- BPRGRE R ER
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Stakeholders Expectations and concerns

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT
R - HERERHE

Communication Channels

BHE MEREEE BERE
Suppliers — Fair and open procurement — Open tender
HrEm — Win-win cooperation — Contracts and agreements
— Long-term business relationship — Suppliers’ satisfaction assessment
- RERAFRRE — Telephone discussions
- AEHRE — Face-to-face meetings and onsite visits
- REIEBRHIE - RERAMBE
- B EkmE
- HEEmEEE
- EFEe#
- HEHERELEMER
General public — Involvement in communities — Media conferences and responses to
NS — Business ethics enquiries
— Environmental protection awareness — Public welfare activities
- B [R)EH) — Corporate website
- FEER - TEEhEREEEA
- RERESH - REEH
- NAEMEuL
Materiality Assessment BEEMAMA

The Group undertakes regular reviews to identify its
stakeholders’ main concerns and material interests for
response and reporting. Since the Group believes that the
goal and direction of sustainable development should be
long-term and continuous, while the implementation of
relevant policies should be sustained over time to ensure
their effectiveness. As such, the Board has decided to
continue its efforts on addressing the risks and opportunities
under the material topics that were reflected in its Materiality
Assessment in the previous year, so as to lead the Group
to move towards sustainable development in a consistently

effective manner.

Following the procedures of stakeholder identification,
stakeholder analysis, stakeholder selection, communication
via online surveys, survey results processing and materiality
matrix product, the Group engaged its stakeholders to
conduct a materiality assessment survey initiated by a
third-party agency in order to guarantee the accuracy and
objectivity of evaluation. Through a science-based materiality
assessment to prioritise the topics from a broad universe of
ESG topics, the Group eventually formulated a materiality
assessment sheet as below, which genuinely reflected the real
and important concerns of its stakeholders on ESG matters.
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MATERIALITY ASSESSMENT SHEET

EEMSMEK
e Marketing and promotion * Smooth communication and sound relationship with
& TR suppliers i
e Observing and protecting intellectual property rights EEERA RIEENKEE
HESPARE AR EE e Protection of consumer information and privacy
e Product quality assurance and recall percentage B SRTLERRE
EmEERENG O E e Procurement practices
e Labelling relating to products/services R
AR REAENRERR e Environmentally preferable products and services
e Customers satisfaction (Welfare) T‘n‘éﬁﬁﬁﬁjﬁﬂﬂﬁi‘%;\]iﬁiﬁﬁﬁ?lﬁ
BEREMEEGER) e Health and safety relating to products/services
e Mitigation measures to protect the environment and Em/ RERENZE
natural resources * Social risks (e.,gL monoj o%y) of the suppliers
RERBIRNEROIE I HrEm et 2 E e (anEeET)
e Anti-corruption policies and whistle-blowing procedure |e Occupational health and safety
RETHBR KR MRRIZ BEEEELTD
e Number of legal cases filed against the company about
bribery, extortion, fraud and money laundering
RNAVGREIEARE R - BFFNARSENRMHE
o Engr% use
ﬁéﬁ? i
e Cultivation of local employment
REEH TR
e Diversity of employees
ST %
e Participation in charitable activities and support public
welfare
NBEEYH2HE
e Selection of local suppliers
BIEEHHER
e Product design & Lifecycle mana%gement
B ISR St A
Areas that are identified to be Areas that are identified to be vital
relatively more important to HEERRRTHDEEN
external stakeholders only s
LA R 58RI (2 L Rl 2
BB RS B EMNHE
Areas that are identified to be Areas that are identified to be
relatively insignificant relatively more important to the
BB B TER N Group only
H i AR B8 58 51| (8 1 Rl Rl s
HEEREEENHE
e Sewage treatment
VKRR e Water use
e Land use, pollution and restoration IKER{E
THEIER - S RRIRIE * Employee remuneration and benefits
e Air and greenhouse gas emissions & 8 FH & Fnia IR
KRR REYAG = RS AR * Employee development and training
e Solid waste treatment & 53R M
EREREE YRR * Preventing child and forced labour
e Climate-related risks B IHEE = T Fs&$I14s T
RIRELE R e Environmental risks (e.g. pollution) of the suppliers
e Use of other raw/packaﬁ%ing materials e IRER R (MNIRE5 )
R BRm e E * Anti-corruption training Frovided to directors and staff
FEENE IHRERET
e Community engagement
Bt 4030 A B
e Business model adaptation and resilience to
environmental, social, political and economic risks and
opportunities s S
P RAVEIRE A E © BUR RS E bR RS B B
TERIIRAE N
e Management of the legal & regulatory environment
(regulation compliance management)
FREERRECNERHEMERECEESHRER)
e Systemic risk management
FHCE R E IR
e Critical incident risk responsiveness
JE =R P FE T BE D
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According to the outcome of the materiality analysis sheet,
the Group identified seven ESG issues that were of great
significance to both the Group and its stakeholders. This
review and assessment assisted the Group to precisely assess
the significance of relevant sustainability issues, objectively
prioritise its efforts and make for a purposeful documentation
and disclosure of its ESG performance so as to align them
with stakeholders’ expectations.

Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs)

The Group has carried out an evaluation on its stakeholders’
opinions on corporate sustainability stewardship, especially
the ESG-related topics that are material to stakeholders
and the SDGs to which its stakeholders have paid particular
attention.

RESEUNMROER - AEEREELE
HAKBMERKNERBEESENRE
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7 AFFORDABLE AND DECENT WORK AND INDUSTRY, INNOVATION 1 0 REDUCED INEDUALITIES 1 1 SUSTAINABLE CITIES 1 RESPONSIBLE CONSUMPTION
CLEAN ENERGY ECONOMIC GROWTH AND INFRASTRUCTURE BOTEE AND COMMUNITES AND PRODUCTION
EAEANERER BETHISEER B2 fHEREE TEEATHAE SREREALE
1 3 CLIMATE ACTION 1 LIFE BELOW WATER 1 LIFE ON LAND 1 6 PEACE, JUSTICE AND 1 7 PARTNERSHIPS FOR
RRTH KTEY 532 STRONG INSTITUTIONS THE GOALS
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According to the results, it was found that “Target 3: Good
Health and Well-Being for People”, “Target 9: Industry,
Innovation, and Infrastructure” and “Target 11: Sustainable
Cities and Communities” were identified as the most
concerned goals for the Group's sustainability development.
To respond to and address the highlighted SDGs, the Group
has taken various actions. For example, to develop the
disaster response capacity of transportation hubs, the Group
is devoted to raising the awareness of all road users through
launching road safety programs. To increase resource
efficiency, the Group has made efforts to accelerate the
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transition to the transport means powered by alternative
renewable or clean energy. To facilitate the construction of
key projects for people’s livelihood in Binhai New Area, in
FY2020, the Group made use of its transportation network
to deliver supplies to all frontline workers in the Tianjin
Metro Z4 Line construction so as to support the improvement
of transportation links between urban, peri-urban and rural
areas, thereby opening up new socio-economic opportunities
such as increased access to jobs and markets.

Stakeholders Feedback

As the Group strives for excellence, we welcome stakeholders’
feedback, especially on topics listed as the highest importance
in the materiality assessment and its ESG approach and
performance. Readers are also welcomed to share their views
with the Group at investor@tbtl.com.cn.

. ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY

Believing that green operation is both a responsibility and an
opportunity to secure the future of business and society, the
Group values the long-term sustainability of the environment
and community in which it operates, stringently controls its
emissions and consumption of resources, and complies with
all relevant environmental laws and regulations in the PRC in
daily operations, including but not limited to:

o Environmental Protection Law of the People’s Republic
of China (1 # A R AFBIRIFIREE),

o Law of the People’s Republic of China on the Prevention
and Control of Atmospheric Pollution (FF# A R4LFNE
KRBT RPIAE);

o Law of the People’s Republic of China on Prevention
and Control of Water Pollution (FF % A R HEFIEKITH
braE);

o Law of the People’s Republic of China on the Prevention
and Control of Environmental Pollution by Solid Wastes
(PEEARFEAE E 48R Y5 LIRIRMEE), and

o Law of the People’s Republic of China on Conserving
Energy (2 A R EFBIEF L 8L IRVE).

This section primarily discloses the Group's policies, practices,
and quantitative data on emissions, use of resources, the
environment and natural resources in FY2020.
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A.1 Emissions

In FY2020, the Group was in compliance with all
applicable legal and regulatory requirements regarding
environmental protection and found no disregard to
influential laws relevant to greenhouse gas (“GHG")
emissions, discharges into water and land, and
generation of hazardous and non-hazardous waste.

In FY2020, air pollutants from the Group including
sulphur oxides (“SO,”), nitrogen oxides (“NO,") and
particulate matter (“PM"”) were mainly generated from
vehicles and the machinery for transportation and
warehouse operations. Specifically, the Group’s air
emissions of SO,, NO, and PM amounted to 28.2 kg,
13,801.4 kg and 1,322.4 kg, respectively. Greenhouse
gases (“GHGs"”) are a major contributor to climate
change and have been rigorously regulated by the
United Nations’ Framework Convention on Climate
Change and included in the national pledge of China
to reach net carbon zero by 2060. In FY2020, the
GHG emissions from the Group were primarily due to
the combustion of fossil fuels and the consumption
of electricity in its business operations. The total GHG
emissions from Scope 1 (Direct Emissions), Scope 2
(Energy Indirect Emission) and Scope 3 (Other Indirect
Emissions) were 4,794.8 tonnes CO.e, 8,135.2 tonnes
CO,e and 122.4 tonnes CO,e, respectively. The Group’s
total GHG emissions amounted to 13,070.4 tonnes
CO,e, with an intensity of 14.8 tonnes CO,e/'000m?.
In addition, the Group generated a total of 50,305
m3 of non-hazardous wastewater in FY2020, while no
significant amount of hazardous wastewater or solid
waste were recorded during the year under review. The
Group’s total emissions in FY2020 are summarised in
Table 2 below.
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Table 2 The Group’s Total Emissions by Category in
FY2020°

Emissions

Air emissions’  BREH SO, i) kg
NO, A&lh kg
PM BT kg
GHG emissions  BEREHH Scope 1 Direct & tonnes C0,e
Emission) (ERAR)
Scope 2 (Energy #1822 tonnes CO.
Indirect (BRI
Emission) #)
Scope3 (Other  BE3(EfEZ  tonnes COe
Indirect B
Emissions)*
Total (Scope 1,2 #:H(#E1 2123)  tonnes (O
&3)
Non-hazardous EEEE  Municipal Solid ~ HmEEEEN tonnes
solid waste BEN Waste (MSW)
MSW Recycled  EIAEHERE tonnes
=)
Paper Waste ERES tonnes
Recycled
Plastic Waste EREBEEN tonnes
Recycled
Total (Waste et (EhEE) tonnes
Recycled)
Non-hazardous EEEK  Wastewater ks M2
Wastewater

1. Intensity of FY2020 was calculated by dividing
the amount of air, GHG and other emissions
respectively by the total operating area in FY2020,
which was 882,342.5 m?;

2. Intensity of FY2019 was extracted from the data in
the ESG Report of FY2019;

3. The calculation of air emissions included only the
consumption of fossil fuels for transportation
purposes;

4. The Group’'s Scope 3 (Other Indirect Emissions)
included only paper wastes disposed of at landfills
and the electricity used for processing fresh water
and sewage by government departments;
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5. As most wastewater generated was discharged
into the municipal sewage system without a clear
record, the amount of wastewater generated
by the Group was estimated on the assumption
that 100% of freshwater used was discharged as
wastewater; and

6. The methodology adopted for reporting on GHG
emissions set out above was based on “How to
Prepare an ESG Report — Appendix 2: Reporting
Guidance on Environmental KPIs” issued by
the Stock Exchange, GHG Protocol Corporate
Accounting and Reporting Standard and the 2006
IPCC Guidelines for National Greenhouse Gas
Inventories.

Air and GHG Emissions

In FY2020, the total air emissions of the Group, which
were primarily from the vehicle use and warehouse
operations, decrease of approximately 40.7% as
compared with that of FY2019, with NOx plummeting
by around 44.4%.

In FY2020, the pattern of GHG emissions barely
changed as compared to that of FY2019, with Scope
2 emissions that stemmed from the use of electricity
dominating (>60%). Yet the total GHG emissions
declined by around 151.5 tonnes CO2e when compared
to FY2019, with Scope 1 and Scope 2 emissions
dwindling by 29.9 and 244 tonnes CO2e respectively.
The improvements were mainly due to the temporary
suspension of business activities caused by the pandemic
and the unremitting efforts of the Group in energy and
resources conservation as well as the optimisation of the
procedures of logistics operations.

The Group pays special attention to monitoring and
controlling its direct emissions from vehicle use for
transportation through key approaches as follows:

o Optimising: Avoid unnecessary transportation by
utilising appropriate logistical planning, arranging
transportation time, maximising load factors and
transportation efficiency.

e  Modal shifts: Adopt more environmentally
smart transportation modes and develop new
transportation combinations in support of the
reformation of emission reduction standards and
fuel efficiency standards.
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° Improving: Improve and develop innovative
technologies for transportation such as more
efficient alternative energy sources and upgraded
modern fleet.

Further, drivers are encouraged and required to maintain
good driving habits, including turning off idling engines
when stopping and not rushing to brake and accelerate,
so as to reduce fuel loss, thereby lowering air emissions.
Drivers are also needed to ensure all vehicles are in
good conditions in order to improve energy efficiency
and reduce fuel consumption.

Meanwhile, detection devices are installed in
all warehouses of the Group to guarantee that
all emissions fulfil the environmental protection
requirements. Understanding that refrigerants used in
cold storage such as CFCs and HCFCs impose threat to
ozone depletion and global warming, the Group adopts
liquid ammonia as an alternative refrigerant and makes
certain the proper preservation of refrigerant in storage
tanks, compressors, evaporative condensers and other
refrigeration equipment, and purposely separates the
refrigerating station from other zones, so as to prevent
its leakage.

Wastewater and Solid Waste

During the year under review, the wastewater and
solid waste generated by the Group were mainly
domestic wastewater and municipal solid waste from
daily operations. In FY2020, the amount of wastewater
and solid waste increased slightly by 15% and 11%
respectively, principally due to the sudden increase in
water usage for cleaning and disposal of anti-epidemic
materials such as masks and sanitiser wipes to combat
the widespread of the pandemic.

Sorted solid waste is handled by professional third
parties for recycling, while non-recyclables are
transported to waste disposal plants for further
treatment. In FY2020, a total of 154.5 tonnes of solid
waste were recycled, in which 94.5% were municipal
solid waste, with a portable amount of paper and
plastic waste being recycled as well. It is worth noting
that, as compared to the figures in FY2019, the amount
of total waste recycled surged by 33.3%.
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In FY2020, the wastewater discharged by the Group
was mainly comprised of domestic and commercial
sewage generated from warehouse operations, while
a slight amount of oily wastewater was generated
from the Group’s canteens. To better manage its
wastewater and prevent the contamination of natural
water bodies from potential leakage, the Group has
installed professional containers for grease separation
and storage. Meanwhile, a professional agency that is
approved by the local environmental protection bureau
is appointed for examining and supporting sewage
treatment on an annual basis, thus minimising the
Group’s environmental impact.

As the wastewater generated by the Group during the
year under review was mainly municipal wastewater
from daily operations, the Group has adopted effective
measures to reduce its water consumption in daily
operations, which are further described in the next
subsection headed under A.2. Use of Resources.

Noise

In FY2020, the noise of the business activities of the
Group were mainly from the operations of machinery (e.g.
compressors in the warehouse operating zone), vehicle
transportation and loading/unloading practices (e.g.
trucks, cranes and forklifts), as well as other engineering
construction sources.

Geared toward lowering its noise impacts, the Group has
established internal policies and assigned dedicated personnel
to carry out daily inspections of the equipment, in order to
spot any irregularities and make repairment promptly. The
Group has installed noise barriers and explosion-proof doors
and windows between the refrigerating station and the
control room in accordance with the Law of the People’s
Republic of China on Prevention and Control of Pollution
from Environmental Noise ({1 ARFEMBEIRIFRE 520
J&7%&)) and other relevant national regulations.
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A.2 Use of Resources

In FY2020, the primary resources consumed by the
Group were electricity, water, gasoline, diesel, natural
gas, paper and packaging materials. The use of natural
resources has always been the core issue in the Group's
journey towards sustainability. To effectively manage
its resources consumption, the Group keeps improving
its performance in resource use efficiency by setting
up and monitoring appropriate KPIs in regulating the
procurement practices and consumption of resources.
Table 3 illustrates the amount of different resources
used by the Group in FY2020 and FY2019.

Table 3 The Group’s Total Use of Resources by Category
in FY2020 and FY2019

Use of

ERfER

Resources

RIR - HERERRE

A2 BRMFEH

FY2020
202084

Amount

(Unit/'000 m?)
810/ FF5K)

202081 % - ARBEFERNEIEER
REI KR SR RAR
MELBEME - BRERNER—
BERAEEAHEERERBETH
BZLEE - RERERERBER K
SEEE B E & BRI A 12 M RIS AR AL
B REBRBORRERER 1€
i i = B RE AR - R3PIHA
S E70202081 F K% 201981 F B HI T
RERHE -

&3 2020844 K 20198 A% EILHA
BBEIDHERARE

FY2019
2019815
Amount Intensity?
Unit/"000 m?)
FhHK)

Intensity’
e

Electricity £ kwh  TEE 9,219,921.0 10,449.4 9,495,826.5 10,762.6
Diesel i L NS 1,498,872.5 1,698.7 1,503,229.0 1,703.7
Gasoline b N 278,713.4 315.9 249,341.5 2826
Natural gas KRR M URR 31,150.0 35.3 29,3120 332
TOTAL ENERGY ARERE 101,131,607.44 114,617.2
CONSUMPTION?
Water X M UK 50,305.0 57.0 76,210.0 86.4
Packaging By plastic ~ @HEMH EB  pieces s 912 - 9,030 =
materials* By paper it pieces K 1,800 - 3,298 -
By wood ¥ pieces &} 6,000 - - -
Paper i kg AR 20,767 235 19,064.6 26
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1. Intensity for FY2020 was calculated by dividing
the amount of resources the Group consumed in
FY2020 by the operating area in FY2020, which
was 882,342.5 m?%;

2. Intensity for FY0219 was extracted from the data
in the ESG Report 2019 of the Group;

3. The total energy consumption was calculated
by adding up the consumption of electricity,
diesel, gasoline and natural of the Group in
FY2020 according to the U.S. Energy Information
Administration; and

4. The consumption of packaging materials in
FY2020 and FY2019 was presented in the format
of pieces, in order to ensure the accuracy of
information disclosed. The Group believes that
a separated disclosure of the consumption of
packaging materials of the Group was more useful
than a rough estimation of the total weight of
packaging materials at current stage, especially
for consistent comparison across years and against
peers. Nevertheless, the Group will keep improving
its management approach of packaging materials
by making a more detailed disclosure on the total
weight in the future.

Electricity

The Group’s consumption of electricity mainly comes
from the daily operation of warehouses. In FY2020, the
total electricity consumption of the Group amounted
to 9,219,921.0 kWh with an intensity of 10,449.4
kWh/’000m?. During the year under review, a decline of
around 3% in total electricity usage was recorded.

The drop in electricity consumption undoubtedly led to
the declining GHG emissions of the Group in FY2020,
which was largely attributed to the establishment of
effective energy saving policies and the temporary
suspension of business affected by the pandemic.

All subsidiaries of the Group stringently complied with
the Group's energy saving policy in FY2020.
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During the year under review, myriads of eco-friendly
measures were taken by the Group to manage its
electricity consumption, including but not limited to:

° Fully utilise the natural light whenever applicable;

e Switch off all idle lights and air conditioners (e.g.
most electrical equipment is turned off during
lunch time or when staff leaves the office);

e Adjust the temperature of air conditioners
manually in offices when necessary (e.g.
temperature of air conditioners in certain offices
should not lower than 26°C in summer and higher
than 23°C in winter);

° Encourage employees to adopt natural ventilation
or ventilation fans for areas instead of air-
conditioning when applicable; and

e  Explore the feasibility on the use of renewable
energy in operations.

In the meantime, as the refrigerating facilities contribute
to most of the power consumption of the Group’s
warehouse, the Storage Department has set strict
guidelines for controlling and adjusting the operation
time of facilities, aiming to achieve better monitoring
and control of its power consumption within the Group.

Other energy resources

Gasoline and diesel were mainly used by the Group
for its transportation purposes while natural gas was
used for other daily operations during the year under
review. In FY2020, the amount of diesel, gasoline and
natural gas consumed by the Group were 1,498,872.5 L,
278,713.4 L and 31,150 m3 respectively, with which all
consumption rates remained at similar levels to FY2019.
The Group will put more focus on the sustainable
solutions by upgrading its vehicle fleet in terms of
energy efficiency improvement and grasping any
opportunities for the use of renewable energy sources
and the wide application of electric vehicles.
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Water

Water was mainly consumed by staff at work in the
Group. In FY2020, the Group did not face any problems
in sourcing water. The water consumption of the Group
in FY2020 reached 50,305.0 m3, which was 34.0%
lower than the figure in FY2019.

To improve the utilisation efficiency of water resources,
the Group and all its employees have laid emphasis
on water conservation and are committed to saving
every drop of the precious water resource through
practicable but effective ways. Following its internal
policies, the Group has provided relevant training to its
staff and assessed the conservation performance among
employees regularly. Further, employees are required
to adhere to the water saving principles, while “Water
conservation” signs were posted in prominent places
and concepts were disseminated throughout the entire
organisation to raise the awareness of employees.

Paper

Paper was mostly used in the Group for its
administrative work. In FY2020, the amount of paper
consumed by the Group remained at the level similar to
FY2019. To drive down the consumption of paper and
other paper-made products, the Group has implemented
a series of effective internal measures to regulate its
employees’ practices and business operations, including
but not limited to:

° Keep the normal setting of the printer to the mode
of printing on both sides;

e Use trays as containers put beside photocopiers to
collect single-sided paper for reuse and recycling;
and

e  Embrace the concept of “Paperless Office” and
spread the idea of “think before print” by using
posters and stickers in the offices to remind the
staff of avoiding unnecessary printing especially
colour printing;
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Packaging materials

In FY2020, the principal packaging materials used by
the Group were plastic bags and films, cartons and
wooden pallets. While the consumption of packaging
materials is inevitable to its logistic business activities,
the Group takes the responsibility for being conscious
about the use of packaging materials. As such, the
Group will continue to research and apply alternative
packaging materials made of recyclable content, striving
to minimise its environmental footprint to the largest
extent possible.

The Environment and Natural Resources

As a leading logistics group that moves goods across
countries and provides a wide range of logistics
solutions and services, the Group deeply understands
that it needs to unswervingly bear the responsibility
to improve its operations on a continuous basis and
endeavour to reduce its emissions that harm the
environment. According to the analysis of its business
practices, the relatively significant environmental impacts
of the Group in FY2020 were split into the overall air
and GHG emissions arising from the consumption of
fossil fuels and electricity, while the usage of other
natural resources constituted only a small portion of
the total environmental footprints of the Group. As
such, the Group has carefully controlled its procurement
process of vehicles and refrigerators to ensure that
the priority can be given to the products with better
environmental performance. The Group has also been
actively exploring the possibility of tapping into the
application of renewable energy and acquiring vehicles
fuelled by environmentally friendly alternatives instead
of fossil fuels.

Believing that behavioural change starts with
knowledge, the Group continuously trains its employees
to raise their environment awareness and inspire them
to further efforts to make changes, thereby creating
a green culture across the organisation. The Group
regards knowledge as a powerful tool to influence and
guide people to make the right choices.
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V. SOCIAL SUSTAINABILITY

Employment and Labour Practices

Recognising that responsible business practices are important
to the Group delivering on its commitments to sustainable
development and also the foundation on which the Group’s
entire value proposition of sustainable offerings rests, the
Group has been endeavouring to create a sound working
environment, in which the occupational health and safety

IV. tEEEMN
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of staff, diversity and inclusion in workplace, as well as the

overall well-being all its workers are respected and promoted.

B.1 Employment

The Group views talents as its most valuable assets
and the key driving factor in ensuring the success and
sustainable development of the Group. In FY2020, there
were 1,062 fulltime, 125 part-time and 103 out-sourced
employees working for the Group, in which 997 were
male workers and 293 were female workers. (77%:
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Employee Turnover of the Group
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In FY2020, the Group abided by the applicable laws
and regulations in the PRC that were material to the
Group’s business, including but not limited to:

. Labour Law of the People’s Republic of China (4
£ ANRABESEZE),

e  labour Contract Law of the People’s Republic of

China (PEAREFHLE A BE),;

e  Employment Promotion Law of the People’s
Republic of China (% A R 2 A B 3t 2 12 #0%),

and

e Insurance Law of the People’s Republic of China (4

AR AMBHEERIZE).

During the year under review, the Group provided its
employees with mandatory social insurance and medical
insurance schemes. The Human Resources Department
of the Group is responsible for reviewing and updating
the relevant company policies on a regular basis in
accordance with the latest laws and regulations.
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Recruitment and promotion

The Group has established the Labour and Personnel
System (&8 AZHIE)), which specifies the detailed
recruitment procedures and promotion requirements of
the Group.

Adhering to the principle of democracy, openness,
impartiality and excellence, the Group values candidates’
personal capability and innovative thinking during the
recruitment process. In order to build a talented team
that is loyal and in sync with the core culture of the
Group, all applicants shall undergo a rigorous selection
process, including written examination of professional
skills, comprehensive ability tests and supervisor
interviews before they are officially hired.

Besides, the Group has periodic plans and budgets
to conduct performance appraisals. Recognising the
employees who have demonstrated consistently strong
performance and became the role models in the
Group, especially in areas of growth and operational
excellence, the Group takes proactive initiatives to offer
them management positions. Concerning the career
growth of junior staff, the Group provides a clear career
development path, offering promotion and pay raise for
the outstanding employees who have served the Group
for over three years.

Compensation and dismissal

According to the Group’s Salary Management System
(CHBEIRHIEZ ) ), the salary composition is divided into
monthly fixed income, salary, expense subsidy, monthly
bonus and floating salary. An Annual Salary System
(CFFH1)) is implemented for the senior management,
in which salary standards are approved by the Board.
Performance-based Salary System ({FfIEM T & H))
is implemented for middle-management and general
staff. To motivate, reward, and recognise the existing
employees who have made significant contributions
to the Group, compensation reviews and salary
adjustments are regularly conducted with reference to
the overall market levels, inflation rate, profitability of
the Group and employee’s past performance.
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Meanwhile, any termination of employment contract
is strictly based on reasonable and lawful grounds
according to the Labour and Personnel System ({ %
FAEHIE)), and relevant laws and regulations. The
Group prohibits any kinds of unlawful or unreasonable
dismissals.

Working hours and rest periods

Reasonable working hours and rest periods are arranged
for the employees of the Group in accordance with
the “Provisions of the State Council on Employees’
Working Hours” ((BIF5BTRE R B T THERFREARE D).
Overtime working is not encouraged by the Group, yet
if employees need to work overtime to finish their tasks,
corresponding compensation will be made in the form
of OT fee or extra leave.

In addition to basic paid annual leave and statutory
holidays stipulated by the local governments, employees
are also entitled to additional leave benefits such as
marriage leave, paternity leave and compassionate
leave.

Equal-opportunity, diversity and anti-discrimination

As an equal opportunity employer, the Group is
promote anti-discrimination, diversity and equal
opportunity in all human resources and employment
decisions.

Aiming to leverage the competitive advantage that
diverse teams and inclusive cultures can bring to the
Group’s business, training and promotion opportunities,
dismissals policies are determined irrespective of
employees’ gender, race, age, disability, family status,
marital status, sexual orientation, religion beliefs,
nationality or any other non-job-related factors in all
business units.

Equal opportunity policies are formulated in accordance
with the relevant legislation, ordinances and regulations.
The Human Resources Department is responsible for
monitoring the compliance with applicable laws and
regulations. Employees are encouraged to voice out and
report any discrimination or harassment during work.
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Benefits and welfare

The Group cares about its employees’ wellbeing. The
Group provides additional benefits to its employees such
as medical insurance, annual physical examination, free
lunch and supplemental housing fund.

In FY2020, the pandemic prevented the roll-out of
most entertaining activities among employees in the
Group due to a wide range of social distancing rules
and measures. Nonetheless, the Group has been
actively exploring the opportunities of developing virtual
engagement activities that can facilitate the harmony
among employees and to build their team spirit.

In FY2020, the Group was in full compliance
with relevant laws and regulations in relation to
compensation and dismissal, recruitment and promotion,
working hours, rest periods, equal opportunity, diversity,
anti-discrimination, welfare and other benefits that have
a significant impact on the Group.

Health and Safety

Keeping its employees safe is a core value of and an
ethical responsibility for the Group. To provide and
maintain a secure and hygienic working condition for
employees, the Group has established strict internal
safety and health policies, which are in line with the
relevant laws and regulations the PRC, including but not
limited to:

e  Production Safety Law of the People’s Republic of

China (R EARKEMBEZZ2EEE));

e Law of the People’s Republic of China on
Prevention and Control of Occupational Diseases

(hEARAMBBERLAE)); and

e Regulation on Work-Related Injury Insurance ({T

BIREREB)).
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As a logistics company, employees’ safety and well-
being always remains the priority of the Group’'s
considerations. The Group has formulated a
comprehensive mechanism and stringent safety and
labour practice standards, namely Occupational Health
Management System ((BEZEfEREIZHIE D), to minimise
the risk of accidents at workplace and enhance
employees’ health and safety awareness. A 24-hour
emergency hotline and the Emergency Response Plan
((REEFEZTBEZR)), which covers a wide range of
incidents and calamities, have also been set up to ensure
the coordination among all functional departments in
case of any emergencies.

Focusing on embedding a Zero Harm culture through
proactive leadership, the Group has established
production safety committee to protect the occupational
safety of employees. The production safety committee
formed by the members of management and heads
of departments is responsible for the prevention and
control of occupational diseases, managing work-related
health issues, organising safety training courses and
reporting to the directors of the Group. Meanwhile,
the Group has been certified to the OHSAS 18001
occupational health and safety management system and
the 1SO9001:2008 quality management system.

The Group prohibits smoking in workplaces, carries out
the cleaning of air-conditioning systems and disinfection
treatment of carpets, and conducts safety inspection
regularly with an aim to protect its employees from
being exposed to occupational hazards. The Group
inspects the fire protection facilities on a regular basis
to ensure that the equipment is not damaged or expired
and the fire exits are unblocked. The Group organises
emergency drills annually and posts safety signs to
enhance employees’ safety awareness.

To achieve an accident-free workplace, the Group
is committed to continuing to upskill the managers
and supervisors to integrate critical control measures
in business operations. Regular occupational training
programmes will also be strengthened by the Group to
enhance the safety awareness of employees.
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Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

Case study Driver

Drivers play an essential part in the daily operation
of Group. To lower the occupational safety risk and
enhance the awareness of drivers, the Group has
established the Drivers Safety Plan and promoted its
implementation within the Group. Workplace safety
training has been organized to give instruction on
how to use emergency equipment and how to avoid
potential danger. Furthermore, the Group keeps
upgrading the fleet facilities with the instalment of
safety systems to track and detect any potential risks
and accidents and help drives escape from danger.

In FY2020, the Group was not in violation of any of the
relevant laws and regulations in relation to providing a
safe working environment and protecting the employees
from occupational hazards that have a significant impact
on the Group.

Responding to the pandemic

In response to the national epidemic prevention and
control measures, a Response Team was established
timely at the initial phase of the pandemic to manage
all aspects including the protection of staff’s health and
minimisation of job losses. Safety plans were launched
across workplaces and strict protocols were implemented
to minimise the risk of virus transmission at workplace.
Professional personal protection equipment such as
masks and sanitisers were provided for its employees.

Development and Training

Seeing training as a strategic investment, the Group
considers a suitable and customised package of training
programmes for both its newly hired employees and
experienced workers to develop and grow together with
the Group.
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Normally, a complete training package is provided AEFBRFeAFEETRETESN
to the new hires, introducing the corporate culture, BIIRRE - MAREEL - BEEE
organisational structure, and occupational health and AR FEEREZ 2 (0H&S) « FARR
safety (OH&S), while non-scheduled profession-oriented BOEMBAAZTRKABLHRME TR
courses are offered to the experienced staff according HIETFHHFTEERRE - BTHE—
to corporate and individual needs. To further enhance PREEENEERETERAEEH
the professional skills of its employees and meet the MERBIZ AEBHBEEEER
Group's development goal, employees are highly IMINEBIZ R R R MEELERES -

motivated to attend external training courses and take
professional qualification examinations.

In FY2020, a total of 407 employees of the Group 202081 F + AEBE K407 EEE
received 22,037 hours of training, including but not $222,037/)NEEEEH| - BIEETERERA
limited to courses of Induction Training, Promotion Bz - E~}Hﬁéjll TS EEHIE -
Training, Quality Control Training, Health & Safety EEALT2EIIAREEHEE -

Training and Management Systems Training.

Number of Employees Trained in FY2020
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B.4 Labour Standards

In FY2020, the Group abided by the Labour Law of the
People’s Republic of China ((FFEFEARLFBELEE))
and other applicable laws and regulations in the PRC to
prohibit any child and forced labour employment.

To combat illegal employment of child labour, underage
workers and forced labour, the Group has strictly
followed the requirements of the State Council’s
Provisions on the Prohibition of Using Child Labour (£
IHFEAZETRE) and the Labour Union, and formulated
its internal policies, which specifies that the Human
Resources Department is responsible for requiring all
job applicants to provide valid identity documents that
they are lawfully employable prior to confirmation of
any employment. The Human Resources Department
also monitors and reviews of the employees’ identity
documents. Once the Group has identified any case
which fails to comply with the relevant labour laws,
regulations or standards, the relevant employment
contract will be immediately terminated and the relevant
employees responsible for the management of human
resources will be disciplined accordingly.

In FY2020, the Group was in compliance with applicable
laws and regulations in relation to the prevention of
child and forced labour that have a significant impact
on the Group.

Operating Practices

B.5 Supply Chain Management

As a socially responsible enterprise, it is critical for
the Group to maintain and manage a sustainable and
reliable supply chain that makes minimal negative
impacts on the environment and society. As such,
a strict Supplier Conduct Code ({ftFERTT A%ERI)),
based on which the Group evaluates its suppliers’
performances. Each of the operating subsidiaries within
the Group monitors the quality of its suppliers and
assesses their practices on a strict and continuous basis.
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The suppliers of the Group should operate in an ethical
manner as well, which includes fair treatment of their
employees and environmental protection. The Group
selects its business partners carefully in accordance
with a series of criteria as listed in the Supplier Code
Conduct, such as operating license, product quality and
environmental impact. The Procurement Department
assesses potential supplier's product quality, experience,
service quality, financial statement and operating
stability. Besides, the Group has a qualified supplier
list that will be reviewed annually against four main
aspects, namely regulatory compliance, employee rights,
health and safety and environmental protection, to
ensure all suppliers’ performances meet the Group’s
standards.

Meanwhile, to manage the risk along its supply chain,
before formal cooperation, preliminary investigations are
performed by the Business Department of the Group,
while corresponding audits and evaluation of customers
are conducted by the Group’s Legal Department jointly
with the Finance Department to ensure no illegal
activities are involved in the partnership.

In particular, the preliminary investigation includes but
is not limited to:

e The nature of the partnering company;

e What is the position and advantage of the
partnering company in the industry (i.e. whether it
is the local or industrial leading company);

o The integrity performance of the partnering
company in the past.

Dedicated to reducing the environmental impact of its
supply chain, the Group advocates green procurement.
The Group priorities the collaboration with suppliers
with green awareness and put eco-friendly products in
the first place during procurement.

In FY2020, the Group maintained stable business
relationship with all its suppliers. During the year under
review, the Group had 315 suppliers and 16 suppliers
located in the PRC and Hong Kong respectively.
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B.6 Product Responsibility

Aspiring to become an expert in China’s integrated
logistics and supply chain, the Group keeps abreast
of market development needs, actively optimises
its business layout and makes innovations on its
management service models.

Quality of Service

Logistics

As a national 5A-level logistics enterprise, the Group has
been invariably committed to providing its customers
with people-oriented, tailor-made and professional
services. The Group keeps reviewing its services and
making corresponding improvements from the ESG
lens, which allows the Group to refine its operations
on a continuous basis and be prepared to support its
customers with top-notch services in compliance with
the stricter regulations in various national jurisdictions.

The Group has obtained an Environment Management
System Certificate that illustrates that its accredited
service is qualified for clients’ environmental requirement
on supply chain.

Safety of Goods

To ensure the safety of goods during transportation,
video monitoring system has been set up to inspect the
condition of the transporting vehicles, while electric
chain block has been adopted to prevent accidents
caused by human error during manual operations.
Screw-thread steel has also been used to prevent
skidding of the vehicle during snowy days in winter.

To track the location of vehicles and goods in real time,
the Group has built the monitoring system and cargo
tracking system, which enables the Group to have timely
access to the status of cargo transportation.

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited — KEZE/EZFEVIRE
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Safety of Workers

Water tanks, storage batteries, engine oil, fuel oil and
tires of the vehicles should be checked in advance
every day to ensure that all vehicles are absolutely safe.
Regular inspections and maintenance of vehicles for
transportation are carried out on a weekly, monthly and
quarterly basis. Through daily morning assemblies, the
Group assesses its employees’ physiological and mental
state.

Warehouse
Safety of Goods

To ensure the safety and strengthen the security of
goods, a 24/7 security inspection system has been
established within the warehouse area, while special
inspections are carried out on a quarterly basis. In
FY2020, around 40 sets of cameras and ancillary
equipment were installed and renewed to ensure that
all areas in the General Bonded Warehouse of the
Group are under surveillance.

To ensure the safety of goods in the warehouse,
written documents such as packing list and inspection
report of the goods are required and strictly regulated
by the Group. Unpacking inspections are performed as
well to identify and manage any incoming goods with
hazardous substances.

Safety of Workers

To ensure the safe use of working trolleys and improve
operation efficiency, clean paths are kept at both
ends of the goods racks to maintain smooth passage
between the working area and the storage area.

Case study Yuan Da Logistics

As the linoleum on the roof of the warehouse may
have the risks of cracking and falling off that will
severely threaten the safety of all workers. Yuan Da
Logistics invested around RMB100,000 yuan to repair
the roof of the 2,850 square metres warehouse in
May 2020.

In the mantime, since the ageing fence of Yuan Da
Logistics’s site has been slightly corroded, imposing
hidden safety risks to workers, the Company invested
around RMB80,000 yuan to replace the 373-metre
fence in November 2020.
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Complaints

The Group places great importance on customer
feedback and has formulated and implemented a
series of customer service management systems and
maintained dialogues with its customers. Once any
substantiated complaint is received, specific departments
of the Group are responsible for dealing with the case
and responding to the customer with clear plans for
product return, exchange or compensation in a timely
manner.

During the year under review, the Group did not receive
any substantial complaints about the service quality and
the customer satisfaction remained at a high level from
customer surveys.

Privacy matters

The Group attaches importance to the protection
of customer privacy and endeavours to protect the
confidentiality of all identity information and sensitive
data in accordance with relevant laws and regulations
such as the Law on Protection of Consumer Rights and
Interests of the People’s Republic of China (% AR
B B & 25 {R#X) to ensure that the rights and
interests of customers are strictly protected.

The Information Management Department has set
up strict policies to safeguard clients’ privacy and
the internal information of the Group. A network
data centre has been established to ensure the cyber
security of the Group, while risk management and
technical incident recovery plans have been developed
to protect personal data and mitigate losses in case of
any accidents. Meanwhile, a confidentially agreement is
normally signed with relevant parties for business that
ensures no disclosure of any sensitive data to the third-
party without authorisation.

In FY2020, the Group was in compliance with the
relevant laws and regulations regarding health and
safety, advertising, intellectual property, labelling and
privacy matters of its products and services that are
material to the Group. Adhering to the reporting
principle of materiality, policies and approaches
regarding advertising, intellectual property and labelling,
which are not material to the Group given its business
nature, are not disclosed in this section.
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B.7 Anti-corruption

To maintain a fair, ethical and efficient business and
working environment, the Group strictly adheres to the
local laws and regulations relating to anti-corruption
and bribery, irrespective of the area or country where
the Group operates, including the Anti-Corruption Law
of the People’s Republic of China (FEARAME X
JBEUE), the Law of the People’s Republic of China on
Anti-money Laundering (2 AR HME R EEE) and
Interim Provisions on Banning Commercial Bribery (B§m

BRI RNEITRE).

The Group requires all employees to sign a letter of
integrity. Strict management policies are also established
to ensure business operations are in the right and
good way. In particular, risk prevention measures have
been formulated by the Business Department, which
is responsible for checking all business-related units
involved in lawsuits and conducting self-inspection
at various levels on a weekly and monthly basis.
Meanwhile, the business contracts and applications
for the use of funds are reviewed by the Group's
legal and financial personnel to prevent any suspicious
transactions.

In the meantime, the Group has set up an internal
whistleblowing policy to enable employees to report
on any suspected activities. Where any crime is
substantiated by the Group, a report will be submitted
promptly to relevant regulators or law enforcement
authorities when the management of the Group
considers it necessary.

In FY2020, five training seminars for more than six
hours were held for around 100 employees, which
covered topics such as Business Integrity, Responsible
Operations and Case Studies of Financial Criminals, etc.

During the year under review, the Group abided by
the relevant laws and regulations in relation to bribery,
extortion, fraud and money laundering that have a
significant impact on the Group.
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2020 was the year of the decisive victory in the national
fight against poverty. Coinciding with the outbreak
of the pandemic at the beginning of the year, the
Group was aware of the difficult situation of the
underprivileged communities in the society and actively
played its role to support the socially vulnerable groups.

Putting the original intention and mission (‘R&#ILs »
FEfEE) in its heart, the Group carried out different
charitable activities during the year under review.

Poverty Alleviation

In June 2020, one of the subsidiaries of the Group
actively responded to the call of the government
authorities in fighting against poverty after it just
resumed work and production due to the impact of
the pandemic. Taking the initiative to fulfil its social
responsibilities, the Group donated RMB10,000 yuan
to the poverty alleviation project initiated by the Tianjin
Binhai New Area Charity Association. It also received an
Honorary Credential of” Star of the Loving Donations”
in FY2020.

Meanwhile, the Group also actively responded to the
government’s call of poverty elimination and purchased
nearly RMB50,000 yuan of poverty alleviation products
(RBEM) to help the underprivileged communities in
Xinliang, resolutely delivering on its social commitments.

Caring in Winter Solstice

Stepping into winter, it was the traditional time for
tonic. To show care to the frontline workers in fighting
pandemic and constructing infrastructure amid the
extremely cold weather, the Group donated poultry
meat and dates (BZ/23), aiming to warm their hearts
by warming their stomach (5% e ABE D).
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Company believes that stringent corporate governance
practices can enhance credibility and transparency and are in
the interests of the shareholders of the Company. The Company
has established a complete set of code on corporate governance
practices — “Handbook of Corporate Governance Practices”
pursuant to the requirements of the GEM Listing Rules. Save
as disclosed below, the Company has complied with all the
requirements of the Corporate Governance Code (the “Code”)
set out in Appendix 15 of the GEM Listing Rules throughout the

reporting year, save for the deviation of Code A.2.1 and Code A.6.7.

SECURITIES TRANSACTION BY THE
DIRECTORS

The Group has adopted a code of dealing in securities by the
Directors of the Group, which was formulated in accordance
with Rules 5.48 to 5.68 of the GEM Listing Rules for the purpose
of setting out its own required standards for assessment of
the conduct of the Directors in dealings in the securities of the
Group. Upon enquiries made to each Director by the Company,
all Directors confirmed that they have complied with the code of
dealing in securities by the Directors.

THE BOARD

The Board of the Company comprises 9 Directors which includes
1 executive Director, 4 non-executive Directors and 4 independent
non-executive Directors, among which, Yang Weihong is the
Chairman and executive Director; Li Jian, Peng Bo, Jo Shibin and
Zheng Yuying are non-executive Directors; Cheng Xinsheng, Japhet
Sebastian Law, Peng Zuowen and Zhou Zisheng are independent
non-executive Directors, details of the members of the Board are
set out under the section headed “Directors, Supervisors and
Senior Management”.
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The Board of the Company is responsible for general meetings,
and to exercise the functions granted by the general meetings
and the articles of association of the Company (”Articles”).
The major responsibilities of the Board include formulating the
business plans and investment advices of the Company, convening
general meetings and signing resolutions proposed at the general
meetings, formulating and reviewing the corporate governance
policies and practices of the Company, reviewing and monitoring
the training and continuous professional development of the
Directors and senior management, reviewing and monitoring the
Company’s policies and practices on compliance with legal and
regulatory requirements, developing, reviewing and monitoring
the code of conduct for employees and directors and Handbook
of Corporate Governance Practices, and reviewing the Company’s
compliance with the Code and disclosure in the Corporate
Governance Report of the Company. The interests of shareholders
and the Company is the primary concern for every member of
the Board. Directors should always comply with the relevant
laws and regulations in a dedicated manner. The management
of the Company is responsible to the Board, to exercise the
board resolutions and report to the Chairman and the Board in
respect of the operation of the Company in a timely manner.
The management timely provides the updated information to the
member of the Board by delivery of monthly business report and
statements, which set out the performance, financial position and
prospects of the Company, the evaluations that are fair and easy
to understand, etc.

All the independent non-executive Directors appointed by the
Company have extensive experience in finance or enterprise
management and other professional areas. Acting in a careful
and detailed manner, independent Directors also need to
safeguard the interests of the Company and the shareholders by
providing independent advice relating to connected transactions
and material issues of the Company and providing professional
recommendations for the long-term and stable development of
the Company’s business.

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited
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The Directors are subject to a term of office of 3 years and shall
be eligible for re-election upon expiry of the term in accordance
with the Articles. The Board considers that the non-executive
Directors and independent non-executive Directors could
maintain a reasonable balance with the executive Directors of
the Board, so as to safeguard the interests of the Company and
its shareholders. The non-executive Directors and independent
nonexecutive Directors perform their responsibilities of developing
the Company’s policies by providing constructive opinions.

During the reporting year, the Company complied with the
requirements of Rules 5.05 (1) and (2) and 5.05A of the GEM
Listing Rules. As of the end of the reporting year, the Board of
the Company comprises 4 independent non-executive Directors,
among which Cheng Xinsheng has the competent professional
qualification in accordance with the requirements of Rule 5.05
(2). The independent non-executive Directors appointed by the
Company represent at least one-third of the Board members.

After reassessment of the independence of the independent
non-executive Directors by the Company in January 2021, the
Company considered that each of the independent non-executive
Directors has complied with all independence guidelines set out in
Rule 5.09 of the GEM Listing Rules.

There is no financial, business, family or material relationship
among the Board members.
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A comprehensive training was provided for each new Director of
the Company after his/her appointment, to ensure he/she would
understand the operation and business of the Group and be fully
aware of his/her responsibilities and obligations as a Director.
The Group provides briefings, seminars and other professional
development activities to all Directors, so as to enhance his/her
awareness of the relevant GEM Listing Rules and other applicable

ARRBEMERIESNELZTRES—REE
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regulatory requirements as well as the latest developments in the A.6.5:
business of the Group. During the reporting year, the Directors of
the Company complied with Code Provision A.6.5 by the following
ways:
Attendances of
Seminar/Course/
Reading Materials Speech
smHE
Director = HEER R a%
Executive Director HITES
Yang Weihong SEAT v v
Non-executive Directors FHITES
Li Jian fE v v
Peng Bo 2 v v
Jo Shibin (appointed on 19 June 2020) RRES
(R2020F6 5 19 H#EZ(F) v v
Yang Xiaoping (retired on 19 June 2020) BN
(202096 A 19HRE) v v
Zheng Yuying #p582 v v
Independent Non-executive Directors BYFHTES
Cheng Xinsheng A v v
Japhet Sebastian Law Eyv&an v v
Peng Zuowen ZEX v v
Zhou Zisheng I5IER23 v v

The Board held 11 Board meetings in 2020 to discuss and decide
on material strategies, material operating issues, financial issues
and other matters as required in the Articles. The Company has
kept the detailed minutes of the relevant meetings.

BEZGR200FEARBITTNRESZEZ
FRAAE AR AR R EAREEE - EAKESEE -
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The attendance of the Board members during the year is set out ZBEEERERAEELFSHMNLEMT
as follows:

Audit Remuneration Nomination

Committee Committee Committee General
Board Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting
Directors = EZE8E EZNZEESE FHZESEE REZESER RRAE

Number of meeting attended/Number of meeting held during tenure (Attendance)

BRLERE AHAERETHE (HREER)

Executive Director HITES
Yang Weihong R4 11/11 (100%) N/A N/A 212 (100%) 3/3 (100%)
NEMA TEA
Non-executive Directors FHTES
Li Jian & 11/11 (100%) N/A N/A N/A 3/3 (100%)
A3 A T iE A iE A
Peng Bo 95 11/11 (100%) N/A N/A N/A 3/3 (100%)
A3 A TiE A iE A
Jo Shibin"*" (appointed on 19 g 3/4 (75%) N/A N/A N/A 1/1 (100%)
June 2020) (R2020%6 A NEM NER TNER
19F#ZF)
Yang Xiaoping (retired on 19 June 15/ F 7/7 (100%) N/A N/A N/A 2/2 (100%)
2020) (R2020%6 A T TNE R TEMA
19HE(E)
Zheng Yuying Bz 11711 (100%) N/A N/A N/A 3/3 (100%)
TERA TEA TEA
Independent Non-executive BYFHTES
Director
Cheng Xinsheng BIE 11/11 (100%) 4/4 (100%) 2/2 (100%) N/A 3/3 (100%)
iE A
Japhet Sebastian Law B4 11/11 (100%) 4/4 (100%) 2/2 (100%) 2/2 (100%) 3/3 (100%)
Peng Zuowen ZIEX 11/11 (100%) N/A 2/2 (100%) 2/2 (100%) 3/3 (100%)
i A
Zhou Zisheng 5]=)2 11711 (100%) 4/4 (100%) N/A N/A 3/3 (100%)
TEA TEA
Note: MisT -
1. Mr. Jo Shibin appointed Mr. Yang Weihong to attend 1 1 BREGEESEEBEALELFEIIES
Board meeting. The attendance was not included in Mr. e ;A/,\ﬁ;éjﬁjf‘ﬂiﬁ]u%w@ SR
Jo Shibin’s attendance. Mr. Jo Shibin did not attend the HER  SEEEERAEARRKRELE
meeting in person due to his personal reasons, which is not @;%E’gﬁti'i/ﬁfﬁg’gﬁﬁlﬂlmﬁA 6.7 °

in compliance with Code Provision A.6.7.
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Pursuant to the Code Provision A.2.1, the roles of the chairman
of the Board (the “Chairman”) and the chief executive should be
separate and should not be performed by the same individual. The
division of responsibilities between the Chairman and the chief
executive should be clearly established and set out in writing.

Having considered the need of the Company’s business
development, the Board is still of the opinion that the combination
of the roles of Chairman and president (the “President”) (which
is equivalent to the position of chief executive) can effectively
formulate and implement the strategies of the Group, and make
appropriate decisions which are in the interest of the shareholders
as a whole. From 11 May 2018 to the date of this report, the roles
of Chairman and President were assumed by Mr. Yang Weihong.
Mr. Yang Weihong has extensive experience in enterprise
management and has been director of various companies
responsible for the management issues. In the future, the
Board will continue to review the effectiveness of the corporate
governance structure of the Group in the light of its business
development needs, identify suitable candidates and separate the
positions of Chairman and President in due course.

At the fourth meeting of the fourth session of the Board of
the Company held on 20 March 2018, Mr. Yang Weihong was
appointed as the President of the Company, details of which were
set out in the announcement of the Company dated 20 March
2018.

At the 2019 annual general meeting convened on 19 June 2020,
Mr. Yang Weihong was re-elected as an executive Director of the
fifth session of the Board of the Company and Mr. Yang Weihong
was elected as the Chairman at the first meeting of the fifth
session of the Board of the Company convened on the same day

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited
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TERM OF OFFICE AND RE-ELECTION

The terms of office of the Directors of the Company (including
independent non-executive Directors) are 3 years. All current
Directors will hold office until the expiry of the fifth session of
the Board. The Directors shall retire upon expiry of their terms of
office and shall be eligible for re-election.

THE COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Each of the audit committee, remuneration committee and
nomination committee under the Board of the Company has
specific terms of reference in place, with the authorities and
responsibilities of each committee clearly defined which have been
published on the websites of the GEM and the Company.

(1) Audit committee

The Company has set up an audit committee pursuant
to the requirements under Rule 5.28 of the GEM Listing
Rules and the “Guidelines for the Establishment of Audit
Committees” prepared by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants, and its duties and
responsibilities have been properly laid down in writing
under the requirements of Rule 5.29 of the GEM Listing
Rules. The audit committee currently comprises Mr. Zhou
Zisheng (chairman), Mr. Cheng Xinsheng and Mr. Japhet
Sebastian Law (all being independent non-executive
Directors), among which Mr. Cheng Xinsheng has the
relevant professional qualification and financial experience.
The members of the audit committee convene meetings
regularly with the management and external auditors and
review the internal audit report and the quarterly, interim
and annual results of the Group. The audit committee
reviewed the audited financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2020 and recommended approval to
the Board. In 2020, the audit committee held a total of
4 meetings to review the financial information and the
risk management and internal control system etc. of the
Company. For the year ended 31 December 2020, the
Company complied with the requirements of Rule 5.28 of
the GEM Listing Rules in respect of the audit committee.
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(2)

(3)

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

Remuneration committee

The Company has set up a remuneration committee in
accordance with the requirements of Rule 5.34 of the
GEM Listing Rules and its duties and responsibilities have
been properly laid down in writing under the requirements
of Rule 5.35 of the GEM Listing Rules. The remuneration
committee currently comprises Mr. Japhet Sebastian
Law (chairman), Mr. Cheng Xinsheng and Mr. Peng
Zuowen (all being independent non-executive Directors).
The remuneration committee is mainly responsible for
making recommendations to the Board on the Company’s
remuneration policy and structure for all Directors,
Supervisors and senior management of the Company
and on the establishment of a formal and transparent
procedure for developing remuneration policy, reviewing
and approving the management’s remuneration proposals
with reference to the Board’'s corporate goals and
objectives, and making recommendations to the Board on
the remuneration packages of individual executive Directors
and senior management. In 2020, the remuneration
committee held 2 meetings and reviewed the remuneration
of Directors, Supervisors and senior management of the
Company, as well as the remuneration of the newly
appointed Director, and made recommendations to
the Board. For the year ended 31 December 2020, the
Company has complied with the requirements of Rule 5.34
of the GEM Listing Rules in respect of the remuneration

committee.

Nomination committee

The Company has also set up a nomination committee
which is responsible for reviewing the structure, size and
composition of the Board and making recommendations
on any proposed changes to the Board to complement
the Company’s corporate strategy, identifying individuals
suitably qualified to become Board members and selecting
or making recommendations to the Board on the selection
of individuals nominated for directorships, assessing the
independence of independent non-executive Directors
and making recommendations to the Board on the
appointment, re-appointment and succession of Directors.
The nomination committee currently comprises three
members, with Mr. Yang Weihong being the chairman and
Mr. Japhet Sebastian Law and Mr. Peng Zuowen being the
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(3)
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members. Mr. Yang Weihong is the executive Director of
the Company, and the other members of the Nomination
Committee are independent non-executive Directors of
the Company. In 2020, the nomination committee held 2
meetings and executed the provisions on the nomination
of the Directors under the Articles and the policies,
procedures and criteria of the Procedures for Shareholders
to Propose a Person for Election as a Director.

The Board has adopted a nomination policy (the
“Nomination Policy”) on 26 March 2019, which sets out
the selection criteria and procedure when considering
candidates to be appointed or re-appointed as a Director.
The Nomination Committee shall consider the following
criteria in evaluating and selecting candidates for
directorship:

o Character and integrity;

. Qualifications including professional qualifications,
skills, knowledge and experience that are relevant
to the Company’s business and corporate strategy;

o Willingness to devote adequate time to discharge
duties as a member of the Board;

o Board diversity policy and any measurable objectives
adopted for achieving diversity on the Board;

. Requirement for the Board to have independent
directors in accordance with the GEM Listing
Rules applicable to the Company and whether the
candidates would be considered independent with
reference to the independence guidelines set out in
the GEM Listing Rules; and

. Other views that are appropriate to the Company’s
business or as suggested by the Board.
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The procedure of nomination by the Nomination
Committee is summarised as follows:

The Nomination Committee reviews the
structure, size and composition (including the
skills, knowledge and experience) of the Board
periodically and make recommendation on any
proposed changes to the Board to complement the
Company'’s corporate strategy;

When it is necessary to fill a casual vacancy or
appoint an additional director, the Nomination
Committee identifies or selects candidates as
recommended to it, with or without assistance from
external agencies or the Company, pursuant to the
criteria set out above;

If the process yields one or more desirable
candidates, the Nomination Committee shall rank
them by order of preference based on the needs
of the Company and reference check of each
candidate (where applicable);

The Nomination Committee makes recommendation
to the Board including the terms and conditions of
the appointment; and

The Board deliberates and decides on the
appointment based upon the recommendation of
the Nomination Committee.
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The procedure of re-appointment of Director at
shareholders’ general meeting is summarised as follows:

3 In accordance with the Articles, every director shall
be subject to retirement by rotation at least once
every three years and shall be eligible for re-election
at the shareholders’ general meeting;

° The Nomination Committee shall review the overall
contribution and service to the Company of the
retiring Director. The Nomination Committee
shall also review the expertise and professional
qualifications of the retiring Director, who
offered himself/herself for re-appointment at
the shareholders’ general meeting, to determine
whether such director continues to meet the criteria
as set out above; and

. Based on the review made by Nomination
Committee, the Board shall make recommendations
to shareholders on candidates standing for
reappointment at the shareholders’ general
meeting of the Company, and provide the available
biographical information of the retiring Director in
accordance with the GEM Listing Rules to enable
shareholders to make the informed decision on the
re-appointment of such candidates at shareholders’
general meeting of the Company.

According to the Articles, shareholders who individually or
in aggregate holding 5% or more of the total number of
voting shares issued by the Company may make a written
proposal to the shareholders’ general meeting to nominate
the candidates for board of directors, but the number of
the candidates shall comply with the Articles and shall not
exceed the number of candidates to be selected.

The Board will from time to time review the Nomination
Policy and monitor its implementation to ensure its
continued effectiveness and compliance with regulatory
requirements and good corporate governance practice.
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BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

In order to improve the efficiency of the Board and corporate
governance, the Company recognises the diversification at the
Board level as an important element in maintaining competitive
advantage. The Board diversity policy of the Company is beneficial
for enhancing the performance of the Company. According to the
Board diversity policy of the Company (“Board Diversity Policy”),
the selection of candidates for the Board will be based on a range
of diversified categories, including but not limited to age, cultural
and educational background, race, professional experience,
skills and knowledge. All appointments to the Board shall follow
the principle of meritocracy, taking into account objectively
the benefits of diversification of members of the Board when
considering the candidates.

The Board will consider setting measurable objectives to implement
the Board Diversity Policy and review such objectives from time
to time to ensure its appropriateness and ascertain the progress
made towards achieving those objectives. Current Board members
have various educational backgrounds and expertise, diverse
perspectives and competencies in areas which are relevant and
valuable to the Group, including accounting, strategic planning,
business development and management.

LIABILITY INSURANCE FOR DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT

The Company has arranged appropriate liability insurance coverage
for the Directors and senior management since May 2020.

SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE

As at 31 December 2020, the Supervisory Committee comprised
6 members, of whom 3 are shareholder representative Supervisors
and 3 are employee representative Supervisors of the Company.
The responsibility of the Supervisory Committee is to monitor
the Board and its members and senior management so as to
protect the interests of the shareholders. In 2020, the Supervisory
Committee had monitored the financial position and the legal
compliance of the operations of the Company and has conducted
due diligence review of the senior management by convening
meetings of Supervisory Committee and attending Board meetings
and general meetings. It has duly performed its duties in a detailed
and prudent manner.
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INTERNAL CONTROL

Internal control and risk management

The Board has overall responsibility for the establishment,
maintenance and review of the Group's internal control system
to safeguard shareholder investments and the assets of the
Group. The internal control system of the Group aims to facilitate
effective and efficient management which in turn minimizes the
risks to which the Group is exposed. The system can only provide
reasonable but not absolute assurance against misstatement or
loss.

The Group recognises that good risk management is essential for
the long-term development of the Group’s business. Management
is responsible for the establishment, implementation, review and
assessment of the sound and effective internal control system
underpinning the risk management framework. After taking
into full account of the relevant requirements under the GEM
Listing Rules relating to risk management and internal control,
the management continued to improve its existing control and
risk management framework. All employees are committed to
implementing the risk management framework into the daily
operation.

The Board highly emphasized on internal control and risk
management and continued to adopt various initiatives. In
December 2020, a professional intermediary was engaged to
initiate the construction and improvement of the risk management
system for the Company and assist the Company in conducting a
systematic review and evaluation of the its risk management and
internal control system, with a view to providing comprehensive
and complete protection against potential risks in the business
of the Company and its subsidiaries. A dedicated internal audit
body was established to assist the audit committee and the Board
in determining the effectiveness of the risk management and
internal control system on an annual and ongoing basis. In 2020,
capital management check and risk inspection were conducted
to supervise subsidiaries’ improvement of capital management
systems and processes to prevent capital management risks.
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Objectives of risk management and internal control

The objectives of establishing the risk management and internal
control framework of the Group are to identify and manage the
risk of the Group and achieve the Group's strategic objectives
within the acceptable safety standards. The Group has further
promoted digitalisation of its internal control management while
improving its systems. During the Year, the Company engaged a
professional team to develop a “smart operational management
platform” for the integration of business and finance. The smart
operational management platform will automatically consolidate
business information and match it with financial data to avoid
isolation of business and financial information; deliver real-
time monitoring of capital through funding plans and cash
management; enable coordination and verification, grading and
preparation, screening and conclusion, monitoring and early
warning through budget management; improve corporate capital
control through deeper integration of capital planning and
budget management. The establishment of the smart operational
management platform, with “uniform financial accounting,
uniform capital control, uniform business and financial, and
uniform digital resources”, will facilitate in-depth integration
of business and finance, enhance the timeliness and accuracy
of business data acquisition, and deliver smart reform in the
management of the Company. The smart operational management
platform, together with the Company’'s OA system, will
establish and consolidate the logical relationship of the internal
authorization system so as to control and mitigate risks.

Meanwhile, a three-line risk management approach has been
adopted to identify, analyze, assess, mitigate and handle risks.

The first line of defence is that our department staff/frontline
employees must understand that their roles and responsibilities to
identify, assess and monitor risks associated with transactions.

The second line of defence is the Group’s management that
provides independent oversight of the risk management activities
of the first line of defence. It ensures that risks are within the
Group's risk capacity and that the control of the first line of
defence is effective.

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited
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As the final line of defence, the audit committee of the Company,
with the advices and opinions from the external professional party
(such as the external auditor) on one hand and annual review by
the audit department on the other hand, ensures that the first and
second lines of defence are effective internally and externally.

Procedures and internal control for handling and
dissemination of inside information

The Company has adopted the GEM Listing Rules and the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws
of Hong Kong) to handle and disseminate inside information.
The Company ensured compliance in respect of the handling
and dissemination of inside information by adopting measures
including enhancing identification and confidentiality awareness
of inside information, prohibiting unauthorized use of inside
information and giving notice of lock-up period and securities
dealing restrictions to the Directors and employees. During
the year ended 31 December 2020, the Company has made
announcements on inside information in accordance with the GEM
Listing Rules and the applicable laws and regulations.

In light of the above, the Board is of the view that the existing
risk management and internal control systems are effective and
adequate for the Group.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

Procedures for Shareholders to Convene an Extraordinary General
Meeting:

The shareholder(s) (either independently or jointly) holding 3%
(including 3%) of the total number of the Company's voting
shares shall be entitled to propose temporary proposal(s) 10 days
before the convening of the shareholders’ meeting and in writing
to the Company. The Company shall notify other shareholders
within 2 days upon receipt of such proposal(s), and include in
the agenda for the meeting the matters in the proposal(s) that
fall within the scope of functions and rights of the shareholders’
general meeting and with a clear topic of discussion and a specific
matter to be resolved.

Shareholders requesting the convening of an extraordinary general
meeting or a meeting of shareholders of different classes shall
proceed in accordance with the procedures set forth below:
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(1 two or more shareholders holding a total of 10% (including
10%) of the shares carrying the right to vote at the
meeting sought to be held may sign one or more written
requests of identical form and substance requesting the
Board to convene an extraordinary general meeting or a
meeting of shareholders of different classes and stating
the subject of the meeting. The Board shall convene
the extraordinary general meeting or the meeting of
shareholders of different classes as soon as possible after
having received the above-mentioned written request. The
shareholding referred to above shall be calculated as of the
day on which the written request is made.

(2) if the Board fails to issue a notice of such a meeting within
thirty days after having received the abovementioned
written request, the shareholders who made such request
may themselves convene the meeting within four months
after the Board received the request. The procedures
according to which they convene such meeting shall, to the
extent possible, be identical to the procedures according to
which general meetings are to be convened by the Board.

Shareholders may at any time send their enquiries and concerns to
the Board in writing through the following person whose contact
details are as follows:

Name: Yang Xueyan

Address: Third Floor Office Building, No. 39, Bohai Road, Tianjin
Economic and Technological Development Zone

Tel: 022-59858128

Fax: 022-59858100

Postal Code: 300457

E-mail: investor@tbtl.com.cn

DIVIDEND POLICY

The Board has approved and adopted a dividend policy (the
“Dividend Policy”). The Company endeavours to maintain sufficient
operating capital to develop and operate the Group’s business,
and to provide stable and sustainable returns to its shareholders.

In deciding whether to recommend dividends and determining the
amount of dividends, the Board will consider the performance,
working capital, cash position of the Group and other factors that
the Directors deem relevant at the time.

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited
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The declaration and payment of dividends of the Company are
also subject to restrictions of the PRC Company Law and the
Articles and any other applicable laws and regulations. The Board
will also constantly review the Dividend Policy and reserves the
discretion to update, revise, modify and/or cancel the Dividend
Policy at any time. The Dividend Policy will not in any way
constitute a legally binding commitment of the Group in relation
to its future dividends and/or will not in any way render the
Company obligated to declare dividends at any time or from time
to time.

INVESTOR RELATIONS AND COMMUNICATION
WITH THE SHAREHOLDERS

The Board intends to encourage and maintain on-going
communication with the shareholders through various channels.
The Company’s annual general meeting provides a good
opportunity for the Directors to meet and communicate with
the shareholders. All Directors shall use their best endeavors to
attend the annual general meeting so as to reply enquiries of
the shareholders of the Company. In respect of any discloseable
and significant matters, the Company makes timely, accurate
and complete disclosure in newspapers and websites specified
by the relevant regulatory authorities pursuant to the disclosure
requirements under the GEM Listing Rules in order to safeguard
the right to information and participation of the shareholders. The
Company has established a specialised department responsible
for investor relations. Placing strong emphasis on communication
with investors, the Company has arranged a number of
general meetings with shareholders and organised site visits for
shareholders so as to enhance investors’ understanding of and
confidence in the Company.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The Directors are responsible for overseeing the preparation
of accounts for each financial period by the management, and
issuing appropriate announcements in accordance with the GEM
Listing Rules for disclosure of all information necessary for the
shareholders to assess the financial performance and other matters
of the Company.

The Company has appointed HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited
as the international auditor of the Company for the year 2020.
Fees for audit and non-audit service provided to the Group by the
above-mentioned auditor for the year ended 31 December 2020
amounted to RMB1,080,000 and zero (there was no non-audit
service provided) respectively.
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The Directors of the Company are responsible for preparation
of the financial statements which can truthfully and fairly reflect
financial positions of the Company and its subsidiaries pursuant to
the International Financial Reporting Standards and the disclosure
requirements of the Companies Ordinance in Hong Kong.

The statements made by the independent auditors of the Company
on their responsibilities for the financial statements are set out in
the independent auditors’ report in this report.

COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company engages an external service provider to provide
secretarial service and has appointed Mr. Lo Tai On (“Mr. Lo") as
company secretary. Mr. Lo is a member of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Lo has confirmed that for
the Reporting Period, he has attended not less than 15 hours
of relevant professional training, and will continue to perform
and discharge the duties of a company secretary under the GEM
Listing Rules. Mr. Lo is not an employee of the Group, and Ms.
Wu Yanmin, the Vice President of the Company, is the person
whom Mr. Lo contacts for the purpose of Code F.1.1.

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

During the reporting period, the Company proposed to amend
the Articles and such amendments were set out in the circular of
the Company dated 3 February 2020. Such amendments to the
Articles were approved by the shareholders of the Company at
the extraordinary general meeting and class meetings held on 20
March 2020.

The new Articles is available on the websites of the Stock
Exchange and the Company.
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GENERAL MEETINGS

The general meeting of the Company has the highest authority.
A total of 3 general meetings were held in 2020. The Company
convened an annual general meeting on 19 June 2020 to consider
and approve the resolutions relating to Directors’ Report for 2019
and Report of the Supervisory Committee for 2019. The Chairman
of the Board and the members of each committee attended the
annual general meeting held in 2020, so as to answer questions
raised by shareholders. In addition, chairman of the Independent
Board Committee has attended the annual general meeting held
in 2020 to answer questions in relation to connected transactions
raised by shareholders. The Company highly values the functions
of the general meeting as it is considered to be a direct and
effective communication channel between the Board and investors
of the Company, and thus encourages all shareholders to attend
the general meetings. The Articles have laid out provisions in
respect of the rights of the shareholders including the rights to
attend, to receive notices of, and to vote at general meetings.
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The Board is pleased to present the annual report and audited

consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2020.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Group is principally engaged in the provision of comprehensive
logistics services in China, mainly including supply chain solutions
and materials procurement and related logistics services.

BUSINESS REVIEW

A review of the business of the Company during the Year and
a discussion on the Company’s future business development are
provided in the section headed “Chairman’s Statement” of this
annual report. Description of possible risks and uncertainties that
the Company may be facing can be found in the section headed
“Management Discussion and Analysis”. Also, the financial risk
factors and capital risk management of the Company can be found
in Note 4 to the consolidated financial statements. An analysis
of the Company’s performance during the Year using financial
key performance indicators is provided in the section headed
“Financial Review” of this annual report. In addition, discussions
on the Company’s environmental policies and performance, key
relationships with its employees, customers, suppliers are contained
in the section headed “Environmental, Social and Governance
Report” of this annual report. The Company’s compliance with
relevant laws and regulations which have a significant impact
on the Company is contained in the section headed “Corporate
Governance Report” of this annual report.

RESULTS

The financial highlights of the reporting period are set out on
page 6 to 7 of this annual report. Discussion and analysis of
the results and financial position of the Group are set out on
pages 8 to 21 of this annual report. The consolidated statement
of comprehensive income is set out on page 110 of this annual
report.
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The statement of financial position of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2020 prepared in accordance with the
International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) are set out
on pages 110 to 114 of this annual report.

PROFIT AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS
AND DIVIDENDS

For the year ended 31 December 2020, loss attributable
to the equity holders of the Company was approximately
RMB132,577,000. The Board does not recommend the payment
of a final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2020
(corresponding period of 2019: nil).

RETAINED EARNINGS

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group and the
Company during the reporting period and details of the
distributable reserves of the Company as at 31 December 2020
are set out in Note 22 to the consolidated financial statements
prepared in accordance with the IFRSs.

STATUTORY RESERVE FUNDS

Details of the statutory reserve funds are set out in Note 21(a) to
the consolidated financial statements.

PROPERTIES

Particulars of movements in properties of the Group and the
Company during the reporting period are set out in Note 14 to
Note 15 to the consolidated financial statements.

MATERIAL CONTRACTS WITH CONTROLLING
SHAREHOLDER

There was no material contract between the Group and the
controlling shareholder or its subsidiaries during the Year.
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A financial summary including the results and the assets and
liabilities of the Group for the past five financial years is set out in
the section headed “Financial Summary” of this report.

SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES

During the Year, the Company deregistered He Guang Trade
and Business Co., Ltd. on 8 May 2020 and made investment for
establishment of TEDA Supply Chain on 29 June 2020 and the
Company did not increase or withdraw any capital to or from its
invested subsidiaries or associates.

CAPITALISED INTERESTS

For the year ended 31 December 2020, the Company had no
capitalised interest (2019: nil).

SHARE CAPITAL

During the reporting period, there was no change in the
Company’s share capital. Details are set out in Note 20 to the
consolidated financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for the pre-emptive rights under the Articles
which requires the Company to offer new shares in proportion to
existing shareholders.
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DIRECTORS AND SUPERVISORS

The Directors and Supervisors in office during the Year and up to

the date of this report are as follows:

Executive Director
Yang Weihong (Chairman)

Non-executive Directors

Li Jian

Peng Bo

Jo Shibin

Yang Xiaoping (Retired on 19 June 2020)

Zheng Yuying

Independent Non-executive Directors
Cheng Xinsheng

Japhet Sebastian Law

Peng Zuowen

Zhou Zisheng

Supervisors
Xu Jianxin (Retired on 19 June 2020)

Li Chenjun

Han Wanjin

Huang Fei

Lan Lingyan

Wang Yonggan (Retired on 19 June 2020)

Wu Gang (Retired on 19 June 2020)

Wang Linlin

Yan Jun
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Date of appointment

BZEHAH

19 June 2020 7A2020F6 A 19H

19 June 2020 20205667 19H
19 June 2020 7202046 A 19H
19 June 2020 7202067 19H

12 May 2017 720174573121
19 June 2020 $202046 8 19H

19 June 2020 72020565 19H
19 June 2020 $2020%6 4198
19 June 2020 #2020 6 419H
19 June 2020 72020564 19H

12 May 2017 FA201745H 128
19 June 2020 74202056 4198
19 June 2020 7202046 A 198
19 June 2020 #2020 6H19H
19 June 2020 #202056H19H

12 May 2017 72017457312 H

12 May 2017 7201745812 H
19 June 2020 2020464 19H
19 June 2020 202046 H19H
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CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

The Company has received from each of its independent non-
executive Directors the annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 5.09 of the GEM Listing Rules, and confirmed
that all the independent non-executive Directors of the Company
are independent persons.

DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ SERVICE
CONTRACTS

Each of the Directors and Supervisors of the Company has entered
into a service contract with the Company.

None of the Directors and Supervisors has entered into a service
contract with the Company, which is not determinable by the
Company within one year without payment of compensation (other
than statutory compensation).

DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ INTERESTS
IN TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS OR
CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

Save for contracts amongst companies of the Group, no other
transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance to which
the Company or its subsidiaries, fellow subsidiaries or its parent
company was a party and in which a Director or a Supervisor of
the Company or an entity connected with the Director or the
Supervisor has or had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the Year or at any time during
the Year.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

The Company has not entered into any contracts concerning the
management and administration of the whole or any substantial
part of the business of the Company at any time during the Year.

CHANGE IN INFORMATION OF DIRECTOR,
SUPERVISOR OR CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Ms. Peng Bo, a non-executive Director, resigned as a non-executive
director of Binhai Investment Company Limited (a company listed
on the Main Board of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange (Stock
Code: 02886)) with effect from 16 October 2020.

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited X2 &&ZFEY
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Save as disclosed above and as at the date of this report, the
Company is not aware of any change in the information of
director, supervisor or chief executive required to be disclosed
pursuant to Rule 17.50A(1) of the GEM Listing Rules.

ENVIRONMENT POLICY AND PERFORMANCE

The Group abides by the local laws, regulations and guidelines
issued by the government authorities and puts great emphasis
on environmental protection during the course of operation. The
Group made efforts to improve logistics efficiency, optimized
transportation routes and transportation modes, promoted railway
and waterway transportation due to less discharge of pollutants,
and strictly adhered to the principle of recycle and resource
conservation, especially the recycling of packaging materials.

Our main stakeholders include the customers, suppliers and
employees. We enhance communication with the stakeholders
through day-to-day interactions, enabling us to understand and
satisfy their respective needs. We place great importance on
the feedbacks of our customers, and improve the quality of our
services and maintenance work based on these advices. We also
recognize the importance of our relationship with the suppliers
and the employees. We have established a trust relationship with
our brand suppliers. We provide various trainings and benefits
for our employees to develop their potentials, and move quickly
to solve any potential work issues for them. Further details on
the environmental policy and performance are set out in the
Environmental, Social and Governance Report which forms a part
of this annual report.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

The Company has arranged appropriate liability insurance
coverage for the Directors and senior management since May
2020 in respect of legal actions against its Directors and senior
management arising out of corporate activities.

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

No equity-linked agreements were entered into during the Year or
subsisted at the end of the Year.
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DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’'S REMUNERATION AND THE
FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS

Details of the Directors’, Supervisors’ and senior management'’s
remuneration and the five highest paid individuals are set out in
Note 9 to the consolidated financial statements of this report.

The remuneration offered to the Directors, Supervisors’ and senior
management shall be determined based on, among other things,
individual experience, responsibility and time devoted to the
Company

DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND CHIEF
EXECUTIVES® INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF THE
COMPANY OR ITS ASSOCIATED
CORPORATIONS

As of 31 December 2020, none of the Directors, Supervisors
or chief executives of the Company had any interest and short
positions in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the
Company and its associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the SFO), which were (a) required to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8
of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions which
the Directors and Supervisors are taken or deemed to have under
such provisions of the SFO); or (b) recorded in the register required
to be kept pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO; or (c) otherwise
required to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Rules 5.46 to 5.67 of the GEM Listing Rules.

As of 31 December 2020, none of the Directors, Supervisors or
chief executives held any beneficial interests in the equity interests
of any member of the Group, or had any right (whether legally
enforceable or not) to subscribe for or to nominate others to
subscribe for any securities in any member of the Group, or had
any interest, directly or indirectly, in any assets acquired or leased
or proposed to be acquired since 1 January 2020.

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS AND
PERSONS HOLDING INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES OF THE COMPANY

So far as is known to the Directors, Supervisors and chief
executives of the Company, as at 31 December 2020, the
following persons had interests or short positions in the shares and
the underlying shares of the Company which were required to be
disclosed to the Company pursuant to the provisions of Divisions
2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO or had, directly or indirectly, been
interested in 5% or more of the nominal value of any class of
share capital carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at general
meeting of the Company; or which were required to be recorded
in the register specified in Section 336 of the SFO pursuant to
such Section:

Long position in shares

Number and class of
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FERRRRAQA RS REBEKR
NEERERARNAL

BARARES EFRERTBABRA B
2020F12A3MBUATATHAREZSERAE
ROIEXVERSE2 K3 M2 EX AR AR AHKE
ZARRARGD KBRS 2 EmSOAR - EE
FHEEREMEE—VBEARARARREAE £
BEZER 2 EAERIRAmMAES %A 2 #
o RIRBE S R E KA 336K AL HENZ
ATt 2 B M 2 R BA R

RO zHFR

Approximate

Approximate percentage of
percentage of  shareholding to the
shareholding in the Company'’s total issued

Name Capacity shares (Note 1) same class of shares share capital

ROBERERN RE-EHRORKRE BAARCBTREFEY

8 a4 (=1 BABAL FREHHEDL

Tianjin TEDA Investment Holding Co.,  Beneficial owner 150,420,051 (L) 58.74% 42.45%
Ltd. ERREA Domestic shares
RERERERREBR AT 150,420,05 1A% (L)

Chia Tai Pharmaceutical Investment Beneficial owner 77,303,789 (L) 30.19% 21.82%
(Beijing) Co., Ltd. ERBAA Domestic shares
FARERE (R BRAR 77,303,789%(L)
RE R

Chia Tai Land Company Limited Beneficial owner 28,344,960 (L) 11.07% 8%
EREMBRATF ERFEA Domestic shares
28,344,960/ (L)
NER

Tianjin Port Development Holdings Beneficial owner 20,000,000 (L) 20.36% 5.64%
Limited BRFAA H SHARES
REBERERER A 20,000,0008(L)
HRR

Hong Kong Topway Trading Co., Beneficial owner 10,000,000 (L) 10.18% 2.82%
Limited BRFAA H SHARES
EBRREHBRAA 10,000,0008%(L)
HRR
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On 7 June 2013, Tianjin TEDA Investment Holding Co., Ltd. and
Tianjin Economic and Technological Development Area State Asset
Operation Company transferred 28,344,960 and 77,303,789
domestic shares of the Company held by them to Chia Tai Land

M2013F6 A7H » REREREERER QA
MRBEBEFIMFAZREEBEELE QRS R
BB RN RN A A% 28,344,9608% }2. 77,303,789
MRERAEABER AT MIEARTERE (L
FOBRAF - ROBEFETK - BARBE
E FETHABRESRA - 1K2020F12A4
318 - EABHMARAR - EAREGE(HER)
BRARREBE A TRES RS EAIEXVED
HTHEERESNT -

Company Limited and Chia Tai Pharmaceutical Investment (Beijing)
Co., Ltd., respectively and completed the transfer of the shares. So
far as is known to the Directors, chief executives and supervisors
of the Company, as at 31 December 2020, the deemed interests
of Chia Tai Land Company Limited, Chia Tai Pharmaceutical

84

Investment (Beijing) Co., Ltd. and their associates under Part XV of

the SFO were as follows:

Number and class of

Approximate
percentage of

Approximate
percentage of
shareholding to the

shareholding in the Company's total issued

Name Capacity shares (Note 1)  same class of shares share capital

RE—ERkHE EAARCRITREAAH

£ 51 R 8 A & EA(HiEE1) REHAEIL BREBNAESL

Chia Tai Land Company Limited Beneficial owner 28,344,960 (L) 11.07% 8%
EREMERAA BREEA Domestic shares
28,344,960(L)

Fortune (Shanghai) Limited Interest of corporation 28,344,960 (L) 11.07% 8%
BR(LB)BERATF controlled by a Domestic shares
substantial shareholder 28,344,960(L)
FERROZEEEER RER

Charoen Pokphand Group (BVI) Interest of corporation 28,344,960 (L) 11.07% 8%
Holdings Limited controlled by a Domestic shares
EREEBVIERARAT substantial shareholder 28,344,960(L)
FERENZEEE RS NE R

CPG Overseas Company Limited Interest of corporation 28,344,960 (L) 11.07% 8%
CPG Overseas Company Limited controlled by a Domestic shares
substantial shareholder 28,344,960(L)
FERENZEEEES NER

Charoen Pokphand Group Co., Ltd. Interest of corporation 28,344,960 (L) 11.07% 8%

NEEBBR AR controlled by a Domestic shares
substantial shareholder 28,344,960(L)
FEREMTEEERS NER

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited
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Number and class of
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Approximate
percentage of

ESERE

Approximate
percentage of
shareholding to the

shareholding in the Company'’s total issued

Name Capacity shares (Note 1)  same class of shares share capital

RE-ERRGE BXQRCRTRAEE

5 54 R 2B AR (FiEE1) REHAEIL EFRESAES L

Chia Tai Pharmaceutical Investment Beneficial owner 77,303,789 (L) 30.19% 21.82%
(Beijing) Co., Ltd. EalEA Domestic shares
FAHERZ(SER)ERRA 77,303,789(L)

Sino Biopharmaceutical Limited Interest of corporation 77,303,789 (L) 30.19% 21.82%

PEANREERAF

controlled by a
substantial shareholder
FERFEOZEEEER

Domestic shares
77,303,789(L)
AER

Note:

B =L

1. The letter “L" denotes the shareholders’ long position in the 1.
share capital of the Company.

Save as disclosed in this report, so far as is known to the

BRAREFTIREEI -

[LIEBRRRAABRARTNGFE -

MA2020%128318 » #

Directors, Supervisors and chief executives of the Company, as at
31 December 2020, no other persons (other than the Directors
or chief executives or supervisors of the Company) had interests
or short positions which were required to be disclosed to the
Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of
the SFO; or had, directly or indirectly, been interested in 5% or
more of the nominal value of any class of share capital carrying
rights to vote in all circumstances at general meeting of the
Company and/or any subsidiary of the Company; or which were
required to be recorded in the register specified in Section 336 of
the SFO pursuant to such Section.

ARREE BERBZRITRABMA  HEX
MAL(ARBEEHRRITHRAER - BEHIN)
BREREBREZ RPEERAFEXVEBE2R3D A2
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SHARE APPRECIATION RIGHTS INCENTIVE
SCHEME

As at the date of this report, the Company has no arrangement
for such plan.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the reporting period, the percentages of income of the
Group from sales of goods and provision of services to major
customers to the turnover of the Group are as follows:

Tong Fang Global (Tianjin) Logistics Co., Ltd.
(RA BB R AR AR

Wu'an Yuhua Iron and Steel Co., Ltd.
(R EMEBR A R)

Tianjin Baisen International Trade Co., Ltd.
(REBRBIREESERATF)

Tianjin Steel Pipe Manufacturing Co., Ltd.
(REHEREFRQR)

Hebei Wenfeng Iron And Steel Co., Ltd.
VEBI-3: = 2=1-YNC])

Five largest customers in total

During the reporting period, the percentages of expenses of the
Group arising from the purchase of goods and services from major
suppliers to the cost of sales of the Group are as follows:

Hubei CATA Logistics Co., Ltd.
(RILEBR TR AR A F)

Hebei Logistics Group Energy Development Co., Ltd.
Cadtin =B LR E AR A R)

Tangshan Fengnan Dongyu Commercial Trade Co., Ltd.
(BT EmRREMBEARIDA)

Chongging Jiachuan Sanjie Transport Co., Ltd.
(EER/N=RERBRAR)

Changchun Huayang Logistics Co., Ltd.
(REMEGREGRAR)

Five largest suppliers in total

None of the Directors, their close associates or any shareholder
(which to the knowledge of the Directors owns more than 5%
of the Company’s share capital) had any interest in these major
suppliers or customers.

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited
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COMPETING INTERESTS

None of the Directors, management shareholders or substantial
shareholders of the Company or their respective associates has
interest in business that competes or may compete with the
businesses of the Group or has any other conflicts of interests
with the Group.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS AND
CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

The Group has entered into continuing connected transactions
with the following entities which are regarded as connected
persons of the Company under the GEM Listing Rules as of 31
December 2020.

1. Toyota Tsusho Corporation, which holds approximately
36.2% interest in Tianjin Fengtian Logistics Co., Ltd.
(“Fengtian Logistics”, a non-wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company), is a substantial shareholder of a subsidiary of
the Company. Under the GEM Listing Rules, Toyota Tsusho
Corporation is a connected person of the Company.

2. Tedahang is a non-wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company. On 5 January 2017, Chia Tai Logistics Limited
("Chia Tai Logistics”) held 40% of the equity interest
in Tedahang and became a shareholder of Tedahang.
Therefore, the registered capital of Tedahang is owned as
to 60% by the Company and 40% by Chia Tai Logistics.
Therefore, Tedahang is a connected subsidiary of the
Company under the GEM Listing Rules.
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Details in relation to the connected transactions and continuing
connected transactions for the year ended 31 December 2020 are
as follows:

Continuing connected transactions

On 6 November 2019, Fengtian Logistics entered into a logistics
service agreement (the “Logistics Service Agreement”) with
Toyota Tsusho Corporation, pursuant to which Fengtian Logistics
agreed to provide logistics services and supply chain solutions for
automobiles and car components to Toyota Tsusho Corporation
and its associates, for a term of three years from 1 January 2020
to 31 December 2022. The Logistics Service Agreement and the
transactions contemplated thereunder were in compliance with
the requirements under Chapter 20 of the GEM Listing Rules, and
were exempted from the circular, independent financial advice and
the shareholders’ approval requirements. For details, please refer
to the Company’s announcement dated 6 November 2019.

On 27 December 2019, the Company and Tedahang entered into
the business cooperation framework agreement (the “Meat Sales
and Purchase Agreement”), pursuant to which Tedahang would
sell various frozen meat and provide related storage, logistics and
logistics supporting services to the Company, for a term of three
years from 1 January 2020 to 31 December 2022. The continuing
connected transactions are subject to the reporting, annual review,
announcement, circular and independent shareholders’ approval
requirements under Chapter 20 of the GEM Listing Rules. For
details, please refer to the Company’s announcement dated 27
December 2019 and the Company’s circular dated 3 June 2020.

ANNUAL CAP AND ACTUAL FIGURE OF
NON-EXEMPTED CONTINUING CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS OF THE COMPANY

Description of transaction

Logistics Service Agreement W0 AR e
Meat Sales and Purchase Agreement

l"l'~ﬁ$ 1}' .

HE2020F12A31B L FENBERS NIFE
FER SFHIBIT

HERERS

M20195F 1168 - EEYRELHBEAKAE
HATSIR AR TS ek ([ R RS ek 1) - #Rut
CHEMARENERBERASHREBE AR
HORE ROABE B R R AR SRR R 77 2R AR
% 0 B2020%1 818 E202212A318 A8 =
F o MRRBHRELEBE N 2 X S5FAEGEM M
RANE208 2 47E - WEARETEE - BB
EARRRBAEZRE  FREAQAT2019F1
AeAHEZAE -

M2019F 128278 * AR A RFEITRI L X
SEERBE(AREEHZE]) @ Bt - RE
THERARFEESELRARKIEEEES
@ - mrkyREB R - 520201 518 &
F202F12A31B LA =F - HEWRERS
BBTGEM EMRAIE208H T 2 B3R - FEH
Bl 2 M RBEIRERERTE  FFRAQ
AI2019F 12 A27A 18 2 N & R AR 20206
6A3R T 2@ o

BRAARRAFREFERERZN
FELRREBET

Annual Cap Actual Figure
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13,270 12,966

95,000 58,053
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The independent non-executive Directors, Cheng Xinsheng, Japhet
Sebastian Law, Peng Zuowen and Zhou Zisheng, have reviewed
the above continuing connected transactions and confirmed that
they have been entered into:

(1) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(2) on normal commercial terms or on terms no more favourable
to the connected person than those available to the
independent third parties or on terms no less favourable to
the Company than terms available from independent third
parties (as appropriate); and

(3) in accordance with the relevant agreements with terms
which are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders as a whole.

In addition, the Group has duly complied with the requirements
under Rule 20.54 of the GEM Listing Rules.

The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s
continuing connected transactions in accordance with Hong
Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance
Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial
Information” and with reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s
Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong
Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. The auditor has issued his unqualified
letter containing his findings and conclusions in respect of the
continuing connected transactions disclosed by the Group on
pages 87 to 89 of the Annual Report in accordance with Rule
20.54 of the GEM Listing Rules.

Save as disclosed above, the Directors consider that those material
related party transactions disclosed in Note 35 to the financial
statements did not fall under the definition of “connected
transactions” or “continuing connected transactions” (as the
case may be) in Chapter 20 of the GEM Listing Rules which are
required to comply with any of the reporting, announcement
or independent shareholders’ approval requirements under the
GEM Listing Rules. The Directors confirm that the Company has
complied with the disclosure requirements (if any) under Chapter
20 of the GEM Listing Rules.
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LITIGATION

As at 31 December 2020, the Group were involved in litigation or
arbitration of material importance and litigation or claim of material
importance was pending or threatened against the Company and its
subsidiaries. Details are as follows:

The Company noted that the Shanghai Financial Court had made
a service announcement on 19 October 2020 publishing a copy of
the statement of claim and a summons. Guofu (Shanghai) Asset
Management Co., Ltd.* (B 2(L/&EEEE AR A7) (“Guofu
Shanghai”) sued Guoben (Xiamen) Supply Chain Management Co.,
Ltd.* (B Z(/= PI)f fE 58 & 32 B BR A 7)) (“Guoben Xiamen”), the
Company and Guoben Holdings Co., Ltd.* (B 2 j& & R 2 &)
("Guoben Holdings”) over contractual dispute(s), seeking an order
against Guoben Xiamen for the repayment of RMB57.60 million
to Guofu Shanghai and the compensation of corresponding gains
and losses, as well as an order against the Company and Guoben
Holdings as jointly liable for the aforesaid payment. For details, please
refer to the Company’s announcement dated 23 October 2020 in
relation to the litigation. The litigation was heard on 4 February
2021. The Company argued during the trial that the provisions of
the Civil Code and the new Interpretation of the Guarantee System
were applicable to the case and that the main evidence submitted
by the plaintiff had not been approved by the Board and the general
meeting of the Company and should be void accordingly. The
Company does not assume any legal liability. The outcome of the
court decision is pending.

In the case of contractual disputes between the Company (as the
plaintiff), Leimeng (Tianjin) Enterprise Company Limited (“Leimeng
(Tianjin)”, the mobile phone materials provider of the Company),
Tianjin Tongguang Group Digital Communication Co., Ltd. (K/&i@RE
EEHMBIEAR AT (the customer of mobile phone materials of
the Company and the guarantor), (collectively the “Defendants”), the
Company required the Defendants to return the payment and interest
to the Company. On 31 October 2019, the Third Intermediate
People’s Court of Tianjin ruled in favour of the Company. As Leimeng
(Tianjin) has mortgaged the property which is located at UG 1/F
and G 1-7/F, Yaxin Mansion, 35 Nanjing Road, Hexi District, Tianjin
City (the "Mortgaged Property”) to the Company, the Company
has applied to the court for compulsory auction of the Mortgaged
Property in accordance with the ruling. During the reporting
period, the Company has been following up on the auction of the
Mortgaged Property. On 22 February 2021, the Company has applied
to the court for repayment-in-kind as there is no interested party to
purchase the Mortgaged Property.

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
LISTED SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

During the year ended 31 December 2020, neither the Company
nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased, or redeemed or sold or
cancelled any listed securities of the Company.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information available to the Company and to the
knowledge of the Directors, the Company has, up to the date
of this report, maintained the public float required by the GEM
Listing Rules and approved by the Stock Exchange.

TRUST DEPOSITS

As at 31 December 2020, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries placed any trust deposits with any financial institutions
within or outside the PRC.

AUDITORS

The consolidated financial statements have been audited by HLB
Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited who will retire and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-appointment at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

DISCLOSURE UNDER CHAPTER 17 OF THE
GEM LISTING RULES

The Directors are not aware of any circumstances that would give
rise to a disclosure requirement under Rules 17.15 to 17.21 and
17.43 of the GEM Listing Rules.

By order of the Board
Yang Weihong

Tianjin, the PRC, 19 March 2021
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m = = e
Dear shareholders,

Pursuant to the “Company Law of the People’s Republic of
China”, the articles of association of the Company and the
relevant regulations regarding Hong Kong listed companies,
the supervisory committee of the Company (the “Supervisory
Committee”), under its fiduciary duty, has taken up a responsible
role to work reasonably and cautiously with integrity and diligence
to protect the interests of the Company, its shareholders and staff.

During the Year, the Supervisory Committee duly reviewed
the operational and development plans of the Company, the
supervisors made their best endeavours to attend each Board
meeting and general meeting held in 2020 and provided
reasonable opinions and recommendations to the Board. It
also constantly monitored the Company’s financial status and
administered the code of practices of the Directors, President and
other senior management. The Supervisory Committee has made
stringent and effective supervision on whether any material and
concrete decision made by the management of the Company is
in compliance with the laws and regulations of the PRC and the
articles of association of the Company, and whether it is in the
interests of its shareholders.

Through its efforts made on supervision and inspections during
2020, the Supervisory Committee considered that the members
of the Board, the President and other senior management of
the Company, during the course of business operation and
management, all strictly observed their fiduciary duties, to act
diligently and to exercise their authority faithfully under the
premise of safeguarding the best interests of the Company. They
carried out duties in accordance with the requirements set out in
the articles of association of the Company. During the reporting
period, the Company carried out operations according to the law
with a standardised management style, and its operating results
were objective and true. The Company had an integral, reasonable
and effective internal control system, and its operation decision-
making process was legal. The connected transactions of the
Company have been carried out on fair and reasonable terms
that are in the interests of the shareholders of the Company as a
whole, and no violation to the interests of the shareholders and
the Company has been found. To date, none of the Directors,
Supervisors, President and other senior management had been
found abusing their authority, damaging the interests of the
Company or infringing upon the interests of its shareholders and
employees, nor found to be in breach of any laws and regulations
or the articles of association of the Company.

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited
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REPORT OF THE SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE

The Supervisory Committee has exercised supervision over the
execution of the resolutions of the general meeting and considers
that the Board is capable of executing the resolutions of the
general meeting diligently.

The Supervisory Committee is satisfied with the performance
of the Company in 2020, and has full confidence in the future
development of the Company.

During the Year, the Supervisory Committee of the Company will
continue to perform its duties pursuant to the relevant laws and
regulations by adhering to the fiduciary duties and strengthening
its supervisory work so as to safeguard and protect the interests
of the Company and the shareholders, fulfil its responsibility in an
honest and diligent manner and hence achieve good performance
in every aspect.

By order of the Supervisory Committee
Li Chenjun

Chairman

Tianjin, the PRC, 19 March 2021
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55 EENSNEEE
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr. Yang Weihong (# & 4L), aged 52, was appointed as the
President of the Company on 20 March 2018 and was appointed
as the executive Director and Chairman of the Company on 11
May 2018. He graduated from the Department of Computing
Mathematics and Its Application Software of the Faculty of
Mathematics of School of Law of Nankai University in July 1990
with a science bachelor degree, and graduated with a master’s
degree in public management from Renmin University of China
in 2005 and graduated from Nankai University with a master’s
degree in law (civil law and business law) in 2008. He served as
a staff at the planning department of Tianjin Dynamic Factory
(K28 N BT EIE) from July 1990 to October 1992, a clerk
at Tianjin Talent Exchange and Service Center (K;Z™ A A i
AR7&H L) from October 1992 to June 1995, and worked at the
Labor Personnel Bureau of Tianjin Economic and Technological
Development Area from June 1995 to June 2002, where he held
various positions including a clerk at the Employment Agency (5%
=N 4AFT), deputy director of the General Office (presiding), head
of the Labor Protection Supervision Department (45 R 7 B5 2
%), head of the Special Equipment Inspection and Management
Station (4F7E & @42 81E #4), head of the Social Security Division
(ft & 1% B &), etc. From 2002 to March 2018, he worked for
Tianjin TEDA Investment Holding Co., Ltd. (KZZFEREHER AR
A ®]), and held various positions including deputy manager of the
Human Resources Department (presiding), the manager, director
of the General Office and the head of the Party Committee
office, etc. During the period, he also served as the director and
a member of the appraisal and remuneration committee of the
board of directors of Tianjin TEDA Investment Holding Co., Ltd.
(RAEFZEIREERBPRAT]). He served as the director of Tianjin
Teda Football Club Co., Ltd. (KiZZHE R ERE 2 I H R A 7).
Currently, he serves as the Secretary of the Party General Branch,
Chairman and President of the Company and the chairman of
Tedahang Cold Chain Logistics Co., Ltd., Tianjin Fengtian Logistics
Co., Ltd., Tianjin Alps Teda Logistics Co., Ltd. and Dalian Alps
Teda Logistics Co., Ltd. (all being subsidiaries of the Group).

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Li Jian (Z), aged 41, was appointed as a non-executive
Director of the Company on 10 May 2019, graduated from Beijing
University of Chemical Technology in 2001 with a bachelor’s
degree in management engineering. He served as the Accounting
Manager of the Enterprise Management Department of Beijing
Capital Agribusiness Group, the Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of
the Finance Department of Hulunbeier Sanyuan Dairy Co., Ltd., the
Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the Finance Department of Beijing
Taiyang Pharmaceutical Industry Co., Ltd., the Senior Manager of
the Finance Department of Chia Tai Pharmaceutical Group and
the Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of CPTP Capital. He is currently
the Deputy General Manager of New Business Cluster of Chia Tai
Pharmaceutical Investment (Beijing) Co., Ltd.

Ms. Peng Bo (& ), aged 49, joined the Company as a non-
executive Director in July 2018, International Certified Public
Accountant, Tax Accountant and Intermediate Accountant. She
graduated from Tianjin Tanggu Workers' University (KZE¥EH B
T KE) with major in financial accounting in 1998; in 2006, she
graduated from Party School of the Central Committee of CPC
(Fp R RER) with major in economics and management. She
served as the manager in the finance department of Tianjin Teda
Gas Co., Ltd. (REREMRBEREE2AF]) and the deputy head of
assets and capital verification task force at Tianjin TEDA Investment
Holding Co., Ltd., and concurrently served as the director of
Binhai Investment Company Limited (Hong Kong Stock Exchange
stock code: 02886). Currently, she serves as the manager in
the asset management department of Tianjin TEDA Investment
Holding Co., Ltd. and director of Tianjin Beacon Paint & Coatings
Co., Ltd. (REEIEZRRBRAF]), Tianjin Teda Assets Operation
Management Co., Ltd. (KEFREEEESZEIE AR AA]), Tanjin
Yixian International Co., Ltd. (RKZZILUFIE T XEBEEARAR),
Tianjin Teda Gas Co., Ltd., Tianjin Teda Urban Rail Investment and
Development Co., Ltd., Tianjin Taifeng Industrial Park Investment
(Group) Co., Ltd., and Tianjin Jinbin Development Co., Ltd. (K
EEBERMHD BRG] (Shenzhen Stock Exchange stock code:
000897).
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Mr. Jo Shibin (#f7E#), aged 57, joined the Company as a non-
executive Director on 19 June 2020. He graduated from the
Department of Hydraulic Engineering in Tsinghua University in
July 1984, majoring in hydropower engineering and construction,
with a bachelor’s degree in engineering. He was admitted to
the Graduate School of Engineering of Nagoya University, Japan,
majoring in urban transportation planning, in October 1985
and obtained an engineering doctorate in urban transportation
planning in March 1991. He established JCD Co., Ltd., in Tokyo
in July 1993. He joined CT Bright Corporate Godo Kaisha (Japan)*
(BAREANHADEASREH) in January 2017 and currently serves
as the Chief Operating Officer and concurrently serves as the
president of JCD Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of CP Group in Japan.

Mr. Zheng Yuying (285 88), aged 42, joined the Company as a
non-executive Director in May 2018. He is a doctor in finance and
a senior economist, graduated from the School of Economics of
Fudan University (18 B KE4EZET) with a major in Finance. Mr.
Zheng holds a Doctor’s degree in economics of Fudan University,
Master’s degree in management and a Bachelor’s degree of
Engineering of Tongji University. Currently, he serves as the deputy
manager in the investment management department of TEDA
Investment Holding Co., Ltd. (RIZZREHEIZERER A F]), the vice
chairman of Tianjin Binhai Teda Aircraft Carrier Tourism Group
Co., Ltd and the director of Tianjin TEDA Construction Group.
Mr. Zheng is an FRM certification holder and also the member of
Global Association of Risk Professionals (GARP).

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Cheng Xinsheng (%2 %7 4£), aged 58, joined the Company
as an independent non-executive Director in June 2014. He is
a professor of Business School of Nankai University as well as
a Doctor and Postdoc of Management. From 2004 to 2005, he
was the visiting scholar of University of Alberta in Canada and
the assistant executive editor-in-chief of Nankai Business Review
and was honored with the awards of outstanding result in social
science for several times. In 1994, he became a fellow member
of the Chinese Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He was
in charge of four research projects in management funded by
National Natural Science Foundation and four projects funded by
the Foundation of the Ministry of Education. He also participated
in over ten key topic projects funded by National Natural Science
Foundation, National Philosophy and Social Science Foundation
and the Humanities and Social Sciences Foundation of the Ministry
of Education. He has published five books and over 50 articles

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited
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and has a translated work. He was an independent director of
Offshore Oil Engineering Co., Ltd (Stock Code: 600583, Shanghai
Stock Exchange). Mr. Cheng is currently an independent supervisor
of China Qilfield Services Limited (Stock Code: 601808, Shanghai
Stock Exchange).

Mr. Japhet Sebastian Law (Z&3C#£), aged 69, joined the Company
as an independent non-executive Director in August 2012. He
obtained his Doctorate degree of Philosophy in mechanical/
industrial engineering from the University of Texas at Austin in
1976. He was a professor of the Department of Decision Sciences
and Managerial Economics of the Chinese University of Hong
Kong from 1986 to 2012. Mr. Law was the Associate Dean and
subsequently the Dean of the Faculty of Business Administration of
the Chinese University of Hong Kong from 1993 to 2002. Prior to
returning to Hong Kong, Mr. Law was the director of Operations
Research at the Cullen College of Engineering and director of
Graduate Studies in Industrial Engineering at the University of
Houston, and was also involved with the U.S. Space Program in
his career with McDonnell Douglas and Ford Aerospace in the
United States. Mr. Law has consulted with various corporations
in Hong Kong and overseas. He is also active in public services,
having served as a member of the Provisional Regional Council of
The Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
and various other committees, and is also active on the boards of
profit, non-profit and charitable organisations in Hong Kong and
overseas. From July 2010 to July 2013, he was an independent
non-executive director of Cypress Jade Agricultural Holdings
Limited (Stock Code: 00875). From August 2013 to July 2016,
he was an independent non-executive director of Shanghai La
Chapelle Fashion Co., Ltd. (Stock Code: 06116). From June 2008
to June 2020, he was an independent non-executive director of
Beijing Capital International Airport Co., Ltd. (Stock Code: 00694).
Mr. Law currently serves as an independent non-executive director
of Tianjin Port Development Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 03382),
Regal Hotels International Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 00078),
Shougang Fushan Resources Group Limited (Stock Code: 00639)
and Binhai Investment Company Limited (Stock Code: 02886),
being companies whose shares are listed on the main board of the
Hong Kong Stock Exchange, and Global Digital Creations Holdings
Limited (Stock Code: 08271), being company whose shares are
listed on the GEM of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange, and an
independent supervisor of Beijing Capital International Airport
Company Limited, a company whose shares are listed on the main
board of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 00694).
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25 EENEREEE

Mr. Peng Zuowen (¥1EX), aged 43, joined the Company as an
independent non-executive Director in November 2018, graduated
in Information Management from Beijing Forestry University (1t
R AR ZE K E) in July 2000. He is now the General Manager of
Zhongke Dianji (Beijing) Technology Company Limited (F7HE}2EE
@t F)RHE B BR A R, the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief
Product Officer of Guoxin Youe Data Company Limited (B{5/8
SERABIRAT), the Secretary of Big Data Applications Specialty
Association of China Software Industry Association, the Specially-
employed Expert of Beijing Forestry University Big Data Application
Engineering Laboratory and the Guest Professor of Internet Public
Sentiment of Communication University of China (4 Bl & % X
EREEEIBEHEEE) He had worked as the Deputy Director of the
Information Center of China Flower and Gardening News ([
TEF M B L), a newspaper affiliated to the Economic Daily
Newspaper Group (47 B $R#2£E). He was the author of Big
Data Analysis by Industry ((REED1TZEAEEAT)) and the business
definer of "big data”. He is dedicated to three key areas including
the management and the practical application of big data in
various industries, the research and practice and application of
big data empowerment in urban industrial development, and the
construction and operation of smart cities by new-generation
information technologies. As a result of his contribution to
the aforesaid three key areas, he was interviewed in the CCTV
program “Beyond” (CCTV (EE#) E) and awarded with the title
“China Outstanding Innovative Entrepreneur of the Year 2017".

Mr. Zhou Zisheng (& B %), aged 71, joined the Company as
an independent non-executive Director in June 2014. He is an
associate professor of economics and a fellow of China National
Democratic Construction Association. He once served as the
Deputy Secretary and the Director of Practice Standards Working
Committee of Securities Association of China. From December
2009 to February 2014, Mr. Zhou served as the independent
director of Sihuan Pharmaceutical Company Limited (PU3R 5% 2 J& {9
ABR A 7)) (Stock Code: 000605, Shenzhen Stock Exchange).

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited
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SUPERVISORS

Shareholder Representative Supervisors

Mr. Li Chenjun (% B &), aged 37, joined the Company as a
supervisor in June 2020, and was appointed as the Chairman of
the Supervisory Committee. He is a member of the Communist
Party of China, a graduate from Nankai University in June
2006 with a bachelor’'s degree in finance; and a postgraduate
from Nankai University in June 2017 with a master’s degree in
business administration. Since June 2011, he has been working
in the audit center of Tianjin TEDA Investment Holding Co.,
Ltd. and is currently the deputy director of the audit center of
TEDA Holding. He concurrently serves as the chairman of the
supervisory committee of Tianjin TEDA Co., Ltd., Tianjin Jinbin
Development Co., Ltd. (RFBFEBEZERRMN AR A F]) and Tianjin
TEDA Construction Real Estate Development Co., Ltd. (K & Z¢
EREREHERZERMARAQR]) and the supervisor of Tianjin
TEDA Group Co., Ltd., Tianjin Teda International (Group) Holding
Company Limited (KEMZREBBFIER(EE)BRAF) and Tianjin
Teda Football Club Co., Ltd. (KEZFERKELILEFR A A).

Mr. Han Wanjin (B2 £), aged 55, joined the Company as a
supervisor in November 2018, a postgraduate, senior economist.
He was the office secretary and deputy director of Tianjin Harbour
Second Stevedoring Company Limited, head of office department
of Tianjin Port (Group) Company Limited, deputy director of
the chairman’s office of Tianjin Port Holdings Company Limited
(Stock code: 600717, Shanghai Stock Exchange) and a chief
representative at the Tianjin Representative Office of Tianjin Port
Development Holdings Limited (Stock code: 03382, Hong Kong
Stock Exchange). He is currently the deputy Party secretary of
Tianjin Port Alliance Eurasian Company (K&t BEEEE A 7).

Mr. Yan Jun (B &), aged 45, joined the Company as a supervisor
in June 2020. He graduated from lJilin University of Finance and
Economics (formerly Changchun Tax College), with a bachelor’s
degree in economics, and is an international Certified Internal
Auditor (“CIA"). He once served as the head of the audit
department of Ninetowns Internet Technology Group Co., Ltd.
(NASDAQ: Nine), the head of the audit department of CAR Inc.
and the senior audit director of Lashou Network Technology
Co., Ltd. U FP4EIIMAR A T]) etc. He currently serves as the
deputy general manager of New Business Cluster of Chia Tai
Pharmaceutical Investment (Beijing) Co., Ltd.

2 ESNEREEE

Ex

BERARES

ZRELE 3758 0 M2020F6R8 A KRR A
RAESE TEZAAEESERBE - P
EB  2006F6 AARIEXENERAZSHESR
¥ ESELEM 2017F6AMEEEENE
FAAZRTIHEREE  EEBEITEM-2011F
6ARTBN K ERERELRER A REFF
D BERREEREFPLBIER - FREXRZE
REBRGBBRAR  KEZBEERRBRHDBRAAF]
RREFREERSFHERERODERABNESS
FE o REREEBARAR - REMRERRK
TR (RE)BRARRKERERRKELITGR

ATEE -

BES%LE 555 R2018F 11 AMAERR]
RABES - RAE  BRLEM - FEERES
FE_ABEARBLEWE  BExFE - REEE
EARMAERR  REBEROGERAARS
REF - 600717 LBEAR G BENAERE
£ REBBRIZERER AT (RGN - 03382
ERBMERG)RERREERERE - BRE
REEHARD AR EZEER -

RE L » 4557 © 20206 A NMIA KRR R &
ER - EENEMPLEARB(RRETHSMR)
4O S S 4 B R B A E6 R AT AT (Certified
Internal Auditor, [CIA]) » ZENIRABLE M7=
EERAFIETEEE ANASDAQ : Nine) » 18
NHEEBERFHEEAN  RFEERMERARS
MBHBESHY  RAEAREEEGLR)E
PR BIRTERERERIARLIE o

ANNUAL REPORT 3R 2020

99



100

DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

25 EENEREEE

Staff Representative Supervisors

Mr. Huang Fei (%), aged 34, joined the Company in April 2019
and became a staff representative supervisor of the Company
in June 2020. He graduated from Tianjin University of Finance
and Economics in 2009 majoring in accounting (international
accounting) with a bachelor’s degree in management. He is an
assistant accountant and human resources professional (second-
level). He was a staff member of the human resources department
and the organization department of the Party Committee of
Tianjin TEDA Investment Holding Co., Ltd. (KEFEREER AR
A 7)) from 2009 to 2019. He was also assigned to work in Tianjin
Teda Urban Rail Investment and Development Co., Ltd.* (K}#Z
ERMHEIREERARAA) from 2015 to 2018. Mr. Huang
served as a supervisor of Shanghai FSG (Tianjin) Human Resources
Co., Ltd.* (Ei@5MR (RE)ANERBR2E]) and the assistant of
the asset management department of the Company. He currently
serves as the League branch secretary and deputy head of audit
department of the Company, a director of Tianjin Yuan Da Xian
Dai Logistics Co., Ltd.* (RKERTARRYRABMR AT and TEDA
General Bonded Warehouse Co., Ltd. and a supervisor of Tianjin
TEDA Supply Chain Technology Co., Ltd. (KiEZREHEERIFL AR
A \]), all being subsidiaries of the Group.

Ms. Lan Lingyan (B§#2#E), aged 39, joined the Company in August
2006 and became a staff representative supervisor of the Company
in June 2020. She graduated from Sichuan University in 2006
majoring in chemical engineering and technology with a bachelor’s
degree in engineering. She served as an administrative secretary,
business manager of the Party and mass work department, deputy
secretary of the corporate joint Party branch of the Company. She
is currently the discipline officer of the Company’s labor union and
the head of the department of Party-masses work.

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

ETIRRES

BELE 345 R2019F48 IMAKRF] -
2020F6 A K AN AR T B = o 1% /20094
BERREMEREBGHB2(EARSHEE &
SEBBLTEMN - PIRGFAI - ANEREERM
(Z#) > 2009F E2019F AR EFERE
REBAFTANERBREZAHLOBE : N
2015 22018 F IR R 2R ERTHERE R
BRERRA I - KGEME LEIMROKE)A
NERBBRAFES ARAREEEE I8
7o FRERRAEZHER - Bt HAIFREK
AEEWBARRETRBRMABRART - X
ERERFREARRTABRAGDNEERRER
EHEERNEERAGES -

BB MLt > 3958 © FA2006F8ANMAARLRA]
2020F6 AN AR AR TESE - HN20066F 2
ERM)I|AB(BETRETESE R T2E
T o K BIEFARNRRITECH - ERFTIES
EBEE  AREBAEIHRER  BRMT
ARBIEEHEREFHIEBERLR

REESFEMREBRNERAT



DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. Wang Linlin (E#%#f), aged 37, joined the Company in 2010
and became a staff representative supervisor in June 2017. She
graduated from the Zhongnan University of Economics and Law in
2007 with a bachelor’s degree (major in law); she also obtained
a bachelor’s degree (major in psychology) from the Central
China Normal University. Ms. Wang passed the National Judicial
Exams of the PRC in 2009. She served as a specialist of the risk
management department, legal supervisor of the President’s Office
and the legal supervisor of the legal and risk control department
of the Company. She currently serves as the legal supervisor of the
general office of the Company.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Yang Weihong (# # L), aged 52, the executive Director
and President of the Company. He is fully responsible for the Party
building and the operation of the Company. He is also in charge
of the Party building, audit and the work of the Board, as well as
the operation, legal affairs, risk management, information system,
strategic emerging projects and safety production of the Company.
His biography is set out in the sub-section headed “Executive
Director” above.

Mr. Tang Zhizhong (B#& &), aged 51, graduated from the Department
of Industrial Business Management of Tianjin University of Finance
and Economics with a bachelor’s degree in economics in 1991
and obtained the master’s degree in international shipping and
transport logistics from Hong Kong Polytechnic University in 2005.
From 1991 to 1994, he served with Tianjin Municipal Bureau of
Labor and Social Security as a clerk. From 1994 to 2002, he was
the associate chief officer, chief officer, chief and vice investigator
of the Work Committee of Tianjin Development Zone and Free
Trade Zone of the Communist Party of China successively. From
2002 to 2005, he was a vice investigator of the Administrative
Committee of Tianjin Development Zone. From 2005 to 2012,
he served as head of the business management department,
assistant to the general manager and executive deputy general
manager of Tianjin Fengtian Logistics Co., Ltd. In May 2012, he
joined the Company as the general manager of the comprehensive
management department. From 2015 to 2017, he served as the
vice president of the Company and the general manager of the
comprehensive management department. He is currently the Party
branch committee member and vice president of the Company,
and the head of investment and development department of the
Company. He is also the director of Tianjin Alps Teda Logistics
Co., Ltd. and Dalian Alps Teda Logistics Co., Ltd.
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Mr. Yu Fukang (815 EE), aged 49, graduated from the Accounting
Department of Tianjin University of Finance and Economics (K&
B2 g st HE) and is a senior accountant. He was finance
manager of Tianjin Feiyan Garment Co., Ltd. (KZRFEEX AR
A A]) from 1997 to 2003 and manager of finance department
of Tianjin Anzhong Electronics Co., Ltd. (KiEZHFETHARAR])
from 2003 to 2007. After joining the Group in 2007, he served
as finance manager of Tianjin Yuan Da Xian Dai Logistics Co.,
Ltd., as well as accounting officer, deputy general manager of the
finance department and assistant to president of the Company
successively. He is currently the vice president of the Company and
the head of logistics operation department of the Company. He
is also chairman of Tianjin TEDA International Freight Forwarding
Co., Ltd., vice chairman of Tianjin Ferroalloy Exchange Co., Ltd.,
director of Tedahang Cold Chain Logistics Co., Ltd. and supervisor
of Tianjin Fengtian Logistics Co., Ltd.

Ms. Wu Yanmin (52288)), aged 47, an intermediate accountant,
certified public accountant, certified tax agent, registered land
valuer, registered real estate valuer, and registered asset appraiser.
She graduated from Nanjing Forestry University with a major in
accounting in June 1994; graduated from Shandong Economics
University with a Bachelor’s degree in accounting in July 2001;
and graduated from Tianjin University of Finance and Economics
with a Master’'s degree in accounting in June 2011. She was
a cashier, accountant and financial officer of Shandong Jining
Pharmaceutical Corporation (L& EEHEEEE A R]), a senior
audit manager of the Tianjin Branch of China Audit Certified
Public Accountants LLP; she served as the financial supervisor, the
deputy financial manager, and the financial manager of Tianjin
Tifen Industrial Park Investment (Group) Co., Ltd and served as the
chief financial officer of Ringpai National Chain Veterinary Hospital
Management Co., Ltd. She joined the Company in July 2018 as
the financial general manager of the Company. From May 2019 to
November 2020, she has served as the Chief Financial Officer and
the head of finance department of the Company. In November
2020, the title of her role was changed to Vice President. She
is currently the Vice President of the Company and the head of
finance department of the Company.

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
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31/F, Gloucester Tower &5
HLB BT &3t E SR R A E The Landmark thig
HODGSON IMPEY CHENG LIMITED 11 Pedder Street SITH11%
Central B ES
Hong Kong HERERTITRE3E

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

TIANJIN BINHAI TEDA LOGISTICS (GROUP) CORPORATION
LIMITED

(incorporated in the People’s Republic of China with limited
liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Tianjin
Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set
out on pages 110 to 248, which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2020, and the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the
Group as at 31 December 2020, and of its consolidated financial
performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRSs”) issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (“IASB”) and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing (“HKSAs"”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditors’
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements sections of our report. We are independent of
the Group in accordance with the IASB’s Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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B ZHENRE

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

BAEEEE

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional HARESTESESEERFNEZLHE - A%
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the AEISHIBEHRERNEBAIRAETENEE - M
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These REHAMHBHRE(ELELE)RFILENRS
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the RBHEEEZEEE MIASHAXSTEEEFED
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our && -

opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on

these matters.

Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Impairment assessment of trade, bills and other receivables

Refer to note 2 and note 18 to the consolidated
financial statements.

As at 31 December 2020, the Group had net
trade, bills and other receivables of approximately
RMB777,065,000 (2019: RMB1,634,530,000) and
aggregated provision for impairment of approximately
251,890,000 (2019: RMB73,118,000).

In general, the credit terms granted by the Group to
the customers ranged between 30 to 180 days (2019:
90 to 180 days). Management applied judgement
in assessing the expected credit losses { ECL").
Receivables with known financial difficulties or
significant doubt on collection are assessed individually
for provision for impairment allowance. ECL are also
estimated by grouping the remaining trade receivables
based on shared credit risk characteristics and
collectively assessed for likelihood of recovery, taking
into account the nature of the customer, its business
and its ageing category, and applying expected credit
loss rates to the respective gross carrying amounts of
the trade receivables. The ECL rates are determined
based on historical credit losses experienced up
to 3 years and are adjusted to reflect current and
forward-looking information such as macroeconomic
factors affecting the ability of the customers to settle
the trade receivables.

We focused on this area due to the impairment
assessment of trade, bills and other receivables under
the expected credit losses model involved the use of
significant management judgements and estimates.

Our procedures in relation to independent professional
valuer’s ECL assessment on trade receivables included:

o Understanding the key controls that the Group
has implemented to manage and monitor its credit
risk, and validating the control effectiveness on a
sample basis;

o Checking, on a sample basis, the ageing profile
of the trade, bills and other receivables as at 31
December 2020 to the underlying financial records
and post year-end settlements to bank receipts;

J Inquiring of management for the status of each of
the material trade, bills and other receivables past
due as at year end and corroborating explanations
from management with supporting evidence,
such as performing public search of credit profile
of selected customers, understanding on- going
business relationship with the customers based on
trade records, checking historical and subsequent
settlement records of and other correspondence
with the customers; and

o Assessing the appropriateness of the ECL
provisioning methodology, examining the key
data inputs on a sample basis to assess their
accuracy and completeness, and challenging
the assumptions, including both historical and
forward-looking information, used to determine
the expected credit losses.

We found that the management judgment and estimates
used to assess the recoverability of the trade, bills and
other receivables and determine the impairment provision
to be supportable by available evidence.

RREESFENMREBRNERAF
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OTHER INFORMATION

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the annual
report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements
and our auditors’ report thereon (“Other Information”).

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not
cover the Other Information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the Other Information
and, in doing so, consider whether the Other Information is
materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements
or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed,
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this Other
Information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing
to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS
AND THE AUDIT COMMITTEE FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with IFRSs issued by the IASB and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors
are responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Audit Committee is responsible for overseeing the Group's
financial reporting process.
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AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. We report
our opinion solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group's internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the directors.
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AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

o Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of
the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

o Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding
the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for
the direction, supervision and performance of the group
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that
we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, action taken to eliminate
threats or safeguards applied.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement director on the audit resulting in this
independent auditors’ report is Shek Lui.

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Shek Lui
Practising Certificate Number: P05895

Hong Kong, 19 March 2021
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

atEmMEMEEBAR

2020 2019
20205 20194
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
g AR®T T ARBTT
Revenue WA 6 2,880,818 2,716,799
Cost of sales B RS (2,713,283) (2,561,629)
Gross profit EX 167,535 155,170
Administrative expenses TR (53,557) (59,590)
Other gain and loss — net HAh W as B — F 8 7 19,188 41,474
Gain/(loss) on change in fair value of WEMEN N EBEEEHH
investment properties Wz, (K518) 15 4,700 (3,700)
Impairment loss of trade, bills and B O REKFIA - BRER K
other receivables, net HAbEUGRIBREEEFE  4.1b i (179,343) (37,172)
Operating (loss)/profit EE(ER)RF (41,477) 96,182
Finance costs B kA 10 (33,479) (42,416)
Share of profit of investments AR EARRE
accounted for using the equity JEAE 1R B i A
method 11b 20,285 15,793
(Loss)/profit before income tax BRETIERLAT(BE), R 8 (54,671) 69,559
Income tax expenses FrS i 12 (27,444) (26,785)
(Loss)/profit for the year FEE(EBE)BF (82,115) 42,774
Other comprehensive (loss)/income  Hfh 2 (EiE), A
Item that will not be reclassified HeresfoBaER
subsequently to profit or loss: BIER -
Equity Instruments at fair value through #E@EMEEWAZ DA
other comprehensive income BEARNERTA (3.191) (384)
Total comprehensive (loss)/income FEEXE(EE) WAHLE
for the year (85,306) 42,390
(Loss)/profit for the year THEFEEEE
attributable to: (E|) SR
Owners of the company KABIEBA (129,386) 9,454
Non-controling interest FEIER 47,271 33,320
(82,115) 42,774
Total comprehensive (loss)/income THEFEAEE
attributable to: (B8) WABE
Owners of the company ZiN/NETEZ SN (132,577) 9,070
Non-controling interest eI AR 47,271 33,320
(85,306) 42,390
(Loss)/earnings per share (RMB cents) B (ER) BRARES)
— Basic and diluted —EARREE 13 (37) 3
Dividends [[ies) 29 - -

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these

consolidated financial statements.

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

RREESFENMREBRNERAF
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

| R BIMILR

As at 31 December

®12A31H
2020 2019
20205 20194
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000

feE AR¥T T ARETT

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Investment properties
Investments accounted for using

BE

RBEE
W - BE REE 14 269,853 200,203
EYHE 15 307,700 303,000

RAEARNRE

the equity method 11b 226,181 226,558
Equity instruments at fair value BREMEEBAZR
through other comprehensive income AEEARNERTA 11c 57,219 60,410
860,953 790,171
Current assets REBEE
Inventories FE 17 18,114 1,100
Trade, bills and other receivables ESEWIE - BREE
Ko HoAh I kIR 18 777,065 1,634,530
Pledged bank deposits EEHRITER 19 129,560 127,773
Cash and cash equivalents RekIReEED 19 448,504 406,614
1,373,243 2,170,017
Total assets BHEE 2,234,196 2,960,188
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ERKAE
Equity attributable to owners AATEE AEGRER
of the Company
Share capital N 20 354,312 354,312
Other reserves H Aot 21 113,380 112,749
Retained earnings REBEF 22 365,852 499,060
833,544 966,121
Non-controlling interests FEFE IR R 134,146 118,556
Total equity BT 967,690 1,084,677
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AR

As at 31 December

M®12A31H
2020 2019
20205 20194
Notes RMB’000 RMB’'000
M AR®T T AREFIT
LIABILITIES =N
Non-current liabilities kRBEME
Deferred income EIEUA 26 4,613 4,823
Lease liabilities HEBRE 27 82,146 68,326
Deferred tax liabilities REFIAAE 28 56,997 56,997
143,756 130,146
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade and other payables B 5 R H A ER IR 23 575,419 501,365
Contract liabilities BHBEE 24 127,773 243,817
Current income tax liabilities EHEHAas 9,250 8,540
Borrowings B 25 349,500 957,528
Lease liabilities HEBE 27 60,808 34,115
1,122,750 1,745,365
Total liabilities PR 1,266,506 1,875,511
Total equity and liabilities BREZREE 2,234,196 2,960,188
Net current assets REEEFRHE 250,493 424,652
Total assets less current liabilities BWEERRBEE 1,111,446 1,214,823

These consolidated financial statements were approved and
authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 19 March 2021
and were signed on its behalf by:

Yang Weihong
Director

EF

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these
consolidated financial statements.

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited ~ XEEEFEVIRERRMDER QA
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Zheng Yuying

1]
Director
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

/\\/

—H— N7 gz

E Z X inain

BEx

For the year ended 31 December 2020 %1?52020@572/?’37 HIFFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

ROREE AL
Other Non-
Share reserves Retained controlling Total
capital (Note 21) earnings Total interests equity
Hibfhfe
B (H&E21) RERF & FERER EY 4
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARBTT ARETR ARETT ARETT ARETR
Balance at 1 January 2019 R201951 1B ML e 354,312 107,916 494,823 957,051 108,836 1,065,887
Profit for the year ERRT - - 9,454 9,454 33,320 42,774
Other comprehensive loss for the year FEEMEEER - (384) = (384) = (384)
Profit and total comprehensive (loss)/ FERHRZAESE) /K
income for the year ANEH - (384) 9,454 9,070 33,320 42,390
Transfer from retained earnings HREARZER - 5217 (5,217) =
Dividends paid EHRE - - - - (36000 (23600
Balance at 31 December 2019 and R2019612831A R
1 January 2020 20201 1A MER 354,312 112,749 499,060 966,121 118,556 1,084,677
(Loss)/profit for the year FE(FE)/5F = - (129.380)  (129,386) 41,21 (82,115)
Other comprehensive loss for the year ﬁ@ﬁl‘r@%@%ﬁi = (3,191) = (3,191) = (3:191)
(Loss)profit and total comprehensive 18)/5FR2E
(loss)/income for the year / N+ - (3,191)  (129,386)  (132,577) 47,211 (85,306)
Transfer from retained earnings SRERERT = 3,822 (3,822) = = =
Dividends paid BARE - - - - (31,681) (31,681)
Balance at 31 December 2020 202012831 e 354,312 113,380 365,852 833,544 134,146 967,690
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these  BERMFERIZEAHPBREN —IFH

consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

aftRERER

2020 2019
20205 20194
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
ks AR¥T T AREFT
Cash flows generated from/(used in) & ;ZBFTE (FiA)
operating activities HeERE
Cash generated from/(used in) operations &:&f115,/ (FTA )R & 31 775,158 (440,318)
Interest received BUFIE 12,007 20,444
Interest paid BRFE (26,531) (31,036)
Income tax paid BRATSH (26,734) (25,243)
Net cash generated from/(used in) used & EENFTS,(FTH)
R ol i S L RN __(476,153)
Cash flows from investing activities REZFEBHRLHE
(Increase)/decrease in pledged bank BB RRITIERGEM),
deposits Ve (1,787) 44,818
Purchase of property, plant and BEWXE  WERRE
equipment (25,972) (14,119)
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEYE - BEREE
plant and equipment 8 3R 11,687 5,017
Dividends received from investments HAERZEARHRE
accounted for the using equity 2Bl S
method 20,662 28,386
Net cash generated from investing REEHAERESFHE
) I a0 Al
Cash flows from financing activities BEEZHEERE
Proceeds from borrowings BRI FTS5RIA 589,500 1,439,475
Repayments of borrowings EEER (1,197,528) (986,467)
Proceeds from lease liabilities HEBEZFISHIE = 100,000
Repayments of lease liabilities HEaBEZEENIE (56,891) (98,016)
Dividends paid to non-controlling RARE e fasaRliids)
interests (31,681) (23,600)
Net cash (used in)/generated from BMEEB(FTA), A5
_financing activities  ________________ e S S () aellEy
Net increase in cash and ReRBELEEYEMTE
cash equivalents 41,890 19,341
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January R1A1EMRERREEED 406,614 387,273
Cash and cash equivalents at R12A31BHERER
31 December HeEEY 448,504 406,614

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these

consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BB ERR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%12A31H It F/Z

GENERAL INFORMATION

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited
(the "Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively refer to
as, "the Group”) are principally engaged in provision of
logistics and supply chain solutions services and trading
and related logistics services in the People’s Republic of
China (the "PRC").

The Company was established as an investment holding
company in the PRC by its promoters, Tianjin Teda
Investment Holding Co., Ltd. (KEFEREER AR AR
(“TEDA Holding”) and Tianjin Economic and Technological
Development Area State Asset Operation Company (K324
ERTAEREEEELEAR]) ("TEDA Asset Company”)
as a joint stock limited company on 26 June 2006. Both
TEDA Holding and TEDA Asset Company are controlled
by Tianjin Economic and Technological Development
Area Administrative Commission (“TEDA Administrative
Commission”).

Pursuant to the Group reorganisation (the “Reorganisation”)
in preparation for the listing of the Company’s overseas
listed foreign shares (“H shares”) on the Growth
Enterprises Market (the “GEM") of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”), the Company
became the holding company of the Group in June 2006.
The Company’s H shares were listed on the GEM of the
Stock Exchange on 30 April 2008.

On 18 November 2011, TEDA Holding entered into a
share transfer agreement with Chia Tai Land Company
Limited (“Chia Tai Company”), while TEDA Asset Company
entered into a share transfer agreement with Chia Tai
Pharmaceutical Investment (Beijing) Co., Ltd. (“Chia Tai
Pharmaceutical Company”). Accordingly, TEDA Holding
and TEDA Asset Company agreed to transfer 28,344,960
(8% of ordinary shares) and 77,303,789 (21.82% of
ordinary shares) domestic shares of the Company to Chia
Tai Company and Chia Tai Pharmaceutical Company
respectively. In 2012, the two aforementioned domestic
share transfers were approved by the relevant state-owned
assets supervision and administration authorities of the
PRC. The registration procedures of the related transfers
have been completed on 7 June 2013.

1.

—KREH
REBEBFEYREBRNERAR (AR
ADREMBLAR (GBI AERDEERN
hEE ARAAME (M9 B DR EREYR IR
NP EEERT RIR M E S AR RIAE
AR

AARHRABRRBAREREREERERA
A REER ) R R BT 5 2 (= B
BEELERAR([RERBREEAR DR
200656 A26 H L/ BIAK 37 i & R AR 9
BRAE - REERIRERAEEEERR]
RRELERMAEREEZE® ([ RER
BREREEG])ES -

BRIEABEHEALTEIN ETINER(THAD)
EEBBERSMABR RGBT
GEM (TGEM]) Emm#ETHE B EA([E
41) » KR RF20064F6 A K AN E B HiE
& A T] o ARQRIBIHARA2008F 4 A30H £
Bt X FTGEM_ETT ©

REERBEREHERAR([EREH])
M2011FE11A188 &8 —BR M EEH
o MRERBEREEQ R HEFAREGE
() BRAR(TEARS ) EE—EHR
MEEDE - Bt REEREXRAERE
BERBIREDBIMIEREH & IF KR %
B R RN RN A AR28,344,96008 (AL AY
8%) % 77,303,789% (& EARAI21.82%) °
20126 - FIMIBERERERDES
THEEREEEESTEMKERLE K
20136 A7TH AMEBEMNELIEFOLSR
EPTTHK
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AP BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 220209 12H31H I F/Z
1.

GENERAL INFORMATION (continued)

As at 31 December 2020, the Directors of the Company

consider TEDA Holding as the immediate holding company

and the ultimate holding company of the Company.

These financial statements are presented in Renminbi

("RMB") unless otherwise stated. These financial

statements have been approved for issue by the Board of
Directors on 19 March 2021.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

(a)

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”), which is a collective
term that includes all applicable individual IFRSs,
International Accounting Standards (“IASs”) and
Interpretations promulgated by the International
Accounting Standards Board (the “IASB"), and
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong. For the propose of preparation of the
consolidated financial statements is considered
material if such information is reasonably expected
to influence decision made by primary users. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements also
comply with the applicable disclosure provisions of
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
GEM of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the "GEM Listing Rules”) and the by Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

The IASB has issued certain new and revised IFRSs
that are first effective or available for early adoption
for the current accounting period of the Group and
the Company. Note 2 provides information on any
changes in accounting policies resulting from initial
application relevant to the Group for the current
and prior accounting periods reflected in these
financial statements.

1.

—RER @)

R2020F12A31H » AR AIEEFRET
= YNNG - D N= R S 2 UNCTD S ES S-S L /N
al o

BIER AR - BRI EHBEREAARE
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FIR19OREEESHETIE -

mEEE

(a) EfHIEEH
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AR RS 2R - ARIEREER
e ENZES([BARSHEAEE
g )M M TG R E B BB B 7S 3R
SR BER ST ER([EF %
A RZENSEBREBSAREE
AlRE - MRS HYBHREMS
WEBENARBRENHEFYEFEAR
ERZRE BRIBEENERABE
Ko lboh ZEAHBMBRENFEES
BEBMAEZHBRATIGEMES L
MR A([GEMETTHREAI ) REBE QA
16451 B 388 P 386 BB M6 »
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020F 12431H IFFE

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)

(b)

Basis of measurement

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis except for
financial instruments and investment properties
that are measured at fair values at the end of each
reporting period, as explained in the accounting
policies below. Historical cost is generally based
on the fair value of the consideration given in
exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to
sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants
at the measurement date, regardless of whether
that price is directly observable or estimated using
another valuation technique. In estimating the fair
value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes
into account when pricing the asset or liability at
the measurement date. Fair value for measurement
and/or disclosure purposes in these consolidated
financial statements is determined on such a basis,
except for share-based payment transactions that
are within the scope of IFRS 2, leasing transactions
that are within the scope of IFRS16, and
measurements that have some similarities to fair
value but are not fair value, such as net realisable
value in IAS 2 or value in use in IAS 36.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair
value measurements are categorised into Level 1,
2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs
to the fair value measurements are observable
and the significance of the inputs to the fair value
measurement in its entirety, which are described as
follows:

o Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted)
in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the entity can access at the
measurement date;

3 Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted
prices included within Level 1, that are
observable for the asset or liability, either
directly or indirectly; and

o Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for
the asset or liability.

2. REEE®)

(b)

TEEXE
EHMBRETDABE LK AELER
2 HEEBRTARREMEANRER
RN BEAEFBR TS
FTHGR) - BSEA—RIZHMIBENE M
KRG FE TRENAREEFE -

INEBERTS2EENTERRES
FRZHHEEERIESERAER
SHER - THRZEREEERER
TSR EM S —RAET AR o A5t
BEXBENRIABER - AEBEER
ERHEEREEXABANEE &
ZEAHMBRETAIETER IR
BERzNIABEDREEEETE @ H
50 % 795 4 o R 58 2517 86 B PR Y A B
MRERNRZS - EERMBRELER
FeRBENNEEXZREQAE
BERUELIFAAEENE(NEE
SRR 25 P Ay A B IR FE KB
GEHERIE 36D RO MEE)RI

BEoh - BB IERE M E - An EEE
ERBEAABEEH ABIETHEE
BREMBGASEBEHAREBEFENE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
APt IR TR
For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%12531H - F/Z
2. BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)

(c)

(d)

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each
of the Group’s entities are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment
in which the entity operates (“the functional
currency”). The Group’s principal operations are
conducted in the PRC. The consolidated financial
statements have been presented in RMB, which
is the Company’s functional and presentation
currency.

Application of Amendments to
International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRSs")

Amendments to IFRSs that are mandatorily
effective for the current year

In the current year, the Group has applied the
Amendments to References to the Conceptual
Framework in IFRS Standards and the following
amendments to IFRSs issued by the IASB for the
first time, which are mandatorily effective for the
annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2020
for the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements:

Amendment to IAS 1 and IAS 8
BIFR & 5t A S 158 R BRR @ 5 RIS 85k (1B 7T A)
Amendment to IFRS 3
RN B 75 R 5 R RN S 35% (1B T A)
Amendment to IFRS 9, IAS 39 and IFRS 7
R SRS SERIE 95 - BIFR &R
3957 N BN A B sl S RIS 798 (18R] AR)

The application of the Amendments to References
to the Conceptual Framework in IFRS Standards and
the amendments to IFRSs in the current year has
had no material impact on the Group's financial
performance and positions for the current and prior
years and/or on the disclosures set out in these
consolidated financial statements.

2. REEE )

(c)

(d)

ThRER B RRE
AEEEERNMBRKRABIENIA
BERZEREEMEIZLER
SHEB((THEER DT E - A%H
MEELEIEDBRET - BHPB
BRAARBEZH  ARBAARRQF
MIhEE R RIIREH -

FE PS5 T B PR B 35 R 2 A
([ EHPR B F R 5 22 Al 1)

TR [ 7 ] 4 S I AS 15 5T B R 81 7%
HEEL

RAFE  AEBRYUEMHMBHRE
B R EABE2020F1 A1A 245
95 2 4F 5 HA R 5 il A Ry [ 42 skt B R B
BREENSERNET IR THE
REF AR EM KB 2 E
BRI SRR

Definition of Material
BEANTEE

Definition of a Business
EBOER

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform

IEE e

PN 4F [ 8 A B2 At B R B S R 5 2R )
BLSAE R IE AT AR IE R BIRR A 15 R
SFREANT EH AN EERFEERBEF
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)

(d)

Application of Amendments to
International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRSs") (Continued)

New and amendments to IFRSs that have been
Issued but not yet effective

The Group has not early applied the following new
and amendments to IFRSs that have been issued
but are not yet effective:

IFRS 17

% B 7 S 5 2 I 281 7 5%

Amendment to IFRS 16

BRI S S 2RI 1655 (55T A%)

Amendment to IFRS 3

R B 75 o 15 2E A1 S5 358 (18 RT 40)

Amendment to IFRS 9, IAS 39, IFRS 7, IFRS 4
and IFRS 16

BB TSR R 05 - B & &R 3958
Bl 5 RS 2RI 755 - BIRR B s 4RI &8
455 R BRI i s s R B 1658 (18R] )

Amendment to IFRS 10 and IAS 28

BRSBTS TR 2E RIS 1055 M BIPR & R 5E 2855
(BETA)
Amendment to IAS 1

RE R E 15 (18R] A)
Amendment to IAS 16

R ETERIE 1655 (BRI A)
Amendment to IAS 37

B2 ERIE375 (1BETAN)
Amendment to IFRS Standards

BIFR A S ERI (B RTA)

L Effective for annual periods beginning on or L

after 1 January 2023.

g Effective for annual periods beginning on or Z

after 1 January 2022.

. Effective for annual periods beginning on or .

after a date to be determined.

& Effective for annual periods beginning on or &

after 1 June 2020.

g Effective for annual periods beginning on or 2

after 1 January 2021.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of all new and amendments to IFRSs
will have no material impact on the consolidated
financial statements in the foreseeable future.

B RRMEE
31 December 2020 #ZF2020%F 124315 1FFE

2. REEER)

(d) FE &1 5T BB Bt 35 3R &5 2 Al
(BRI R EER ) (&)

AR 4 5 2 30 2 S AT RS 51 75 35
BB RASETA

K g5 3 49 7 PR DA AL
R AR A RS 1 ST BB B TS R
A -

Insurance Contracts and the related Amendments’
RIEE K RABBEET A

Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions*
HICOVID-1948RAFE © i %

Reference to the Conceptual Framework?
SRR AR

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform — Phase 2°

PR R —F —FERS

Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor
and its Associate or Joint Venture?

REFHRHBENRREERAHEELESTE?

Classification of Liabilities as Current or
Non-current!

BESERARBIIERE

Property, Plant and Equipment — Proceeds before
Intended Use?

M - BB KA — BE AR A2 P sIR?

Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling a Contract?

BRIEEH —BITE K ZBAR?

Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2018-
20202
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BT EmE N

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%12531H - F/Z

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EXASHEREHRE
ACCOUNTING POLICY

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation REZEAHUBREMERNEZES TR
of these consolidated financial statements are set out FEINWMT - RIESHER - LFHERERN
below. These policies have been consistently applied to all 2HE2HRFEERER -

the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

The accounting policies set out below have been applied TXAH SRR DRAHUBREATE
consistently to all periods presented in the consolidated FEARIERUER  WESEBSEEERBERE
financial statements, and have been applied consistently by M e

Group entities.

(a) Basis of consolidation (a) EHFE%E
The accounting policies set out below have been TXFE RN E M B®RE
applied consistently to all periods presented in the FAIReEEERER T8 E
consolidated financial statements, and have been EERERER -

applied consistently by Group entities.

o has power over the investee; o  HHIEEHRITHEEN

. is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns o FIENEZELMEILEHRHER
from its involvement with the investee; and FiT 1S B9 m] % [l 2R /9 @\ 8 sk i 1

P54

. has the ability to use its power to affect its o HRNETEHEIMEZEZE
returns. B3R o

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls WEFERBERBER Ll =18 EHHE

an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that EPE—BEINELREE  KNEE

there are changes to one or more of the three SENTHERRIEGIREHR -

elements of control listed above.
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(a)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%F12A31H I F/&
3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EASHEEHRE )
ACCOUNTING POLICY (continued)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

When the Group has less than a majority of the
voting rights of an investee, it has power over the
investee when the voting rights are sufficient to
give it the practical ability to direct the relevant
activities of the investee unilaterally. The Group
considers all relevant facts and circumstances in
assessing whether or not the Group’s voting rights
in an investee are sufficient to give it power,
including:

o the size of the Group’s holding of voting
rights relative to the size and dispersion of
holdings of the other vote holders;

° potential voting rights held by the Group,
other vote holders or other parties;

o rights arising from other contractual
arrangements; and

o any additional facts and circumstances
that indicate that the Group has, or does
not have, the current ability to direct the
relevant activities at the time that decisions
need to be made, including voting patterns
at previous shareholders’ meetings.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the
Group obtains control over the subsidiary and
ceases when the Group loses control of the
subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of a
subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year
are included in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income from the
date the Group gains control until the date when
the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

(a) EHEEE)
HARBERREH RN R EERENS
REH - BRERERETABMTAE
BERENIEIEERREERN
HEEBR  AEENHREHRE
BN EHEREERKREHRY
BREREZEBRABTEENE - A&
BEZEMARBEERER  Ehe
¥

o AFAEERAREENAEMRHR
Hib R/ BABEREED
IRE Ry B

o AEE - HERERFBEAZHE
ALHENBEIRTRE

o  HMAHWTHELNERN Rk

o REFEEMFLARE(BEELEAMBRR
RELMRERA)FRALE
BE AR EEE R EEM
EERBE MBI EE RIE

AR BN IEIT P B X B 4% B 4 B A Bt
BRABAHAR ARKEMBAR
ZHIEREL LA AR BBME
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AP BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 220209 12H31H I F/Z
3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EXSHHEENE»
ACCOUNTING POLICY (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Profit or loss and each component of other
comprehensive income are attributed to the owners
of the Company and to the noncontrolling interests.
Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is
attributed to the owners of the Company and to
the non-controlling interests even if this results
in the non-controlling interests having a deficit
balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies into line with the Group’s
accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income,
expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in
full on consolidation.

Investment in associates and joint
ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence. Significant influence is the
power to participate in the financial and operating
policy decisions of the investee but is not control or
joint control over those policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby
the parties that have joint control of the
arrangement have rights to the net assets of the
joint arrangement. Joint control is the contractually
agreed sharing of control of an arrangement,
which exists only when decisions about the relevant
activities require unanimous consent of the parties
sharing control.

(a)

(b)

BOIEE(E)
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(b)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%F12A31H I F/&
3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EASHEEHRE )
ACCOUNTING POLICY (continued)

Investment in associates and joint
ventures (Continued)

The results and assets and liabilities of associates
or joint ventures are incorporated in these
consolidated financial statements using the equity
method of accounting, except when the investment,
or a portion thereof, is classified as held for sale, in
which case it is accounted for in accordance with
IFRS 5. Under the equity method, an investment in
an associate or a joint venture is initially recognised
in the consolidated statement of financial position
at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the
Group’s share of the profit or loss and other
comprehensive income of the associate or joint
venture. When the Group’s share of losses of an
associate or a joint venture exceeds the Group’s
interest in that associate or joint venture (which
includes any long-term interests that, in substance,
form part of the Group’s net investment in the
associate or joint venture), the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses. Additional
losses are recognised only to the extent that the
Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations
or made payments on behalf of the associate or
joint venture.

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is
accounted for using the equity method from the
date on which the investee becomes an associate
or a joint venture. On acquisition of the investment
in an associate or a joint venture, any excess of
the cost of the investment over the Group’s share
of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and
liabilities of the investee is recognised as goodwill,
which is included within the carrying amount of the
investment. Any excess of the Group’s share of the
net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities
over the cost of the investment, after reassessment,
is recognised immediately in profit or loss in the
period in which the investment is acquired.

(b) REBMEQNARESEQAE)

BERNRHAERRNEEREER
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A

Sup e

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #{Z2020F 12A31HIFF/Z
3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EXSHHEENE»
ACCOUNTING POLICY (Continued)

(b)

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

Investment in associates and joint
ventures (Continued)

The requirements of IAS 39 are applied to
determine whether it is necessary to recognise
any impairment loss with respect to the Group’s
investment in an associate or a joint venture.
When necessary, the entire carrying amount of
the investment (including goodwill) is tested for
impairment in accordance with IAS 36 Impairment
of Assets as a single asset by comparing its
recoverable amount (higher of value in use and
fair value less costs of disposal) with its carrying
amount, Any impairment loss recognised forms
part of the carrying amount of the investment.
Any reversal of that impairment loss is recognised
in accordance with IAS 36 to the extent that the
recoverable amount of the investment subsequently
increases.

The Group discontinues the use of the equity
method from the date when the investment ceases
to be an associate or a joint venture, or when the
investment is classified as held for sale. When the
Group retains an interest in the former associate or
joint venture and the retained interest is a financial
asset, the Group measures the retained interest at
fair value at that date and the fair value is regarded
as its fair value on initial recognition in accordance
with IAS 39. The difference between the carrying
amount of the associate or joint venture at the
date the equity method was discontinued, and the
fair value of any retained interest and any proceeds
from disposing of a part interest in the associate
or joint venture is included in the determination
of the gain or loss on disposal of the associate
or joint venture. In addition, the Group accounts
for all amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in relation to that associate
or joint venture on the same basis as would be
required if that associate or joint venture had
directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.
Therefore, if a gain or loss previously recognised in
other comprehensive income by that associate or
joint venture would be reclassified to profit or loss
on the disposal of the related assets or liabilities,
the Group reclassifies the gain or loss from equity
to profit or loss (as a reclassification adjustment)
when the equity method is discontinued.
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(b)

(c)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%F12831HIFF/E
3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EXEHBEBE®)
ACCOUNTING POLICY (continued)

Investment in associates and joint
ventures (Continued)

The Group continues to use the equity method
when an investment in an associate becomes an
investment in a joint venture or an investment
in a joint venture becomes an investment in an
associate. There is no remeasurement to fair value
upon such changes in ownership interests.

When the Group reduces its ownership interest
in an associate or a joint venture but the Group
continues to use the equity method, the Group
reclassifies to profit or loss the proportion of the
gain or loss that had previously been recognised
in other comprehensive income relating to that
reduction in ownership interest if that gain or
loss would be reclassified to profit or loss on the
disposal of the related assets or liabilities.

When a group entity transacts with an associate
or a joint venture of the Group, profits and losses
resulting from the transactions with the associate
or joint venture are recognised in the Group's
consolidated financial statements only to the extent
of interests in the associate or joint venture that are
not related to the Group.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner
consistent with the internal reporting provided
to the chief operating decision-maker, who is
responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, has been
identified as the Group’s senior management that
makes strategic decisions.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

=X

- i
RI s Mt
For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 220209 12H31H I F/Z
3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EXSHHEENE»
ACCOUNTING POLICY (Continued)

(d)

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each
individual group entity, transactions in currencies
other than the entity’s functional currency (foreign
currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. At the
end of each reporting period, monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary
items carried at fair value that are denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing at the date when the fair value was
determined. Non-monetary items that are measured
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
not retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which
they arise except for:

. exchange differences on foreign currency
borrowings relating to assets under
construction for future productive use,
which are included in the cost of those
assets when they are regarded as an
adjustment to interest costs on those
foreign currency borrowings;

o exchange differences on transactions
entered into in order to hedge certain
foreign currency risks; and

° exchange differences on monetary items
receivable from or payable to a foreign
operation for which settlement is neither
planned nor likely to occur (therefore
forming part of the net investment in the
foreign operation), which are recognised
initially in other comprehensive income and
reclassified from equity to profit or loss on
repayment of the monetary items.

REBEGREDRE

(d)
REHEESREERNYHRERE
Lxuxﬁﬁ‘flﬁﬁ%%’i?ﬁ%%?l\%’iﬁ%(?\\?ﬁ%)

%E’J 2P IER 5 B HE A E KA
R REMEMR - UINEFHENE
KERHORZAERMNEXENGR
o RARBEUIINEGENIFEEYE
HEREEAAEBEEANRITESR
EHRE - RELRAKAINEHE
HFEMIRR HABMRE

EREEMELZERESHRAEE
HAMER - MEATIERERI -

e HARFLERENEREEAR
BEIMNEEEEN ZRMMER
ZEINERBENNERANFE
B @R AREEENRA

o REMETINERBRMETHR

FHIELZE &

o RUEEN-IRBIIEBNHEE
HEMERZRE mZE%ER
VEAEBEHKREENA LT
R(H BB EFIRE FE

B—&5)  RIERZROLTR
Hip 2 ERABRILNMEREE
BERMESENDREES -

B BR AR



(d)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%F12A31H I F/&
3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EASHEEHRE )
ACCOUNTING POLICY (continued)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

For the purposes of presenting consolidated
financial statements, the assets and liabilities of
the Group’s foreign operations are translated into
the presentation currency of the Group (RMB)
using exchange rates prevailing at the end of each
reporting period. Income and expense items are
translated at the average exchange rates for the
period, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly
during that period, in which case the exchange
rates at the dates of the transactions are used.
Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in
equity.

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a
disposal of the Group's entire interest in a foreign
operation, a disposal involving loss of control over
a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, or a
partial disposal of an interest in a joint arrangement
or an associate that includes a foreign operation
of which the retained interest becomes a financial
asset), all of the exchange differences accumulated
in equity in respect of that operation attributable
to the owners of the Company are reclassified to
profit or loss.

In addition, in relation to a partial disposal of
a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation
that does not result in the Group losing control
over the subsidiary, the proportionate share of
accumulated exchange differences are re-attributed
to noncontrolling interests and are not recognised
in profit or loss. For all other partial disposals (i.e.
partial disposals of associates or joint arrangements
that do not result in the Group losing significant
influence or joint control), the proportionate
share of the accumulated exchange differences is
reclassified to profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AP BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 220209 12H31H I F/Z
3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EXSHHEENE»
ACCOUNTING POLICY (Continued)

(d)

(e)

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

Foreign currencies (Continued)

Goodwill and fair value adjustments to identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities assumed through
acquisition of a foreign operation are treated as
assets and liabilities of the foreign operation and
translated at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
end of each reporting period. Exchange differences
arising are recognised in other comprehensive
income.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including buildings
are tangible assets that are held for use in the
production or supply of goods or services, or for
administrative purposes other than construction
in progress are stated at historical cost less
depreciation. Historical cost includes expenditure
that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the
items. Cost may also include transfers from equity
of any gains/losses on qualifying cash flow hedges
of foreign currency purchases of property, plant
and equipment.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's
carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Group and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the
replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to the income statement
during the financial period in which they are
incurred.
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(e)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%F12831HIFF/E
3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EASHEEHRE )
ACCOUNTING POLICY (continued)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
is calculated using the straight-line method to
allocate their cost to their residual values over their
estimated useful lives, the depreciation rate per
annum is as follows:

Buildings BT
Machinery 23
Furniture and office equipment E
Motor vehicles E

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of
each reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s
carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount.

Construction in progress represents the direct costs
of construction incurred of property, plant and
equipment less any impairment losses. No provision
for depreciation is made on construction in progress
until such time the relevant assets are completed
and put into use. Construction in progress is
reclassified to the appropriate category of property,
plant and equipment when completed and ready
for use.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by
comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount
and are recognised within Other gains/(losses) —
net’ in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AP BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 220209 12H31H I F/Z
3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EXSHHEENE»
ACCOUNTING POLICY (Continued)

()

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

Investment property

Investment properties are properties held to earn
rentals and/or for capital appreciation (including
properties under construction for such purposes).
Investment properties include land held for
undetermined future use, which is regarded as held
for capital appreciation purpose.

Investment properties also include leased properties
which are being recognised as right-of-use assets
and subleased by the Group under operating leases.

Investment properties are initially measured at cost,
including any directly attributable expenditure.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment
properties are measured at fair value, adjusted to
exclude any prepaid or accrued operating lease
income.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair
value of investment properties are included in profit
or loss for the period in which they arise.

Construction costs incurred for investment
properties under construction are capitalised as part
of the carrying amount of the investment properties
under construction.

An investment property is derecognised upon
disposal or when the investment property is
permanently withdrawn from use and no future
economic benefits are expected from its disposal. A
leased property which is recognised as a right-of-use
asset is derecognised if the Group as intermediate
lessor classifies the sublease as a finance lease.
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the
property (calculated as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset) is included in profit or loss in the period
in which the property is derecognised.
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(9)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%F12831HIFF/E
3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EASHEEHRE )
ACCOUNTING POLICY (continued)

Impairment on plant and equipment and
right-of-use assets other than goodwill

At the end of the reporting period, the Group
reviews the carrying amounts of its plant and
equipment and right-of-use assets to determine
whether there is any indication that these assets
have suffered an impairment loss. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the
relevant asset is estimated in order to determine
the extent of the impairment loss (if any).

The recoverable amount of plant and equipment
and right-of-use assets are estimated individually.
When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount individually, the Group estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit
("CGU") to which the asset belongs.

In addition, the Group assesses whether there is
indication that corporate assets may be impaired.
If such indication exists, corporate assets are also
allocated to individual CGUs, when a reasonable
and consistent basis of allocation can be identified,
or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest
group of CGUs for which a reasonable and
consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less
costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset (or a CGU) for which
the estimates of future cash flows have not been
adjusted.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AP BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 220209 12H31H I F/Z
3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EXSHHEENE»
ACCOUNTING POLICY (Continued)

(9)

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

Impairment on plant and equipment and
right-of-use assets other than goodwill
(Continued)

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a CGU) is
estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset (or a CGU) is reduced
to its recoverable amount. For corporate assets
or portion of corporate assets which cannot be
allocated on a reasonable and consistent basis to a
CGU, the Group compares the carrying amount of
a group of CGUs, including the carrying amounts
of the corporate assets or portion of corporate
assets allocated to that group of CGUs, with the
recoverable amount of the group of CGUs. In
allocating the impairment loss, the impairment loss
is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of
any goodwill (if applicable) and then to the other
assets on a pro-rata basis based on the carrying
amount of each asset in the unit or the group
of CGUs. The carrying amount of an asset is not
reduced below the highest of its fair value less
costs of disposal (if measurable), its value in use
(if determinable) and zero. The amount of the
impairment loss that would otherwise have been
allocated to the asset is allocated pro rata to the
other assets of the unit or the group of CGUs. An
impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit
or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset (or CGU or a
group of CGUs) is increased to the revised estimate
of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or a
CGU or a group of CGUs) in prior years. A reversal
of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in
profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%F12A31H I F/&
3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EASHEEHRE )
ACCOUNTING POLICY (continued)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
recognised when a group entity becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instrument. All
regular way purchases or sales of financial assets
are recognised and derecognised on a trade date
basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases
or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the time frame established by
regulation or convention in the market place.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue
of financial assets and financial liabilities (other
than financial assets and financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss) are added to or
deducted from the fair value of the financial assets
or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable
to the acquisition of financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset
or financial liability and of allocating interest
income and interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
and payments (including all fees and points paid
or received that form an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life
of the financial asset or financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest and dividend income which are derived
from the financial assets and shareholders’ rights
are presented as other revenue and other income.
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 220209 12H31H I F/Z
3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EXSHHEENE»
ACCOUNTING POLICY (Continued)

(h)

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets

Classification and subsequent measurement of
financial assets

Financial assets that meet the following conditions
are subsequently measured at amortised cost:

. the financial asset is held within a business
model whose objective is to collect
contractual cash flows; and

o the contractual terms give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

Financial assets that meet the following conditions
are subsequently measured at FVTOCI:

o the financial asset is held within a business
model whose objective is achieved by both
collecting contractual cash flows and selling;
and

o the contractual terms give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

All other financial assets are subsequently measured
at FVTPL, except that at the date of initial
application/initial recognition of a financial asset the
Group may irrevocably elect to present subsequent
changes in fair value of an equity investment in OCI
if that equity investment is neither held for trading
nor contingent consideration recognised by an
acquirer in a business combination to which IFRS 3
Business Combinations applies.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%F12A31H I F/&
3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EASHEEHRE )
ACCOUNTING POLICY (continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Classification and subsequent measurement of
financial assets (Continued)

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

o it has been acquired principally for the
purpose of selling in the near term; or

o on initial recognition it is a part of a
portfolio of identified financial instruments
that the Group manages together and
has a recent actual pattern of short-term
profittaking or

° it is a derivative that is not designated and
effective as a hedging instrument.

In addition, the Group may irrevocably designate a
financial asset that are required to be measured at
the amortised cost or FVTOCI as measured at FVTPL
if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an
accounting mismatch.

Amortised cost and interest income

Interest income is recognised using the effective
interest method for financial assets measured
subsequently at amortised cost. Interest income is
calculated by applying the effective interest rate
to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset,
except for financial assets that have subsequently
become credit-impaired. For financial assets that
have subsequently become credit impaired, interest
income is recognised by applying the effective
interest rate to the amortised cost of the financial
asset from the next reporting period. If the credit
risk on the credit-impaired financial instrument
improves so that the financial asset is no longer
credit-impaired, interest income is recognised by
applying the effective interest rate to the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset from the
beginning of the reporting period following the
determination that the asset is no longer credit
impaired.
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 220209 12H31H I F/Z
3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EXSHHEENE»
ACCOUNTING POLICY (Continued)

(h)

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Classification and subsequent measurement of
financial assets (Continued)

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets that do not meet the criteria for
being measured at amortised cost or FVTOCI or
designated as FVTOCI are measured at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value
at the end of each reporting period, with any fair
value gains or losses recognised in profit or loss.
The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss
excludes any dividend or interest earned on the
financial asset and is included in the “other revenue

and other income” line item.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognises a loss allowance for ECL on
financial assets which are subject to impairment
assessment under IFRS 9 (including trade
receivables, and other receivables. The amount of
ECL is updated at each reporting period to reflect
changes in credit risk since initial recognition.

Lifetime ECL represents the ECL that will result
from all possible default events over the expected
life of the relevant instrument. In contrast, 12m
ECL represents the portion of lifetime ECL that
is expected to result from default events that are
possible within 12 months after the reporting
period. Assessment are done based on the Group's
historical credit loss experience, adjusted for factors
that are specific to the debtors, general economic
conditions and an assessment of both the current
conditions at the reporting period as well as the
forecast of future conditions.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%F12A31H I F/&
3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EASHEEHRE )
ACCOUNTING POLICY (continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

The Group always recognises lifetime ECL for
trade receivables. The ECL on these assets are
assessed collectively using a provision matrix with
appropriate groupings.

For all other instruments, the Group measures the
loss allowance equal to 12m ECL, unless when
there has been a significant increase in credit risk
since initial recognition, the Group recognises
lifetime ECL. The assessment of whether lifetime
ECL should be recognised is based on significant
increases in the likelihood or risk of a default

occurring since initial recognition.

Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition, the Group
compares the risk of a default occurring on the
financial instrument as at the reporting period with
the risk of a default occurring on the financial
instrument as at the date of initial recognition.
In making this assessment, the Group considers
both quantitative and qualitative information that
is reasonable and supportable, including historical
experience and forward-looking information that is
available without undue cost or effort.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR RR T

For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 220209 12H31H I F/Z

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EAEHBEMEL®

ACCOUNTING POLICY (continued)

(h) Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Significant increase in credit risk (Continued)

In particular, the following information is taken into
account when assessing whether credit risk has
increased significantly:

o an actual or expected significant
deterioration in the financial instrument’s
external (if available) or internal credit
rating;

o significant deterioration in external market
indicators of credit risk, e.g. a significant
increase in the credit spread, the credit
default swap prices for the debtor;

° existing or forecast adverse changes in
business, financial or economic conditions
that are expected to cause a significant
decrease in the debtor’s ability to meet its
debt obligations;

o an actual or expected significant
deterioration in the operating results of the
debtor;

o an actual or expected significant adverse

change in the regulatory, economic, or
technological environment of the debtor
that results in a significant decrease in the
debtor’s ability to meet its debt obligations.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%F12A31H I F/&
3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EASHEEHRE )
ACCOUNTING POLICY (continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Significant increase in credit risk (Continued)

Irrespective of the outcome of the above
assessment, the Group presumes that the credit risk
has increased significantly since initial recognition
when contractual payments are more than 90
days past due, unless the Group has reasonable
and supportable information that demonstrates
otherwise.

The Group regularly monitors the effectiveness
of the criteria used to identify whether there has
been a significant increase in credit risk and revises
them as appropriate to ensure that the criteria are
capable of identifying significant increase in credit
risk before the amount becomes past due.

Definition of default

For internal credit risk management, the Group
considers an event of default occurs when
information developed internally or obtained from
external sources indicates that the debtor is unlikely
to pay its creditors, including the Group, in full.

Irrespective of the above, the Group considers
that default has occurred when a financial asset
is more than 90 days past due unless the Group
has reasonable and supportable information to
demonstrate that a more lagging default criterion is
more appropriate.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AP BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 220209 12H31H I F/Z

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EAEHBEMEL®
ACCOUNTING POLICY (Continued)

(h) Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Credit-impaired financial assets

A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or

more events of default that have a detrimental

impact on the estimated future cash flows of that

financial asset have occurred. Evidence that a

financial asset is credit-impaired includes observable

data about the following events:

(a)

(e)

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
the borrower;

a breach of contract, such as a default or
past due event;

the lender(s) of the borrower, for economic
or contractual reasons relating to the
borrower’s financial difficulty, having
granted to the borrower a concession(s) that
the lender(s) would not otherwise consider;

it is becoming probable that the borrower
will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation; or

the disappearance of an active market for
that financial asset because of financial
difficulties.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%F12A31H I F/&
3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EASHEEHRE )
ACCOUNTING POLICY (continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Write-off policy

The Group writes off a financial asset when there
is information indicating that the counterparty is in
severe financial difficulty and there is no realistic
prospect of recovery, for example, when the
counterparty has been placed under liquidation or
has entered into bankruptcy proceedings, or in the
case of trade receivables, whichever occurs sooner.
Financial assets written off may still be subject to
enforcement activities under the Group’s recovery
procedures, taking into account legal advice where
appropriate. A write-off constitutes a derecognition
event. Any subsequent recoveries are recognised in
profit or loss.

Measurement and recognition of ECL

The measurement of ECL is a function of the
probability of default, loss given default (i.e. the
magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and
the exposure at default. The assessment of the
probability of default and loss given default is
based on historical data adjusted by forwardlooking
information. Estimation of ECL reflects an unbiased
and probability-weighted amount that is determined
with the respective risks of default occurring as the
weights.

Generally, the ECL is the difference between all
contractual cash flows that are due to the Group
in accordance with the contract and the cash flows
that the Group expects to receive, discounted at
the effective interest rate determined at initial
recognition.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AP BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 220209 12H31H I F/Z

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EASHHEME )
ACCOUNTING POLICY (Continued)

(h)

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Measurement and recognition of ECL (Continued)

Where ECL is measured on a collective basis or
cater for cases where evidence at the individual
instrument level may not yet be available, the
financial instruments are grouped on the following

basis:

. Nature of financial instruments (i.e. the
Group’s trade and other receivables and
amounts due from customers are each
assessed as a separate group. Loans to
related parties are assessed for expected
credit losses on an individual basis);

. Past-due status;

. Nature, size and industry of debtors; and

° External credit ratings where available.

The grouping is regularly reviewed by management
to ensure the constituents of each group continue
to share similar credit risk characteristics.

Interest income is calculated based on the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset unless the
financial asset is credit impaired, in which case
interest income is calculated based on amortised
cost of the financial asset.

The Group recognises an impairment gain or loss
in profit or loss for all financial instruments by
adjusting their carrying amount, with the exception
of trade receivables where the corresponding
adjustment is recognised through a loss allowance
account.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%F12A31H I F/&
3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EASHEEHRE )
ACCOUNTING POLICY (continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognises a financial asset only
when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial
asset and substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of the asset to another entity. If the
Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership and continues
to control the transferred asset, the Group
recognises its retained interest in the asset and an
associated liability for amounts it may have to pay.
If the Group retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of a transferred financial
asset, the Group continues to recognise the
financial asset and also recognises a collateralised
borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset measured at
amortised cost, the difference between the asset's
carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable is recognised in profit or
loss.

A modification of a financial asset occurs if
the contractual cash flows are renegotiated or
otherwise modified.

When the contractual terms of a financial asset are
modified, the Group assesses whether the revised
terms result in a substantial modification from
original terms taking into account all relevant facts
and circumstances including qualitative factors. If
qualitative assessment is not conclusive, the Group
considers the terms are substantially different if the
discounted present value of the cash flows under
the new terms, including any fees paid net of any
fees received, and discounted using the original
effective interest rate, is at least 10 per cent
different from the discounted present value of the
remaining cash flows of the original financial asset,
after reducing gross carrying amount that has been
written off.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B O B kY T
For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%12531H - F/Z
3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EXSBEHME )

ACCOUNTING POLICY (continued)

(h)

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

Financial instruments (Continued) (h) EETEE)
Financial assets (Continued) 2HEEE)
Derecognition of financial assets (Continued) SREEKILER(E)
For non-substantial modifications of financial assets RITEENEHEEINERRNTE
that do not result in derecognition, the carrying RNEFIME  HRESMEENREE
amount of the relevant financial assets will be HEReMEENREERF XN
calculated at the present value of the modified MBI ANBRSREMNRERNE
contractual cash flows discounted at the financial EENRGRARERDABELE
assets’ original effective interest rate. Transaction FemMEENREE  WHRRTFEH
costs or fees incurred are adjusted to the carrying ?’L‘/{ﬁﬁﬁ/ c S RVEERAEMAEAM TG
amount of the modified financial assets and MEFT A BRI R R -
are amortised over the remaining term. Any
adjustment to the carrying amount of the financial
asset is recognised in profit or loss at the date of
modification.
Financial liabilities and equity instruments 2HEEREZTA
Classification as financial liabilities or equity PEATREEIER
Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued SEEBET . sHEBERERTA
by a group entity are classified as either financial DIREBAFIVEHNRHZEERNR R
liabilities or as equity in accordance with the CRIBEHEREZTACERSEAS
substance of the contractual arrangements and BB ESER -
the definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument.
Equity instruments ERTA
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences Em TERABANES ﬁﬁ(?ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁ
a residual interest in the assets of an entity after BE)PRBEZNEMNEL - AR
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments BITH S T AR E WATS /TJA’IE(?D
issued by the Company are recognised at the BEREEITHR)HER
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.
Perpetual instruments, which include no contractual TEEAEERNRGS EMEmE
obligation for the Group to deliver cash or other ENEAMER  IAKETETE
financial assets or the Group has the sole discretion B R TE 1% 9 E K IE N AR @ HE B 4 PR AR
to defer payment of distribution and redemption of RIERKET R - EAERTA -
principal amount indefinitely are classified as equity
instruments.
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(h)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%F12A31H I F/&
3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EASHEEHRE )
ACCOUNTING POLICY (continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(Continued)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability
and of allocating interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
(including all fees and points paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial liability,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net
carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective
interest basis.

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities (including borrowings, lease
liabilities, deferred tax liabilities, and trade and
other payables excluding deposits from customer
and statutory liabilities are subsequently measured
at amortised cost, using the effective interest
method.

(hy EBMTAE)

EHEERERTAE)

BRARE

BERMNE LR —BEABBEAARR
AEERBEEEERARSERN SR
XOIE - BERFEXZEERARR
Bt FE R (EE) 8RR A
ARBENR(BREAEERERN X
ERHFome ok ERRIH -
R R E M5 (B ST ) S fERR IR
EVFERRE TR XK

MERAXRBERN REERER

SREMN
P B (R R R R R
B B -

BHERATENESREE
TRAE(REER  HEAE - EL
HMIBEREANE S REMREMAFKEACT
BREPIT2MEATAE))ERKEA
BB AR LA E -

ANNUAL REPORT 3R 2020

145



146

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AP BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 220209 12H31H I F/Z

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EASHHEME )
ACCOUNTING POLICY (Continued)

(h)

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(Continued)

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognises financial liabilities
when, and only when, the Group’s obligations
are discharged, cancelled or have expired. The
difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration
paid and payable is recognised in the profit or loss.

For non-substantial modifications of financial
liabilities that do not result in derecognition, the
carrying amount of the relevant financial liabilities
will be calculated at the present value of the
modified contractual cash flows discounted at the
financial liabilities’ original effective interest rate.
Transaction costs or fees incurred are adjusted
to the carrying amount of the modified financial
liabilities and are amortised over the remaining
term. Any adjustment to the carrying amount of
the financial liability is recognised in profit or loss
at the date of modification.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at
the date when derivative contracts are entered into
and are subsequently remeasured to their fair value
at the end of the reporting period. The resulting
gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%F12A31H I F/&
3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EASHEEHRE )
ACCOUNTING POLICY (continued)

Provision

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a
present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event, it is probable that the Group will
be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the
best estimate of the consideration required to
settle the present obligation at the end of the
reporting period, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When
a provision is measured using the cash flows
estimated to settle the present obligation, its
carrying amount is the present value of those cash
flows.

When some or all of the economic benefits required
to settle a provision are expected to be recovered
from a third party, a receivable is recognised as an
asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will
be received and the amount of the receivable can
be measured reliably.

Inventories

Inventories which consist of cargos are stated at
the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is
determined using actual cost. Net realisable value is
the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business, less applicable variable selling expenses.

Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated statement of cash flows,
cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand,
deposits held at call with banks, other short-term
highly liquid investments with original maturities
of three months or less, and bank overdrafts. In
the consolidated and entity balance sheet, bank
overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current
liabilities.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AP BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 220209 12H31H I F/Z
3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EXSHHEENE»
ACCOUNTING POLICY (Continued)

U]

(m)

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental
costs directly attributable to the issuance of new
ordinary shares are shown in equity as a deduction,
net of tax, from the proceeds.

Where any group company purchases the
Company’s equity share capital (treasury shares),
the consideration paid, including any directly
attributable incremental costs (net of income taxes)
is deducted from equity attributable to owners
of the Company until the shares are cancelled
or reissued. Where such ordinary shares are
subsequently reissued, any consideration received,
net of any directly attributable incremental
transaction costs and the related income tax effects,
is included in equity attributable to the Company’s
equity owners.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value,
net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings
are subsequently carried at amortised cost; any
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction
costs) and the redemption value is recognised in
the statement of profit or loss over the period of
the borrowings using the effective interest method.
Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities
are recognised as transaction costs of the loan to
the extent that is probable that some or all of the
facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is
deferred until the draw-down occurs. To the extent
there is no evidence that it is probable that some
or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee is
capitalised as a pre-payment for liquidity services
and amortised over the period of the facility to
which it relates. Borrowings are classified as current
liabilities unless the Group has an unconditional
right to defer settlement of the liability for at least
12 months after the end of the reporting period.
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(o)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%F12A31H 1 F/E
3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EXEHBEBE®)
ACCOUNTING POLICY (continued)

Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, which are assets
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to
get ready for their intended use or sale, are added
to the cost of those assets, until such time as the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use
or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from
the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Company

if:

(i) A person, or a close member of that
person’s family, is related to the Company if

that person:

(@) has control or joint control over the

Company;

(b) has significant influence over the
Company; or

(o) is a member of the key management

personnel of the Company or of a
parent of the Company.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR RR T

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%12531H - F/Z
3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EXEHBEBE®)
ACCOUNTING POLICY (continued)

(o)

Related parties (Continued)

(ii) An entity is related to the Company if any

of the following conditions applies:

(a)

(b)

(@

(9)

150

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

the entity and the Company are
members of the same group (which
means that each parent, subsidiary
and fellow subsidiary is related to
the others);

one entity is an associate or joint
venture of the other entity (or
an associate or joint venture of a
member of the group of which the
other entity is a member);

both entities are joint ventures of
the same third party;

one entity is a joint venture of a
third entity and the other entity is an
associate of the third entity;

the entity is a post-employment
benefit plan for the benefit of
employees of either the Company or
an entity related to the Company.
If the Company is itself such a plan,
the sponsorship employees are also
related to the Company;

the entity is controlled or jointly
controlled by a person identified in (i);

A person identified in (i)(a) has
significant influence over the
entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity
(or of a parent of the entity); and

the entity, or any member of a
group of which it is a part, provides
key management personnel services
to the group or to the group’s
parent.
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(o)

(p)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%F12831HIFF/E
3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EASHEEHRE )
ACCOUNTING POLICY (continued)

Related parties (Continued)

Close family members of an individual are those
family members who may be expected to influence,
or he influence by, that person in their dealing with
the and include:

(@) that person’s children and spouse or
domestic partner;

(b) children of that person’s spouse or domestic
partner; and

(0 dependants of the person or that person’s
spouse or domestic partner.

A transaction is considered to be a related party
transaction when there is a transfer of resources or
obligations between related parties.

Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current
and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the income
statement, except to the extent that it relates to
items recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity. In this case the tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively.

(i) Current income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated
on the basis of the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet
date in the countries where the Company's
subsidiaries and associates operate and
generate taxable income. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulation is subject
to interpretation. It establishes provisions
where appropriate on the basis of amounts
expected to be paid to the tax authorities.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AP BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 220209 12H31H I F/Z

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EAEHBEMEL®
ACCOUNTING POLICY (Continued)

(p) Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

(i)

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

Deferred income tax
Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the
liability method, on temporary differences
arising between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts
in the consolidated financial statements.
However, deferred tax liabilities are not
recognised if they arise from the initial
recognition of goodwill, the deferred
income tax is not accounted for if it
arises from initial recognition of an asset
or liability in a transaction other than a
business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting nor
taxable profit or loss. Deferred income tax is
determined using tax rates (and laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the balance sheet date and are expected
to apply when the related deferred income
tax asset is realised or the deferred income
tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised
only to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences can be
utilised.
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(i)

(iii)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%F12A31H I F/&
3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EASHEEHRE )
ACCOUNTING POLICY (continued)

(p) Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

Deferred income tax (Continued)
Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax liabilities are provided
on taxable temporary differences arising
from investments in subsidiaries, associates
and joint arrangements, except for deferred
income tax liability where the timing of
the reversal of the temporary difference is
controlled by the Group and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not
reverse in the foreseeable future. Generally
the Group is unable to control the reversal
of the temporary difference for associates.
Only where there is an agreement in place
that gives the Group the ability to control
the reversal of the temporary difference not
recognised.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised
on deductible temporary differences arising
from investments in subsidiaries, associates
and joint arrangements only to the extent
that it is probable the temporary difference
will reverse in the future and there is
sufficient taxable profit available against
which the temporary difference can be
utilised.

Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are
offset when there is a legally enforceable
right to offset current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when the deferred
income taxes assets and liabilities relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the taxable entity or
different taxable entities where there is an
intention to settle the balances on a net
basis.

(p) ERRIELMREH(E)

(i)

(iii)

LTS5 (48)

INEREAERR
BELFMEHAERMEAR - B
EBRAIRBATHREELZRE
RREREZRMBE - BREXR
SEAT ARG ERZE 2 BEE
Bl MEREZREABLEKA
AR T EE@ ARSI — R
5 ARBEEEERBROBER
AIEVERRS Z 58 - (EE AR A
ZHERBERT » NEE T sE s
BB R ER AR 2588 o

BIEFFSREEDRIRENB A
A BERRRBEREmESL
B AT 0O B B AR T AR MEDA
RGN ZEA AN BERED
BA A B A 7T T o R B 7
HEEARSZEERR -

Eiif o]
BEREENNTRIEERHREA
BEEREHVAAGRLRE  BE
EFFSHEEMABEY kER—
HEHEAY ERRVERKTFE
AN ERBBRERBREEE
EEEEVAERE - RIAE
EFSHEERRBERENE -

ANNUAL REPORT 3R 2020

153



154

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AP BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 220209 12H31H I F/Z
3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EXSHHEENE»
ACCOUNTING POLICY (Continued)

(p)

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax for
investment properties that are measured using the
fair value model, the carrying amounts of such
properties are presumed to be recovered entirely
through sale, unless the presumption is rebutted.
The presumption is rebutted when the investment
property is depreciable and is held within a business
model whose objective is to consume substantially
all of the economic benefits embodied in the
investment property over time, rather than through
sale, except for freehold land, which is always
presumed to be recovered entirely through sale.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax for
leasing transactions in which the Group recognises
the right- of-use assets and the related lease
liabilities, the Group first determines whether the
tax deductions are attributable to the right-of-use
assets or the lease liabilities.

For leasing transactions in which the tax deductions
are attributable to the lease liabilities, the Group
applies IAS 12 Income Taxes requirements to
right-of-use assets and lease liabilities separately.
Temporary differences relating to right-of-use
assets and lease liabilities are not recognised at
initial recognition and over the lease terms due to
application of the initial recognition exemption.
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(r)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%F12831HIFF/E
3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EXEHBEBE®)
ACCOUNTING POLICY (continued)

Employee benefits

Payments to a state-managed retirement benefit
scheme are dealt with as payment to defined
contribution plan which are charged as an expense
when employees have rendered service entitling
them to contribution.

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is
made for the estimated liability for annual leave as
a result of services rendered by employees up to
the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity
leave are not recognised until the time of leave.

Government grants

Grants from the government are recognised at their
fair value where there is a reasonable assurance
that the grant will be received and the Group will
comply with all attached conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are deferred
and recognised in the income statement over the
period necessary to match them with the costs that
they are intended to compensate.

Government grants relating to property, plant and
equipment are included in non-current liabilities
as deferred income and are credited to the
income statement on a straight-line basis over the
expected lives of the related assets. Such grants are
presented under other gain and loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AP BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 220209 12H31H I F/Z

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EASHHEME )
ACCOUNTING POLICY (Continued)

(s)

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

Revenue and other income
Revenue from contracts with customers

Under IFRS 15, the Group recognises revenue when
(or as) a performance obligation is satisfied, i.e.
when “control” of the goods or services underlying
the particular performance obligation is transferred
to the customer.

A performance obligation represents a good or
service (or a bundle of goods or services) that is
distinct or a series of distinct goods or services that
are substantially the same.

Control is transferred over time and revenue is
recognised over time by reference to the progress
towards complete satisfaction of the relevant
performance obligation if one of the following
criteria is met:

o the customer simultaneously receives
and consumes the benefits provided by
the Group’s performance as the Group
performs;

° the Group’'s performance creates and
enhances an asset that the customer
controls as the Group performs; or

. the Group's performance does not create an
asset with an alternative use to the Group
and the Group has an enforceable right
to payment for performance completed to
date.

Otherwise, revenue is recognised at a point in time
when the customer obtains control of the distinct
good or service.
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(s)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%F12A31H I F/&
3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EASHEEHRE )
ACCOUNTING POLICY (continued)

Revenue and other income (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers
(Continued)

A contract asset represents the Group’s right to
consideration in exchange for goods or services
that the Group has transferred to a customer
that is not yet unconditional. It is assessed for
impairment in accordance with IFRS 9. In contrast,
a receivable represents the Group’s unconditional
right to consideration, i.e. only the passage of time
is required before payment of that consideration is
due.

A contract liability represents the Group’s obligation
to transfer goods or services to a customer for
which the Group has received consideration (or an
amount of consideration is due) from the customer.
A contract asset and a contract liability relating to
a contract are accounted for an presented on a net
basis.

For contracts that contain more than one
performance obligations, the Group allocates the
transaction price to each performance obligation on
a relative stand-alone selling price basis.

(i) Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of raw materials is
recognised when control of the products
has transferred, being at the point the
products are delivered to the customer and
the customer has accepted the products,
and there is no unfulfilled obligation that
could affect the customer’s acceptance of
the products.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AP BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 220209 12H31H I F/Z

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EAEHBEMEL®
ACCOUNTING POLICY (Continued)

(s)

Revenue and other income (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers
(Continued)

(M

(i)

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

Sale of goods (Continued)

Revenue from these sales is recognised
based on the price specified in the contract,
net of discounts, returns and value added
taxes.

A receivable is recognised when the
products are delivered and the customers
accept the products, as this is the point in
time that the consideration is unconditional
because only the passage of time is required
before the payment is due.

Sale of services

Revenue from rendering of logistics
services for finished vehicles, supply chain
management for automobile components
and parts, warehousing services and related
logistics services for steel trading are
recognised upon the completion of services
due to the short duration of the service
period.

For sales of services, revenue is recognised
at point in time in accounting period in
which the services rendered, by reference
to completion of the specific transaction
and assessed on the basis of actual services
provided.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%F12A31H I F/&
3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EASHEEHRE )
ACCOUNTING POLICY (continued)

Revenue and other income (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers
(Continued)

(iii) Interest income

Interest income is recognised as it accrues
using the effective interest method. For
financial assets measured at amortised cost
that are not credit-impaired, the effective
interest rate is applied to the gross carrying
amount of the asset. For credit impaired
financial assets, the effective interest rate
is applied to the amortised cost (i.e. gross
carrying amount net of loss allowance) of
the asset.

(iv) Government grants

Government grants are recognised in the
statement of financial position initially when
there is reasonable assurance that they will
be received and that the Group will comply
with the conditions attaching to them.
Grants that compensate the Group for
expenses incurred are recognised as income
in profit or loss on a systematic basis in
the same periods in which the expenses
are incurred. Grants that compensate
the Group for the cost of an asset are
initially recognised as deferred income
and subsequently recognised in profit or
loss upon on a systematic basis over the
useful life of the asset by way of reduced
depreciation expense.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AP BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 220209 12H31H I F/Z
3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EASHBEHELS
ACCOUNTING POLICY (Continued)

(s)

(t)

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

Revenue and other income (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers
(Continued)

(v) Dividends income from equity
instruments

Dividend income from unlisted equity
investments is recognised when the
shareholder’s right to receive payment is
established.

Dividend income from listed equity
investments is recognised when the share
price of the investment goes ex-dividend.

Leases
Definition of a lease

A contract is, or contains, a lease if it conveys the
right to control the use of an identified asset for a
period of time in exchange for consideration.

For contracts entered into or modified or arising
from business combinations on or after the date
of initial application, the Group assesses whether
a contract is or contains a lease based on the
definition under IFRS 16 at inception, modification
date or acquisition date, as appropriate. Such
contract will not be reassessed unless the terms
and conditions of the contract are subsequently
changed.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%F12A31H I F/&
3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EASHEEHRE )
ACCOUNTING POLICY (continued)

Leases (Continued)
The Group as a lessee

Allocation of consideration to components of a
contract

For a contract that contains a lease component
and one or more additional lease or non-lease
components, the Group allocates the consideration
in the contract to each lease component on the
basis of the relative stand-alone price of the lease
component and the aggregate stand-alone price
of the non-lease components, including contract
for acquisition of ownership interests of a property
which includes both leasehold land and non-lease
building components, unless such allocation cannot
be made reliably.

The Group also applies practical expedient
not to separate non-lease components from
lease component, and instead account for the
lease component and any associated non-lease

components as a single lease component.

The Group as a lessee
Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Group applies the short-term lease recognition
exemption to leases of motor vehicles and
properties that have a lease term of 12 months
or less from the commencement date and do
not contain a purchase option. It also applies the
recognition exemption for lease of low-value assets.
Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of
low-value assets are recognised as expense on a
straight- line basis or another systematic basis over
the lease term.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AP BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 220209 12H31H I F/Z
3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EXSHHEENE»
ACCOUNTING POLICY (Continued)

(t)

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

Leases (Continued)
The Group as a lessee (Continued)
Right-of-use assets

The cost of right-of-use asset includes:

. the amount of the initial measurement of
the lease liability;

° any lease payments made at or before
the commencement date, less any lease

incentives received;

° any initial direct costs incurred by the
Group; and
o an estimate of costs to be incurred by

the Group in dismantling and removing
the underlying assets, restoring the site
on which it is located or restoring the
underlying asset to the condition required
by the terms and conditions of the lease,
unless those costs are incurred to produce
inventories.

Except for those that are classified as investment
properties and measured under fair value model,
right-of- use assets are measured at cost, less any
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses,
and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease
liabilities.

Right-of-use assets in which the Group is reasonably
certain to obtain ownership of the underlying
leased assets at the end of the lease term are
depreciated from commencement date to the end
of the useful life. Otherwise, right-of-use assets are
depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter
of its estimated useful life and the lease term.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%F12A31H I F/&
3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EASHEEHRE )
ACCOUNTING POLICY (continued)

Leases (Continued)
The Group as a lessee (Continued)
Right-of-use assets (Continued)

The Group presents right-of-use assets in “property,
plant and equipment”, the same line them within
which the corresponding underlying asset would be
presented if they were owned.

Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of a lease, the Group
recognises and measures the lease liability at the
present value of lease payments that are unpaid
at that date. In calculating the present value of
lease payments, the Group uses the incremental
borrowing rate at the lease commencement date if
the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily
determinable.

Lease payments included in the measurement of
the lease liability comprise:

° fixed lease payments (including in-substance
fixed payments), less any lease incentives
receivable;

° variable lease payments that depend on an

index or rate, initially measured using the
index or rate at the commencement date;

° the amount expected to be payable by the
lessee under residual value guarantees;

. the exercise price of purchase options, if the
lessee is reasonably certain to exercise the
options; and

o payments of penalties for terminating the

lease, if the lease term reflects the exercise
of an option to terminate the lease.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B O B kY T

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%12531H - F/Z

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EXSBEHME )
ACCOUNTING POLICY (continued)

(1) Leases (Continued) (t)y HEE)

The Group as a lessee (Continued) REFIERAAA ()

Lease liabilities (Continued) HEEE#E)

Variable lease payments that reflect changes in RS HEEEESH 2RI EHEENRE
market rental rates are initially measured using MEERARFGE Bz misHEESE
the market rental rates as at the commencement 2 o PHURR BB IR E 2 7l &
date. Variable lease payments that do not depend HENRETSTAHEABRER
on an index or a rate are not included in the BEEZFER MEEEENRZ
measurement of lease liabilities and right-of-use e IR 2 AR AR AR

assets, and are recognised as expense in the period
in which the event or condition that triggers the
payment occurs.

After the commencement date, lease liabilities are REBASE  HEAERAN ST

adjusted by interest accretion and lease payments. RS REL A o

The Group remeasures lease liabilities (and makes a AEBRUTBASENGTEHES

corresponding adjustment to the related right-ofuse BB A EEEFELAER

assets) whenever: E):

. the lease term has changed or there is a o THEHRBESNITEERR
change in the assessment of exercise of a BREZTEEERL  ERIER
purchase option, in which case the related T HEHEEEEBEAR
lease liability is remeasured by discounting FHRTAE B B AT AR IR 2k
the revised lease payments using a revised AL IR B ET M E R R im B #at
discount rate at the date of reassessment. g

. the lease payments change due to changes s MHENRE#ETHHEEHEAER
in market rental rates following a market mi5HE 28, REFNBKEET
rent review/expected payment under a RITEERfT R IR & B - Rt tE
guaranteed residual value, in which cases M EEHEREEBERY
the related lease liability is remeasured by IR A IR BRI S RT I E 3R
discounting the revised lease payments EEEE -

using the initial discount rate.

Lease liabilities are presented as separate line item. HEBEEREBNIER 2% - A%
The Group presents lease liabilities as a separate EEEMUBRARPBHESGEE
line item on the consolidated statement of financial REENIEE 25 -

position.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%F12A31H I F/&
3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EASHEEHRE )
ACCOUNTING POLICY (continued)

Leases (Continued)
The Group as a lessee (Continued)
Lease modifications

The Group accounts for a lease modification as a
separate lease if:

. the modification increases the scope of the
lease by adding the right to use one or
more underlying assets; and

o the consideration for the leases increases
by an amount commensurate with the
standalone price for the increase in scope
and any appropriate adjustments to that
standalone price to reflect the circumstances
of the particular contract.

For a lease modification that is not accounted for
as a separate lease, the Group remeasures the lease
liability based on the lease term of the modified
lease by discounting the revised lease payments
using a revised discount rate at the effective date
of the modification.

The Group accounts for the remeasurement of lease
liabilities and lease incentives from lessor by making
corresponding adjustments to the relevant right-
ofuse asset. When the modified contract contains a
lease component and one or more additional lease
or non-lease components, the Group allocates the
consideration in the modified contract to each lease
component on the basis of the relative stand-alone
price of the lease component and the aggregate
stand-alone price of the non-lease components.

(t) HE#E)

EREEERFEHEA(E)

HEZBXR
AEERATEREHEEBRES
—IEEBHEEARK

o REEBICRBENER-EHZ
HHREEZ N REATRESR
3

e LHBEEZRE EizEFEA
ENSBEEALE EBER
AR B RBREEE A K2 BT
ERERELZEMESAE -

RAEFER—REBHEHEARZIEE
EUmE  AERREEREEZR
YR BBAERANERERARZ
RETHRAXTRYBRLETHEN
Ko AEHEFEHERE -

AEBBAHABEREEELTH
ERE  UHHEEREREHEAK
Mz HEBBETENTE - BLIE
HEHNBESHERD AR —EZHZE
BNEEHIFEHEEK D - AEER
BHEXR MBS BYERLIFEE
R BBIERE - BEERaHH
HREDEESEBEERD

ANNUAL REPORT 3R 2020

165



166

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AP BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 220209 12H31H I F/Z
3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EXSHHEENE»
ACCOUNTING POLICY (Continued)

(t)

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

Leases (Continued)
The Group as a lessor
Classification and measurement of leases

Leases for which the Group is a lessor are classified
as finance or operating leases. Whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee, the contract
is classified as a finance lease. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are
recognised as receivables at the commencement
date at amounts equal to the Group’s net
investment in the leases, measured using the
interest rate implicit in the respective lease.
Initial direct costs (other than those incurred by
manufacturer or dealer lessors) are included in the
initial measurement of the net investments in the
leases. Interest income is allocated to accounting
periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of
return on the Group’s net investment outstanding
in respect of the leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised
in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the
term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs
incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating
lease are added to the carrying amount of the
leased asset, and such costs are recognised as
an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease
term except for investment properties measured
under fair value model. Upon application of IFRS
16 on 1 January 2019, variable lease payments
for operating leases that depend on an index or a
rate are estimated and included in the total lease
payments to be recognised on a straight-line basis
over the lease term. Variable lease payments that
do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised
as income when they arise.
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3.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020F 12431H IFFE

A Gt HRR TR

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EXSHEENE»
ACCOUNTING POLICY (continued)

(t)

Leases (Continued)
The Group as a lessor (Continued)

Allocation of consideration to components of a
contract

When a contract includes both lease and non-lease
components, the Group applies IFRS 15 to allocate
the consideration under the contract to each
component. Non-lease components are separated
from lease component on the basis of their relative
stand-alone selling prices.

Refundable rental deposits

Refundable rental deposits received are accounted
for under IFRS 9 and initially measured at fair value.
Adjustments to fair value at initial recognition
are considered as additional lease payments from
lessees.

Lease modification

The Group accounts for a modification to an
operating lease as a new lease from the effective
date of the modification, considering any prepaid
or accrued lease payments relating to the original
lease as part of the lease payments for the new
lease.

Sale and leaseback transactions

The Group applies the requirements of IFRS 15
to assess whether sale and leaseback transaction
constitutes a sale by the Group.

For a transfer that satisfies the requirements as
a sale, the Group as a seller-lessee measures the
right-of-use asset arising from the leaseback at the
proportion of the previous carrying amount of the
asset and recognises any gain or loss that relates to
the rights transferred to the buyer-lessor only.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AP BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%12531H - F/Z
3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3.

ACCOUNTING POLICY (continued)

(u)

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders
is recognised as a liability in the Group’s and the
Company’s financial statements in the period in
which the dividends are approved by the Company’s
shareholders or directors, where appropriate.

4. FINFNCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

4.1

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

Financial risk factors

The Group’s major financial assets and liabilities
include trade, bills and other receivables, pledged
bank deposits cash and cash equivalents, trade and
other payables, borrowings and lease liabilities/
obligations under finance lease. The risks associated
with these financial assets and liabilities include
market risk (interest rate risk and foreign currency
risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The policies on
how to mitigate these risks are set out below.
Management manages and monitors these
exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.

BEXSHBEBRE 2

(u) REZIK

AR 22 7] B R 0 IR B AR B R AR B R
AERRKEE(HER) AR M
EAKBERARB NP BEHRE AR
REE-

B E R ERE
4.1 BEREREZE

AEENTIZSREENRBERER
ZEUWGRIR - BUEIR o B At 8 YK
B BEWRTER B2 RREE
EY - EHREMEMNTE  ERR
HEaE MEBEEME - BZED
REENBEAENRREETSA
(M EmERRINERR) - EERR
MREE R - REEZE R R
REHIMT - EREEENREEZSE
[\ - LAREORIE RS A R EVE B 1

REESFEMREBRNERAT



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%12A31H It F/&

4. FINFNCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)
(a) Market risks
(i) Foreign exchange risk

The Group mainly operates in the
PRC and is exposed to foreign
exchange risk arising from various
currency exposures, primarily with
respect to RMB, Japanese Yen (“Yen")
and USD Dollars (“USD"). Foreign
exchange risk arises from future
commercial transactions, recognised
assets and liabilities and net
investments in foreign operations.
The management do not expect
the net foreign currency risk from
these activities to be significant and
hence, the Group do not presently
hedge the foreign exchange risks.
The Group periodically review liquid
assets and liabilities held in currencies
other than the functional currencies
of the respective subsidiaries to
evaluate its foreign exchange risk
exposure and will consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposure
should the need arise.

Sensitivity analysis

At 31 December 2020, if RMB had
weakened/strengthened by 10%
against the USD with all other
variables held constant, post-tax
profit for the year would have been
RMB179,000 (2019: RMB806,000)
higher/lower.

BEERER )
41 BEEBEES)

5 E R
(i) SNERME

AEEIZEHEEE |
b 2R B % 18 B % & 51 E R
@ EBFRARE - AT
(TETHEET(ETD -
SMERBR KA BEEER
%« BHEREERBREIN
EBFRE - BERERBZ
FIE B 5| RO HNE B R
WAEK - FpANEE B Al
I EE R INERE o AKE
JE Btm st LAME BA M A R Th
REEB NI EERBRR
HEERAME - UFHHES
R - WERUERER
B RINERR

MR2020F 128318 {H
ARBEETREFE

ZREFAE - AFRBIE
A, A AR
179,0007T(20194F : A R
#806,0007T) °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

=X

Sup e

For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 220209 12H31H I F/Z
FINFNCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

4.

4.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(a)

Market risks (Continued)

(i)

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

Cash flow and fair value interest
rate risk

The Group is exposed to cash flow
interest rate risk through the impact
of rate changes on interest bearing
financial assets and liabilities, mainly
bank balances and cash and bank
borrowings. It is the Group’s policy
to keep its borrowings at floating
rate of interests so as to minimise
the fair value interest rate risk.
The Group currently does not use
any derivative contracts to hedge
its exposure to interest rate risk.
However, management will consider
hedging significant interest rate risk
should the need arise.

The sensitivity analysis below
has been prepared based on the
exposure to interest rates for
interest bearing bank balances
and variablerate bank borrowings
at the balance sheet date and on
the assumption that the amount
of assets and liabilities outstanding
at the balance sheet date was
outstanding for the whole year.

If interest rates on bank balances
and variable-rate bank borrowings
had been 100 basis points (2019:
100 basis points) higher/lower
and all other variables were held
constant, post-tax profit for the
year will increase/decrease by
about RMB1,714,000 (2019:
RMB7,181,000).

REBEGREDRE

4. BIBERER®)
41 BEEBEEE)
A mEm (&)

(a)
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(b)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020F 12431H IFFE
4. FINFNCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

Credit risk

Majority of the Group’s revenue is received
from individual customers in relation to
logistics and supply chain service for finished
automobiles and materials procurement and
related logistic services and are transacted
in cash or credit. The Group’'s trade
receivables arise from logistics and supply
chain service for finished automobiles and
materials procurement and related logistic
services. As at the end of the year, the top
ten debtors constituted approximately of
94% (2019: 94%) of the Group's trade
receivables balance. Management makes
periodic assessment on the recoverability of
the trade and other receivables based on
historical payment records, the length of
overdue period, the financial strength of the
debtors and whether there are any disputes
with the debtors.

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit
risk in relation to financial assets is the
carrying amounts of trade, bill and other
receivables, cash and cash equivalents.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the
management of the Group has delegated a
team responsible for determination of credit
limits and credit approvals. Other monitoring
procedures are in place to ensure that
follow-up action is taken to recover overdue
debts. In addition, the Group performs
impairment assessment under ECL model
upon application of HKFRS 9 on trade
balances individually or based on provision
matrix. In this regard, the directors of the
Company consider that the Group’s credit
risk is significantly reduced.

MR EE )
4.1 BIEREBERE)

(b) EERERE
REBRRBH MR E BT
FERBABEEEYRAEERS
A R 9908 B B I AELBA W 7 AR 75 Y
X5 BUBRENEEHRET
R 5 AEBMWNE 5 EWGRIAR
B 7B B W (PR S AR S LA %
YERE REEYRRS - NEF
K TREBAEGAERE S E
IR FIB A 82 R 4994% (2019%F -
94%) - BIREIRIEE £ X F 70
& - BHHR EHEANTKE
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T 9 AT Uz B 4
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ERE BB RS EAFIRE
REBHEEBREAENYHE
FRESGIR BB EREETRE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
APt IR TR
For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%12531H - F/Z
4. FINFNCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b)

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

Credit risk (Continued)

The Group measures loss allowances for
trade receivables at an amount equal to
lifetime ECLs, which is calculated using a
provision matrix. As the Group's historical
credit loss experience does not indicate
significantly different loss patterns for
different customer segments, the loss
allowance based on past due status is not
further distinguished between the Group’s
different customer bases.

The credit risk on bill receivables are
limited because the counter parties have
no historical default record and the ECL on
these items are considered insignificant.

Besides, the Group monitors financial
position of debtors of other receivables
closely and follow-up action will be taken
to recover overdue debts. In this regard,
the directors of the Company consider the
Group’s credit risk is significantly reduced.

4. BIBERER®)
41 BEEBEEE)

(b)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020F 12431H IFFE

4. FINFNCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b)

Credit risk (Continued)

Receivables from joint venture and
other receivables are measured as either
12-month ECL or lifetime expected credit
loss, depending on whether there has been
a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition. The Group established
ECL model based on historical settlement
records, past experience and available
forward-looking information which include
GDP and other macro-economic factors
affecting the ability of the customers to
settle the receivables. The Group's other
receivables are deposits or receivables arose
from normal operations, which based on
management’s assessment, the credit risk is
not significant. In this regard, the directors
are satisfied that the risks of impairment are
monitored and adequate provision, if any,
has been made in the consolidated financial
statements. On that basis, the expected
loss rate as at 31 December 2020 was
2.12% (2019: 2.08%). Further quantitative
disclosures in respect of trade and other
receivables are set out in Note 18.

Individual credit evaluations are performed
on all customers requiring credit over a
certain amount. These evaluations focus
on the customer’s past history of making
payments when due and current ability to
pay, and take into account information
specific to the customer as well as pertaining
to the economic environment in which the
customer operates. Trade receivables are
due within 30 to 180 days from the date of
billing.

As at 31 December 2020, all of the Group’s
bank deposits were deposited with financial
institutions incorporated in Mainland China
or Hong Kong. Management believes that
these financial institutions are of high credit
quality and does not have significant credit
risk.

4. BIERERER 2
4.1 BHEAREEZ)

(b)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
APt IR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%12531H - F/Z

4. FINFNCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 4. BF ISR R EIE ()

4.1  Financial risk factors (Continued) 4.1 BBEKREEE)
(b)  Credit risk (Continued) (b) 1=ERFEE)
(i) Provision of trade receivables (i) EBZERREERE

The following table provides TREHRIFERMESE
information about the exposure to EFE(EEERE) VE
credit risk for trade receivables which RE BB AL 7 R
are assessed on a collective basis by NE SERZENEERR
using provision matrix within lifetime WER - EHER - R
ECL (not credit-impaired). On that 2020 12A31BEME S E
basis, the ECL loss allowance of WA EEEERNER
trade receivables as at 31 December BEETOT
2020 are:

Simplified approach
Blehk

More than More than
1 days but 1 year but

less than less than More than
No 1 year 2 years 2 years
past due past due past due past due Total
kil fakeds
X% BIFE ki
31 December 2020 2020F12R31H ABH RE SiE k3 At
Expected credit loss rate BHEEERE 152% 9.11%  NATER  NATER
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTL  ARETR  ARETT  ARETR  ARETR
Gross carrying amount BEmE
- Trade receivables -ZRRIGUA 208,047 13373 - - 201,420
Provision ot 3,158 1218 - - 4,376
During the year ended 31 December # £2020F12A318 EF & -
2020, the Group provided AEBERBERERERE S E
approximately RMB4,376,000 WA IR BAEREOARYE
(2019: RMB60,317,000) impairment 4,376,0007C(2019%F : A B ¥
allowance for trade receivables based 60,317,0007T) °

on the provision matrix.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020F 12431H IFFE
4. FINFNCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b) Credit risk (Continued)

Provision of trade receivables
(Continued)

During the year ended 31 December
2020, the Group conducted a
comprehensive assessment on
the trade receivables and made a
comprehensive consideration on
the debtor’s past repayment status,
ageing and financial status of the
debtor. The Group performed
individual ECL assessment on those
receivables with known financial
difficulties with are significant and
overdue for a long period. During
the year the Group mainly considered
the rapid deterioration of credit
status of several debtors, which is
expected to render the Company
not being able to collect some of
its trade receivables as scheduled.
Therefore, debtors with credit
impaired with gross carrying amounts
of approximately RMB197,218,000
were assessed individually, and
the impairment allowances of
approximately RMB197,218,000
(2019: RMB12,303,000) were
provided against those gross amounts
of trade receivables. The Group
processed recovery action against
these credited-impaired debtors.

General
model

31 December 2019

BEERER )
41 BEEBEES)

(b) FEmRERE)
() BZEUFEREE)

#H F=2020F12A8318 Ik F
B AEEHBHERK
HETEANG HED
AWBEERBR - R#R
KM BRAELE2ENZE
B AEEYEBRHER
&« B AR A UK
EETEBMEREERB
- FA - AEBERE
BETEBAEERK LR
EEb BEEEHRAQ
AIEERBKEE D E S
U RIE At EEB
FEEAAENAE AR
197,218,000t K {= B &l &
MEBA - T E SRR
JHBRETIRBEREOAR
#197,218,0007C(20194F :
A K #12,303,0007T ) © &
SECHZESEEREGR
AREUBEITE) ©

Simplified approach
Benik

2019%12A318 —fREs

More than ~ More than
1 daysbut 1 year but
lessthan  lessthan ~ More than
1 year 2 years 2 years
pastdue  pastdue  past due Total
1XBS BIER BHER
ME  DE 2% it

Expected credit loss rate ~ FEEIEEEER 0.037%

RMB'000
ARBTT

Gross carrying amount EREE
- Trade receivables

Provision &

~B5BIZE 153202

4.05% 0.02% 65.24%
RMB'OO0  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARETL ARETR ARETRT ARETR
8,166 4,570 88,588 440,398

330 1 57,1% 60,317
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR RR T

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #{Z2020F 12A31HIFF/Z

4.1

4, FINFNCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continved) 4. BIIEREREIR &)
Financial risk factors (Continued) 4.1 BIKREBEZEE)
(b)  Credit risk (Continued) (b) 1=ERFEE)
(i) Provision of trade receivables () EBZEWFEREE)
(Continued)
The following tables show T R 3 /R 12020912 A31
reconciliation of ECL loss allowances HHNEZEWFIBETESREE
of trade receivables as at 31 1B A E B BE I BR
December 2020:
RMB’'000
AREEFTT
As at 1 January 2019 7201941818 26,400
Provision for the year FARE 46,220

(i)

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

As at 31 December 2019 and

2019912 A31H K20204F

1 January 2020 1A1H 72,620
Provision for the year FREE 185,553
Impairment loss reversal for the =P EREE 12

year (56,008)
Written off for the year F A (571)
As at 31 December 2020 72020912 A31H 201,594
Provision of deposit and other (i) BEREMERFERE

receivables
Deposit and other receivables

The following tables show
reconciliation of ECL loss allowances
for deposit and other receivables
(including amount due from joint
venture) as at 31 December 2020

e RE M ER K

T & 5 /R 12020912 A31
H&ES & HE MR RIE
(PIEERA S ¥NTE)E
HEEEENEERELYR

RMB’000

AREFT

As at 1 January 2019 201951518 527

Impairment loss reversal for FARBIRERE

the year (29)
As at 31 December 2019 and 72019412 A31H K&20204F

1 January 2020 1H18 498

Provision for the year FARE 3,626

As at 31 December 2020 7202012 A831H 4,124

RREESFENMREBRNERAF



FINFNCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 4.

4.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b) Credit risk (Continued)

(iii)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020F 12431H IFFE

Provision of prepayment
Prepayment

The reconciliation of ECL loss
allowances for prepayment as at 31
December 2020 are:

BEERER )
41 BEEBEES)
(b) EEEEE)

(i) FENFRIERE
A HE
M20206F12 A31H # T8
RIETREEEBENEER
HEER

RMB’000

ARBTT

As at 1 January 2019 7201941 A18 20,603

Impairment loss reversed for FARBIRERE

the year (9,019)

Written off for the year F M (11,584)
As at 31 December 2019 and 72019412 A31H K%20204F

1 January 2020 1H18 -

Provision for the year FREE 46,172

As at 31 December 2020 7202012 A31H 46,172

FA - CHBEESEYK
T MR E R E A UK
AR R NERIA TFRB(E
EERFER -

During the year, the following net
expected credit loss was recognized
in profit or loss in relation to

impaired trade, bills and other

receivables.

2020 2019
2020 20194
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARBTFT
Provision for ECL in loss B S REUGRIA - B
allowance for trade, bills R I B Ath FEUR
and other receivables B EEEENE
HEEERER (235,351) (46,220)
Reversal of previous BAREEERE
impairment loss 56,008 9,048
(179,343) (37,172)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AP BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 220209 12H31H I F/Z
4.

FINFNCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 4. BIEEREE &)
4.1  Financial risk factors (Continued) 4.1 BIEREBERE)
(b)  Credit risk (Continued) (b) 1=ERFEE)
Maximum exposure to credit risk before NEEBAMERRKEMEER
collateral held or other credit enhancements SRR R = E RS AYE -
Maximum exposure
BERR
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBTT
Credit risk exposure relating to BEABRINEE AR
off balance sheet items B B R E
— financial guarantees — B HER 31,333 34,182
At 31 December M12A31H 31,333 34,182
(c) Liquidity risk (c) mEEzEE

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

In the management of the liquidity risk,
the Group monitors and maintains a level
of cash and cash equivalents deemed
adequate by the management to finance
the Group’s operations and mitigate the
effects of fluctuations in cash flow. The
management monitors the utilisation of
bank borrowings and ensures compliance
with loan covenants.

The following table details the Group’s
remaining contractual maturities for its
financial liabilities. The tables have been
drawn up based on the undiscounted cash
flows of financial liabilities based on the
earliest date on which the Group is required
to pay. The tables include both interest and
principal cash flows.

EERERDECARNTE A%
NEEEBRRENBENAKE
BEMBHOKE - WRERESR
ERBNTE -  ERERERTT
ERNEBABR - BRETER
3 -

TERHANAKEERABHRTA
MEHREFR - BRAASIRIIERA
SERFREERZASRARER
MRBASRERH - JIRBEF
BEACHERE °

RREESFENMREBRNERAF



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BHPBREME

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020F 12431H IFFE

FINFNCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continve) 4. BATSEIREIE (#)
4.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 4.1 BEERREZEZ)
(c) Liquidity risk (Continued) () REELEE(E)
The Group &
Over Over
Imonths 6 months
Weighted but not but not Total
average  lessthan  morethan  more than Over  undiscounted Carrying
interestrate 3 months 6 months 1 year Tyear  cash flows amount
BB=fiR #AAER ~ER
g TR fBrgg  f@FEE RehE
HaiE =R il -§ RE-f 2 E
% RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
% ARETr  ARETn  ARETR ARMTR ARETn  ARMTR
Non-derivative financil liabilities 374 &%
As at 31 December 2020 2005128318
Trade and other payables BARANERTE 306828 266,750 - - S ST
Borrowings 3 5.3% 38,915 318,535 - - 357,450 349,500
Lease liabiltes il 5.03% 17,09 17,09 33,016 83,540 155,748 142,954
Financial quarantees IhER - - - 3133 31333 -
362,839 602,381 33,016 19873 1118109 1,066,032
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

=X

Sup e

For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 220209 12H31H I F/Z

4.

4.1

FINFNCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 4. BF ISR EIE (2)
Financial risk factors (Continued) 4.1 BIKREBEZEE)
() Liquidity risk (Continued) (c) FRBELREREE)
Over Over
Imonths 6 months

Weighted but not but not Total
aerage  lessthan  morethan  more than Over  undiscounted Carrying
interestrate ~ 3months 6 months 1 year Tyear — cash flows amount

EA-ER  BEAER FE3

it UV U I T FenE
TaHE =R il -£ B g L
% RMBO00  RMB'000 RMBO00  RMBOOD  RMBOOD  RWBO00
% \RETT ARBTr ARETR ARETR ARBTr ARETR

Non-derivative financial liabilities 374 £#EE
s at 31 December 2019 R09E12A31R

Trade and other payables EHRAhERTE 575501 130,000 - - 50 501,004
Borrowings B3t 48% 565,972 mn 18,011 - 971,697 97,58
Lease lablits 25k 1.5% 9303 9303 9,309 55,804 B9 1044
Financial quarantees IHER - - 11,39 2,788 34182 =
1,150,802 363,017 200,714 78592 1,795,125 1,560,973

4.2

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

Capital risk management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that the
entities in the Group will be able to continue as
a going concern while maximising the return to
shareholders through the optimisation of the debt
and equity balance. The Group’s overall strategy
remains unchanged from prior year.

The directors of the Company review the capital
structure regularly. As part of this review, the
directors consider the cost of capital and the risks
associated with each class of capital. Based on
recommendations of the directors, the Group will
balance its overall capital structure through the
payment of dividends, new share issues as well as

bank borrowings.

REBEGREDRE

4.2 EXEKEE

AEFBEBRHRER  UBRAEES
BEREEBERSEREEELE H
BEBTEBRRAEZEBYE B2
REKE@ME - AEEEERES L
FRARERFTE -

RAREZFEHRNERNEE - EH
BHEF R BEFEEELAKAR
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BITHRIA R BB RITERN T
A FEEREBEALERE -

B BR AR



4.2

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020F 12431H IFFE
4. FINFNCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

Capital risk management (Continued)

The Group monitors it capital structure on the basis

of gearing ratio. The Group’s gearing ratio (ratio

of borrowings (including borrowings and lease

liabilities/obligations under finance lease) to total
equity) is approximately 51% (2019: 98%). There
were no changes in the Group’s approach to capital

management during the year.

(a)

Fair value of financial instrument

The fair values of financial assets and

financial liabilities are determined as follows:

(i)

(ii)

the fair values of financial assets
and financial liabilities with standard
terms and conditions and traded on
active liquid markets are determined
with reference to quoted market
prices; and

the fair values of other financial
assets and financial liabilities are
determined in accordance with
generally accepted pricing models
based on discounted cash flow
analysis.

The carrying amount of other financial

assets and liabilities carried at amortised

cost, approximate their respective fair values

due to the relatively short-term nature of

these financial instruments.

Fair value measurements recognised in the

consolidated statement of financial position

The following table provides an analysis

of financial instruments that are measured

subsequent to initial recognition at fair

value, grouped into Levels 1 to 3 based

on the degree to which the fair value is

observable as at 31 December 2020 and
2019.

BREREER )
42 EXERER

REBERERNEBEL REFHE
REEE - AREBENEABELR(E
FREEREHAERE MEARE
BEM)EESBHENLR) BH51%
(2019%F : 98%) - TN AEEWE
RNEBRBE I TE -

(a) ZERTALAEHE

CREERCRBEZARER
BEWMT :

() EBAREFEREGHLRS
ERBmEEECEREE
kema’d  DoR2Em
BHEETAAEE &

(iy HtemEERSRABZ

RABETREERRERR
ERENTZ BEBRMEE
BAEE -

HEHRA R Bt EREE
REEZREEREEAZAR
EBEMRE  REASZSTERT
BAEYEHMNE -

‘Iﬂﬂ

REHTBRRARFERZ AN
BEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR RR T

For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 220209 12H31H I F/Z

4. FINFNCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.2 Capital risk management (Continued)

(a)

182 Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

Fair value of financial instrument
(Continued)

Level 1 fair value measurements are
those derived from quoted prices
(unadjusted) in active market for
identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 fair value measurements are
those derived from inputs other than
quoted prices included within Level 1
that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly (i.e. as prices)
or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3 fair value measurements
are those derived from valuation
techniques that include inputs for
the assets or liability that are not
based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs).

HERRERE®
4.2 EXEREEE)

(a) EHTARAREEE)

. E-B: AREEHETHE
R LR A AR R
B2 BB CREEARE)S
2 AR BEE -

o FEE: AnEEENE
ME—EAZREAN - 7]
BR(EMER) HME(ANH
ERSHBEMEEES
BEABZBABESLZ

DRBEFE-

s FZE: AABEMENE
HERLIFERABETS
BRBZEESABEIHAR
BR(TABRBARE)Z
HERMEH 2 AR BB

2.
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F-E F-E F-E Bt

RMB'OOO  RMB'O00  RMB'O00  RMB'000
ARETR  ARETL ARETL ARETR

31 December 2020
Equity instruments at fair value through BBRE M 2ERAER A EETIR
other comprehensive income MERTA

31 December 2019
Equity instruments at fair value through BBRE M 2ERAER A EEFIR
other comprehensive income MERTA

202012A31A

20195124318

= = 57,219 57,219

= = 60,410 60,410

REESFEMREBRNERAT



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%12A31H It F/&

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS 5.

AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies,
which are described in note 2 to the financial statements,
the directors are required to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.
The estimates and underlying assumptions are based on
historical experience and other factors that are considered
to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an on-going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised
if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of
the revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods.

Critical judgements in applying accounting
policies

The followings are the critical judgements, apart from
those involving estimations, that the directors of the
Company have made in the process of applying the
Group’s accounting policies and that have the most
significant effect on the amounts recognised in the
consolidated financial statements.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the end of the reporting period, that may have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year.

ERSHAERTABREERE
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EREIINPBHRERME2 2 ARBE G
REF - AR BERAG AR E A SRR R
R AERABEREEEDHE - G ER
& o ARG RAERRRIIREBELR K
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RN E AT

WEBEF RAARRRGFHETIAEMN - g
HARTRERTEEFLETNHRELR
2 AEREIReEZNEARR e
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& AeEEHZETHEMRERRA

& R & 5t BOR By T4 H B9 B KM

U TN RARRESTNERAAKE S BURE
FrEH SN A H R R RN S BB R
BEAFEZERAME - S RAMAFERIN -

THBRZEZERR
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ABMEERRNOT

ANNUAL REPORT 3R 2020

183



184

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AP BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 220209 12H31H I F/Z
5.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS 5 EE@:H¥EERITHBPEREZE
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

Provision of ECL for trade receivables

The Group uses provision matrix to calculate ECL
for the trade, bills and other receivables. The
provision rates are based on internal credit ratings
as groupings of various debtors that have similar
loss patterns. The provision matrix is based on
the Group’s historical default rates taking into
consideration forward-looking information that
is reasonable and supportable available without
undue costs or effort. At every reporting date, the
historical observed default rates are reassessed
and changes in the forward-looking information
are considered. In addition, trade, bills and other
receivables with significant balances and credit
impaired are assessed for ECL individually.

The provision of ECL is sensitive to changes in
estimates. Due to greater financial uncertainty
triggered by the Covid-19 pandemic, the Group has
increased the expected loss rates in the current year
as there is higher risk that a prolonged pandemic
could led to increased credit default rates. The
information about the ECL and the Group’s trade,
bills and other receivables are disclosed in notes 18.

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in numerous
jurisdictions. Significant judgement is required in
determining the worldwide provision for income
taxes. There are many transactions and calculations
for which the ultimate tax determination is
uncertain. The Group recognises liabilities for
anticipated tax audit issues based on estimates
of whether additional taxes will be due. Where
the final tax outcome of these matters is different
from the amounts that were initially recorded, such
differences will impact the current and deferred
income tax assets and liabilities in the period in
which such determination is made.

ERRE)

TR R EEHRIR (&)

(a)

(b)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%F12831HIFF/E

5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS 5 EEZESHHERAHAREE
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

Impairment of property, plant and equipment
and right-of-use assets

The Group assesses whether there are any
indicators of impairment for an asset at the end
of each reporting period. The asset is tested for
impairment when there are indicators that the
carrying amounts may not be recoverable. When
value in use calculation is undertaken, an estimation
of the value in use of the cash-generating units
to which the asset is allocated will be required.
Estimating the value in use requires the Group to
make an estimate of the expected future cash flows
from the cash-generating units and also to choose
a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the
present value of those cash flows. A change in the
estimated future cash flows and/or the discount
rate applied will result in an adjustment to the
estimated impairment provision previously made.

ERRE)

THABEEFERRE)

() W#* BMERREUAREHEEENR
=}
AEEREHRERRIHEERS
EARERR - EAPRBNKEE
AuA i EE - 2lABEES TR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AP BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 220209 12H31H I F/Z
5.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS 5 EE@:H¥EERITHBPEREZE
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

(d)

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

Useful lives and residual values of property,
plant and equipment

In determining the useful life and residual value
of an item of property, plant and equipment, the
Group has to consider various factors, such as
technical or commercial obsolescence arising from
changes or improvements in production, or from a
change in the market demand for the product or
service output of the asset, expected usage of the
asset, expected physical wear and tear, the care
and maintenance of the asset, and legal or similar
limits on the use of the asset. The estimation of the
useful life of the asset is based on the experience
of the Group with similar assets that are used in
a similar way. Additional depreciation is made
if the estimated useful lives and/or the residual
values of items of property, plant and equipment
are different from the previous estimation. Useful
lives and residual values are reviewed at the end
of the reporting period based on changes in
circumstances.

ERRE)

THEREZERRE)
(d) % - =R R 1H 89 o FF R R ef
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(f)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%F12831HIFF/E

5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS 5 EEZESHHERAHAREE
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

Impairment of inventories

The Group makes provision for inventories based
on an assessment of the net realisable value of
inventories. Allowances are applied to inventories
where events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the net realisable value is lower than the cost
of inventories. The identification of slow-moving
stock and obsolete inventories requires the use of
judgement and estimates on the conditions and
usefulness of the inventories.

Valuation of investment properties

Investment properties are stated at fair value
based on the valuation performed by independent
professional valuers. The determination of the
fair value involves certain assumptions of market
conditions which are set out in note 15.

ERRE)

THEHAREZZTEREFR(Z)
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AEERBEHFENEEFENTGE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AP BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 220209 12H31H I F/Z
5.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS 5 EE@:H¥EERITHBPEREZE
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

(f)

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

Valuation of investment properties (Continued)

In relying on the valuation report, the directors
of the Company have exercised their judgement
and are satisfied that the method of valuation is
reflective of the current market conditions. In light
of the negative impact of the Covid-19 pandemic,
the independent valuers included uncertainty
clauses in the valuation reports in respect of
investment properties located in PRC amounted to
RMB307,700,000 as at 31 December 2020. Whilst
the Group considers valuations of the Group’s
investment properties are the best estimates, the
ongoing Covid- 19 pandemic has resulted in greater
market volatility depending on how the Covid-19
pandemic may progress and evolve, which have
led to higher degree of uncertainties in respect
of the valuations in the current year. Changes to
these assumptions, including the potential risk
of any market violation, policy, geopolitical and
social changes or other unexpected incidents as a
result of change in macroeconomic environment,
travel restrictions implemented by many countries,
increased complexity in international trade tensions
geopolitics, changes in policy direction and/
or mortgage requirements, or other unexpected
incidents would result in changes in the fair values
of the Group’s investment properties and the
corresponding adjustments to the amount of gain
or loss reported in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

The directors of the Company have performed
internal assessment on the risks of change in
macroeconomic environment through performing
sensitivity analysis in relation to the Group’s
investment properties.

As at 31 December 2020, the fair value of the
Group’s investment properties is RMB307,700,000
(2019: RMB303,000,000).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020F 12431H IFFE

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group reports two operating segments; these are
managed independently by the responsible segment
management bodies in line with the products and services
offered and the distribution channels and customer profiles
involved. Components of entity are defined as segments
on the basis of the existence of segment managers with
revenue and segment results (profit before income tax
less interest income, finance cost and corporate expenses)
responsibility who report directly to the Group’s senior
management who make strategic decisions.

In the current year, the Group reorganised its internal
reporting structure which resulted in changes to the
composition of its reportable segments. Refer to the
segment information of 2019, the management of the
Group decided to reclassify the logistics service income
for goods which included in other segment to materials
procurement and related logistics services. Prior year
segment disclosures have been represented to conform
with the current year’s presentation.

Principal activities of the Group’s two reportable segments
are as follows:

Logistics and supply chain service for finished automobiles
and components — Provision of logistics services and
supply chain management, i.e. planning, storage and
transportation management for finished automobile and
components;

Materials procurement and related logistics services —
Sales of raw materials to customers comprising principally
trading companies and provision of related services
of transportation management, storage, warehouse
supervising and management.

The investments accounted for using the equity method
mainly carry out provision of logistics services, supply
chain management and agency service for electronics
components; and provision of cold warehouse operating
and logistic services.

6.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AP BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #{Z2020F 12A31HIFF/Z

6.

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

6. DEER )

For the year ended 31 December 2020

220205128310 LEE
Logistics
and supply
chain service Materials
for finished  procurement
automobiles  and related  Reportable
and logistics segments All other
components services subtotal segments Total
REBER
FRAMEE  NERER CEL &
WRIEE  BEDRERE AH NG A58 @t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTT  ARMTR  AR%TR  ARBTR  ARET:R
Revenue WA 1,346,475 1,502,600 2,849,075 50,962 2,900,037
Inter-segment revenue AEEEMA - (8.796) (8.,79) (10,423) (19,219)
Revenue from external customers ~ RESMBEFHUA 1,346,475 1,493,804 2,840,279 40,539 2,880,818
Time of revenued recognition W AR R
At a point in time RE—RRIR 1,346,475 1,505,881 2,852,356 28,462 2,880,818
Segment results PEEE 129,526 (189,691) (60,165) 1,417 (48,748)
Share of results of investments FREREARRER
accounted for using RERE
the equity method 20,285
Unallocated other income FAMEMBA 12,007
Unallocated corporate expenses ROBAARR (4.736)
Finance costs BEKA (33,479)
Loss before income tax BRETERAIEE (54,671)
Income tax expense FrisBiE® (27,444)
Loss for the year FEER (82,115)
Other information: HiEH
Depreciation and amortisation WEREH (28,073) (5.921) (33,994) (869) (34,863)
Income tax expense FERIRY (27,422) - (27.422) (22) (27,448)

RREESFENMREBRNERAF



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BHPBREME

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020F 12431H IFFE

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 6. DEER =)
For the year ended 31 December 2019
HE019512A31BIEFE
Logistics
and supply
chain service Materials
for finished ~ procurement
automobiles and related Reportable
and logistics segments All other
components services subtotal segments Total
REBER
THIMERE  DEARER 2R B
nRks  BEDRERS AEG At st

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTT  ARMTR  ARRTR  AREBTR  ARETR

Revenue WA 1,239,104 1,429,913 2,669,017 61,918 2,730,935
Inter-segment revenue DEREABA - (8,346) (8,346) (5,790) (14,136)
Revenue from external customers RENDEFEHYA 1,239,104 1,421,567 2,660,671 56,128 2,716,799
Time of revenued recognition W AR R
At a point in time RE-KES 1,239,104 1,391,780 2,630,384 85,915 2,716,799
Segment results NHEE 99,385 (12,815) 86,570 (3,975) 82,595
Share of results of investments B EAERES

accounted for using paLE

the equity method h 15,793
Unallocated other income ROTEMUBA 20,444
Unallocated corporate expenses ROEAARR (6,857)
Finance costs BERA (42,416)
Profit before income tax BRETERADET 69,559
Income tax expense FEHAX (26,785)
Profit for the year ERRN 4,774
Other information: Hip &R
Depreciation and amortisation FEREH (18,832) (5,711) (24,543) (672) (25,215)
Income tax expense FriEBiE % (27,435) 589 (26,846) 61 (26,785)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

=X

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

- i
RI s Mt
For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 220209 12H31H I F/Z
6.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

All of the Group’s revenue from contracts with customers
is generated in the several locations based on where goods
are sold. All revenue contracts are for period of one year
or less, as permitted by practical expedient under IFRS 15,
the transaction price allocated to these unsatisfied contacts
is not disclosed.

Sales between segments are carried out based on mutually
agreed price. The revenue from external parties reported to
the senior management is measured in a manner consistent
with that in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income.

Total segment assets and liabilities are not disclosed as
they are not regularly provided to and reviewed by the
Group's senior management.

Geographical information

Over 90% of the Group’s operations and non-current
assets are located in the PRC, and over 90% of the
Group's revenue of the external customers is attributed to
the PRC. Therefore, no analyses of geographical segment
is presented for the years ended 31 December 2020 and
2019.

Information about major customer

Revenue from customers of the corresponding years
contributing over 10% of the total sales of the Group are

6.

PEER #)
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as follows:
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARBTT
Customer A ZPA 1,221,933 1,121,594
Customer B =FB 310,072 -
Customer C BRC N/A REA* 314,629
L The corresponding revenue did not contribute over o EERANEEAREERABIERN10%

10% of the total revenue of the Group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020F 12431H IFFE
OTHER GAIN AND LOSS - NET

7. HtlhsmKEE - FHE

2020 2019

20204 20194

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARET T AREFTT

Waiver of other payable HRHEMENKEA - 19,956

Government grant (note) BT A (R 3E) 7,091 718
Interest income from bank, joint REARIT - BERERHA

venture and other receivable FEWGRIERY A B U A 12,007 20,444

Gain on lease modification HE BRI 373 =

Net foreign exchange (loss)/gain PE 5 (B518 ), WaE 34 (46) 313

Net loss on disposal of property, HEMXE KB KEESN

plant and equipment FEE (601) (333)

Others HAt 364 376

19,188 41,474

Note: Government grant represents subsidies and awards FREE « TR #4375 I AT A4 2 PR A o VB 3

from local government authorities for the Group’s
contribution to the development of the local
economies.

During the current year, the Group recognised
approximately RMB6,193,000 in respect of COVID-
19-related value-added tax exemption provided
by the local government in accordance with
Ministry of Finance, General Administration of
Taxation, General Administration of Customs Joint
Announcement No. 39 of 2019. According to the
announcement, the value-added tax exemption is
effective until 31 December 2021.

R Hb 52 4 78 1 B JRR 1P 4 L0 A0 B T 8%
B o

RAFE » REBF 5 BT REI K
R EREEEBAE2019F 5395
RIS M ARG ER R RN
AR %6,193,0007T - IRIEZ R E + 18
EMRHBRBEME2021%12A831H -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AP BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 220209 12H31H I F/Z
8.

(LOSS)/PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX

(Loss)/profit before income tax is arrived at after charging:

8.

BRFTS AT (B51R), A
KA BLAT (B518), 2 FIRHIR A T 8

2020 2019
2020 20194
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%T AREEFIT
Auditors’ remuneration 1% LA B & 1,760 1,760
Cost of materials purchased 88 B R R A 852,075 1,375,222
Subcontracting charges HBZH 1,715,801 959,042
Employee benefits expenses (Note 9) & 8 & = (Bf5£9) 129,251 139,563
Depreciation of property, plant M - WEMERETE
and equipment 14,752 14,675
Depreciation or right-of-use assets FHREEETE 19,580 10,009
Transportation B 10,052 21,465
Fuel BRE 8,172 10,659
Expenses relating to short term lease  E2EHIFRE BRI - 10,432
Business tax ) 8,528 9,033
Amortisation B 531 531
Others Hith 6,338 68,828
Total cost of sales and HEN AR RITHRAS B
administrative expenses 2,766,840 2,621,219

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BHPBREME

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020F 12431H IFFE

9. BERAFX

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’'000
ARET R AREETF T
Wages and salaries TERS® 85,981 91,995
Employer’s contribution to RINEFTEME EHK
pension scheme 37,933 44,362
Others HAt 5,337 3,206
Total employee benefit expense EERNHZ 2 129,251 139,563
(@) Directors’ and chief executive’s (a) ESRESITHRAEME
emoluments
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’'000 RMB’'000
ARET R AREEF T
Director’s fee BE8e 650 650
Other emoluments: Ehe
— Salaries and allowances — e KoERL 851 826
— Performance related bonuses — BRI = =
— Retirement benefit scheme —RIREFIFT B
contributions - _
1,501 1,476
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR RR T

For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 220209 12H31H I F/Z

9. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (continued)

(a) Directors’ and chief executive’s
emoluments (Continued)

The remuneration of every director and the chief
executive for the year ended 31 December 2020 is
set out below:

9. EERAMAZ )

BEER

)

(a) EBERBSITHRAEME (&)

BEITHRABREZE2020F
122A31MHIEFENEFMIT -

BRE  BAER
EShe HeRER  RHNRAL  HEER fit
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARSI ARMTr AR%Tn AR¥TR ARET:R
The Chief executive and director: ~ &EITHAEREE :
Yang Weihong i - 851 - - 851
Non-executive directors: #HTEE:
Li Jian e 50 - - - 50
Peng Bo 23] 50 - - - 50
Zheng Yuying gFE 50 - - - 50
Yang Xiaoping (resigned on 19/6/2020) /(74202056 4198
(Note ) BHE) (Mizke) 3 - - - 3
Jo Shibin (appointed on 19/6/2020) & (72020567198
(Note ) BZME) (Ef) 27 - - - 27
Independent non-executive directors: BUIHTES :
Cheng Xinsheng Sk 150 - - - 150
Japhet Sebastian Law B 150 - - - 150
Peng Zuowen X 150 - - - 150
Zhou Zisheng B - - - - -
650 851 - - 1,501
Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited K2 & GREVREBRMNER AR



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BHPBREME

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%F12831HIFF/E

9. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (cContinued) 9. EERANBEX#)

(a)

Directors’ and chief executive’s (a) EERESTHRAEMSE)
emoluments (Continued)

The remuneration of every director and the chief BEEEREETHRABREZE2019F
executive for the year ended 31 December 2019 is 12 A3MBIEFEERHMIT

set out below:

BER RIEN
EShE HEREY  BRORAM HEER GE
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB000  RMB'00D  RMB'000
ARETR  ARETL ARETT ARETR ARETR

The Chief executive and director: BRIBABRES
Yang Weihong i - 826 - - 826
Non-executive directors: #HTEE:
Li Jian (appointed on 10/5/2019) (Note )~ 4 (#2019F58108
BEE) (M) 32 = = = 32

Peng Bo (2 50 - - - 50
Yang Xiaoping BN 50 - - - 50
Zheng Yuying LB 50 - - - 50
Tse, Therese YY (resigned on 10/5/2019)  #E B (72019557108

(Note d) RAT) (HsEd) 18 S S S 18

Independent non-executive directors: BUFNTES:

Cheng Xinsheng Bt 150 - - - 150
Japhet Sebastian Law B 150 - - - 150
Peng Zuowen ZHEX 150 - - - 150
Zhou Zisheng BER - - - - -

650 826 - - 1476

ANNUAL REPORT 3R 2020

197



198

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR RR T

For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 220209 12H31H I F/Z

9. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (continued) 9.

(b)  The five individuals whose emoluments were
the highest in the Group for the year ended 31
December 2020 include one (2019: one) director
whose emoluments are reflected in the analysis
presented above. The emoluments payable to the

EBE®RABEXZ @

(b) & Z=2020F12A3MBLEFEAEH
BEeFMOREEALZH  Eh—F
(20195 : —B)REZ HBeE R
S HTIRER - REIE20206F12 431
HiEFERMNTH T (20194 : 1Y

remaining four (2019: four) individuals during the B)ANTHFOT
year ended 31 December 2020 are as follows:
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T AREEF T
Employees EE
— salaries and allowances — % KoL 3,024 3,672
— performance related bonus —RRIBBE ML - =
— retirement benefit scheme — IRIREFET B R
contribution 110 174
3,134 3,846

(c) Yang Xiaoping had resigned the position of
non-executive director on 19 June 2020.

(d)  Jo Shibin ws appointed as a non-executive director
on 19 June 2020.

(c) 15/NFER2020F6 198 BT IELTT

BE=x-

(d) %BESHR2020F6 H19BEZ T AIE

WITES -

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited K2 & GREVREBRMNER AR



9.

10.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BHPBREME

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020F 12431H IFFE

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (Continued) 9. EEEARX#®

(e) The emoluments of the Group’s senior management (e)

fell within the followings bands:

FERSREBREMSARAIMT :

Number of individuals AE
2020 2019
202045 20194
Emolument bands B < 4% Bl
Approximately RMB100,000 — # AR #100,0007T —
RMB 1,000,000 AR %1,000,0007C 4 3
Approximately RMB1,000,001 -  #J AR 1,000,001 —
RMB1,500,000 AR#1,500,0007C — 1

As stipulated by the regulations of the PRC, the
Group participates in various defined contribution
retirement plans organised by municipal and
provincial governments for its staff. The Group
has no other material obligation for the payment
of pension benefits associated with these plans
beyond the annual contributions described above.

RETFEESR  ARER/ETIZHET
BEETBTABNEERZFERAREF

2o BT Lt BFHKN

REE

RELFEMERNERS BN BER

MERNNREE

FINANCE COSTS 10. BLE B A
2020 2019
202045 20194
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR¥ T ARBTT

Interest on borrowings wholly AR—FRBHEENEBR

repayable within one year o IRS) 24,325 31,036
Interest on lease liabilities HEBERNE 9,154 11,380
33,479 42,416
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
APt IR TR
For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%12531H - F/Z
11a. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

MARKMBRARNKRE

(a) Subsidiaries (a) BT
The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries as T AR20206F12A31HEEWE R
at 31 December 2020: AIMRZE
Proportion of
Proportion of Proportion of  ordinary shares
Place of ordinary shares ~ ordinary shares held by
Incorporation directly held held by ~ non-controlling
Name of and kind of Registered by parent the Group interests
Company legal entity Principal activities capital (%) (%) (%)
B4 158 HER
EkiE & sk
Bl EER £ER ]
HERER il il ]
AFER i TEER HRES () () ()
Tianjin Fengtian Logistics Co, Ltd. ("TFL")  Ching, lmited libilty Transportation of finished vehicles 58,645,600 5% 5% 48%
company and supply chain management
senvices
REERMRARAA(KZERDR) PE AREANA BEERRIREERRY 8,645 00T
TEDA General Bonded Warehouse Co, Ltd. ~ Ching, limited liability Warehouse operations and logistic ~~ RMB80,000,000 100% 100% =
Company services
RERRBRENARNEARAT HE - BREELT SEREERMARH NR%80,000,0007
Tianjin Yuande Moder Logistics China, imited ligbility Logistic services RIB20,000,000 100% 100% =
(o, Ltd. company
RETARRRERAT "8 EREELA it ARE20000,0007
He Guang Trade and Business Co,, Ltd. ~ Hong Kong, fimited liabiliy  International trading HK$100,000 NA NA NA
(note) company
MAERBERAANE) Bt BRAELA ARE? 100,000 T T T
Tianjin TEDA Freight Forwarding China, limited liability International transportation RIIBS,000,000 51% 51% 49%
(o, Ltd. company aency semvices
RERERREERZARAR P RREEAT ARERRERR ARES,000,0007
Tianjin TEDA Supply Chain Technology ~~ China, limited liabiliy Scientfic research and technial RMB10,000,000 100% 100% -
(o, Ltd. company senice
REREMEERERAT w8 BREALE PR B e ARE100000007

Note: MIE: RIBH ST EREHOFEHEAA

FMAEERR AT CTREREH

Pursuant to an approval of deregistration
issued by the local authority, He Guang
Trade and Business Co., Ltd was
deregistered during the year.

200 REESFEMREBRNERAT

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited



(b)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020F 12431H IFFE
11a. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
(Continued)

Material non-controlling interests

The total non-controlling interest as at 31
December 2020 is approximately RMB134,146,000
(2019: RMB118,556,000) of which approximately
RMB137,878,000 (2019: RMB120,787,000) is for
TFL. The non-controlling interests in respect of
Tianjin TEDA International Freight Forwarding Co.,
Ltd. is not material.

Summarised financial in formation on
subsidiaries with non-controlling interests that
are material to the Group

Set out below are the summarised financial

MARKHMBRATNKRE #)

(b) EAFERERS

F2020F 12 A3 1 AEERER B ST
495 NR¥134,146,0007T(20194F ¢
AR#118,556,00070)  EFRHAR
#137,878,0007T(2019F : A R ¥
120,787,00070) 2R B XEE B YR ©
BEAXEREBRREEREGERAF
WIEEREETEBERX -

KHEHEAEEBEANFEREER
/8 1 AR B EHIEE

TXEFIRFEERY R 5 E R

information for TFL. &=,
Summarised statement of financial position B RS AR SR R A
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR® T AREEF T
Current B
Assets BE 436,092 379,386
Liabilities afE (243,788) (206,363)
Net current assets REBEEFRE 192,304 173,023
Non-current assets FRBEE 94,657 78,616
Net assets BEE 286,961 251,639
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR RR T

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #{Z2020F 12A31HIFF/Z

11a. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

(Continued)

(b) Material non-controlling interests

(Continued)

Summarised financial information on
subsidiaries with non-controlling interests that

are material to the Group (Continued)

MARKMBATNKRE®)

(b) EXFERERE)

HEHEXEBBEANHFIEREZ R
KB 2 AR B BRI (E)

Summarised statement of profit or loss and BEREMEERARBE
other comprehensive income
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET R AREFT
Revenue WA 1,346,475 1,239,104
Profit before income tax R PRS0 A& A 128,745 100,844
Income tax expense FrigfiF (27,422) (27,435)
Profit and total comprehensive FEXFREEB AL
income for the year 101,323 73,409
Total comprehensive income DT IR
allocated to non-controlling EBALLTE
interests 48,635 35,236
Dividends paid to non-controlling T JEHE AR AE 2% B
interests 31,681 23,600

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

RREESFENMREBRNERAF



(b)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%F12A31H I F/&
11a. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 1A RMEBATINERE &)
(Continued)

Material non-controlling interests

(Continued)
Summarised financial information on

subsidiaries with non-controlling interests that
are material to the Group (Continued)

(b) EARFERESE)

HEHEXEBBEANHFIEREZR
KB 2 AR BRI (E)

Summarised statement of cash flows HeRBERME
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARBTFT
Cash flows from operating RETBHHRERE
activities
Cash generated from operations ~ &EFTSIRE 194,392 114,537
Interest received B H B 1,518 1,555
Interest paid BERFE (2,206) (658)
Income tax paid B ETISHR (26,471) (24,941)
Net cash generated from RETHMBELSFE
operating activities 167,233 90,493
Net cash used in investing RETBHFARSEHE
activities (11,447) (9,010)
Net cash used in financing RMEEETAESTE
activities (84,725) (58,937)
Net increase in cash and cash ReRR&FEYILM
equivalents FEE 71,061 22,546
Cash and cash equivalents at FURESRREEED
beginning of year 240,974 218,428
Cash and cash equivalents at  FRIEL MRS ZEY
end of year 312,035 240,974

The information above is the amount before
intercompany eliminations.

FRHERARARIBEERIH S
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR RR T

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #{Z2020F 12A31HIFF/Z

11b. INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR
USING THE EQUITY METHOD

The amounts recognised in the consolidated statement of

financial position are as follows:

1B. KRR EZEARNKRE

REHM R RERO SR T

2020 2019

2020 20194

RMB’'000 RMB’'000

The Group REH AR®T T ARBTT
Associates /NG| 29,994 35,493
Joint ventures RN 196,187 191,065
At 31 December »12A31H 226,181 226,558

The amounts recognised in the consolidated statement

REHBREREMEEBARERL

of profit or loss and other comprehensive income are as SREMT ¢
follows:
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’'000
ARET T AREEF T
Associates /N 6,663 7,660
Joint ventures e RW/NGT 13,622 8,133
For the year ended 31 December HE12A3181LFE 20,285 15,793
(a) Investment in associates (a) REEEQATNKRE
2020 2019
202045 20194
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR® T AREEF T
At 1 January ®1A18 35,493 37,569
Share of results of associates i NCI 6,663 7,660
Dividends received BUARE (12,162) (9,736)
At 31 December W12H318 29,994 35,493

204 Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited
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(a)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020F 12431H IFFE
11b. INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR
USING THE EQUITY METHOD (continued)

Investment in associates (Continued)

Set out below are associates of the Group as at
31 December 2020, which, in the opinion of the
directors, are material to the Group. The associates
as listed below have share capital consisting solely
of ordinary shares, which are held directly by the
Group; the country of incorporation or registration
is also their principal place of business.

118. XRARRZEZARNEE »)

(a) REEZEQNTIMRE (£
TXE I AREBR2020F12A318=
EREHAEBERNBLE QA T

X 3B S R R A B AL AR
BEEBENEBRAK - MLk

BRNBRITAEI LRI -

Nature of investment in associates as at 31 R2020F 12531 HREE & R Al IRE
December 2020 =1
Proportion
Place of of ordinary
business/ shares
Registered  country of directly held  Nature of the Measurement
Name of company capital  incorporation by parent (%) relationship method
g% BAH
/i EBRE
NEER HMEE  HINEX EBRLAI%) BRME HEEE
Directly held:
BRE
Tianjin Port Gangwan RMB30,000,000  China 40%  Carrying out the Equity
International Automobile Group's automobile
Logistics Co., Ltd. (“Gangwan storage and related
Automobile”) services
REEEEERENR AR30,000,0007c  RE 40% KRAEELLR s
ARRR(TERRE]) FREAARRE
Tianjin Tianxin Motor Vehicle RMB5,000,000  China 30%  Carrying out the Equity

Testing Services Co., Ltd.
("Tianxin")

REREUH SRR
ARAG(XE])

RMB5,000,000

The associates of the Group are private companies
and there are no quoted market prices available.

There are no contingent liabilities relating to the
Group's interest in the associates.

Group's vehicle
inspection services

0% RAEEGLAERA  ER
k%

BATBIAQT - A&

&H
5

) B
METE -

ot

£3)

?r\

15 428 6 K 5% [ OBt 2 8 ] RO A 25 4R Y
ZHREE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BB RRME

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020F12531H IFF/E

11b. INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR 11B.IRAEEZEABENERE 2
USING THE EQUITY METHOD (Continued)

(a) Investment in associates (Continued) (a) AR ZEARNKRE(E)
Summarised financial information for associates BELAMBEEAHE
Set out below are the summarised financial TXHHAEEFHAEREARAE
information for the associates of the Group which HaMEAEEMEBEANBER
are accounted for using the equity method and the RIS ERBEE -

share of the profits are material to the Group.

Summarised statement of financial position BRI R E
Gangwan Automobile Tianxin
BERE &
2020 2019 2020 2019
2020% 20195 2020% 2019%
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARETR ARETT ARETR ARETT

Current i)

Cash and cash equivalents ReRBLEEN 56,820 75,162 22,126 13,677
Other current assets HitnBEE 1,314 1,082 392 86
Total current assets MEEERE 58,134 76,244 22,518 13,763
Current liabilities TEaE (4312) (4,691) (3.484) (2,101)
Total current net assets BRBEEFE 53,822 71,553 19,034 11,662
Non-current assets FEBEE 2,657 2,941 5,640 7322
Net assets BEEFE 56,479 74,494 24,674 18,984

206 Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited ~ XEEEFEVIRERRMDER QA



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BHPBREME

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020F 12431H IFFE

11b. INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR 11B.A#ZEAENERE 2
USING THE EQUITY METHOD (continued)

(a)

Investment in associates (Continued) (a) RAEZEARNKRE(ZE)
Summarised financial information for associates BELGHBEERHEE)
(Continued)
Summariesd statement of profit or loss and BEakEMmEEEAME
other comprehensive income
Gangwan Automobile Tianxin
BERE x&
2020 2019 2020 2019
20205 2019% 20205 2019%
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETR ARBTT AEETR ARBTT
Revenue KA 57,955 68,397 22,430 24,561
Depreciation and amortisation FEREH (630) (749) (1.771) (1,342)
Interest income FBUA 1,004 1,391 25 75
Profit before income tax BRATEHATRR 16,640 19,039 7,583 8,666
Income tax expense FERR (4,247) (4,761) (1,896) (2,170)
Profit and total comprehensive ~ EERFIR2HEBA
income for the year g 12,393 14,278 5,687 6,496
Dividends received from associates & 2 7UKE
HRE 12,162 9,736 - -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AP BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #{Z2020F 12A31HIFF/Z

11b. INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR

USING THE EQUITY METHOD (continued)

(a)

(b)

Investment in associates (Continued)

Reconciliation of summarised financial

information

Reconciliation of the summarised financial

11B. BRAEREARNKRE 2)

(a) KA EARNREE)
B BEERBLE A

P27 8 E B2 BN E 2 QR

information presented to the carrying amount of its R E{E 2 HRF R
interest in associates
Summarised financial information MR ERBIE
Gangwan Automobile Tianxin
BERE x&
2020 2019 2020 2019
2020% 20195 2020% 2019%
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARET T ARETTT ARET T ARETTT
Opening net assets at 1 January M AIRNETEE
M 74,494 84,557 18,984 12,488
Profit and total comprehensive FEANRZERA
income for the year Feks] 12,393 14,278 5,687 6,496
Dividend st (30,405) (24,341) - S
Closing net assets at 31 December W12 A31BMFRE
EFE 56,482 74,494 24,671 18,984
Interest in associates iNA-NGfaol 22,593 29,798 7,401 5,695
Investment in joint ventures (b) REEQTINKRE
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARBTT
At 1 January R1A1H 191,065 201,582
Share of profits of joint ventures (& & A 7 Fl) 13,622 8,133
Dividend received B AR 8 (8,500) (18,650)
At 31 December M12A31H 196,187 191,065

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

RREESFENMREBRNERAF



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020F 12431H IFFE

11b. INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR
USING THE EQUITY METHOD (continued)

(b)

Investment in joint ventures (Continued)

Nature of investment in joint ventures as at 31

A Gt HRR TR

11B. BRAEREARNKRE 2)

(b)

REERANRE(H)

JR2020F 12H31 HREE LR FHKRE

December 2020 =1
Place of % of
business/country  ownership Nature of the Measurement
Name of company Registered capital ~ of incorporation interest relationship method
EXnE /AR FERER
Gk AfMEE  KINER BAlt BEME HEREE
Tedahang Cold Chain Logistics RMB200,000,000  China 60% Carrying out the cold ~ Equity
Co., Ltd. ("Tedahang") (note) warehouse operating
and logistic services
RET(R2)RBRERAR  ARB2000000000  HE REEELEREEE  #n
(TR 1) (KR R
Tianjin Alps Teda Logistics Co., Ltd. ~ USD6,240,000  China 50% Carrying out the Equity
("Tianjin Alps”) supplying chain
management services
REREMAEZEDRARRT 6,240,000%T #E REASEG2MERE #8
(TREZM@RE]) R
Dalian Alps Teda Logistics Co., Ltd. UsD2,400,000  China 50% Carrying out the Equity
("Dalian Alps") material procurement
logistics and supply
chain management
services
REREMAEMRARRT 24000005 #E REGELENERE B
(TREMERE]) MR EERER
&%

The joint ventures of the Group are private
companies and there is no quoted market price
available.

Note:

The Group holds 60% of the registered capital
of Tedahang. However, under the articles of
association, the major financing and operational
decision of Tedahang should be unanimously
approved by the Group and other ventures.
Therefore, Tedahang is regarded as a joint venture
of the Group.

AEENRERBBILARR  XE
HETIE -

fax -

REBEFEFETOO0%EIME R - R
- REAFER  FETEARER
BRERFBEAREREMBEZFN—
B - Bit > FETHEE/AEEN

2 N\ =
EERA]
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BB RRME

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020F12531H IFF/E

11b. INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR 11B.iA#ZFEAENERE 2
USING THE EQUITY METHOD (Continued)

(b) Investment in joint ventures (Continued) (b) REEQATINERE(#E)
Summarised financial information for joint BELANBERHE
ventures
Set out below are the summarised financial NTREAEENEGEARAKAER
information for joint ventures of the Group which EANRM S ERBLE -

is accounted for using the equity method:

Summarised statement of financial position AR R E
Tedahang Tianjin Alps Dalian Alps
REf REmEL KEMAES
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
20205 20195 20205 20195 2020 20195

RMB'000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB'000 RMB000
ABRTR  ARRTR  ARRFx  ARETR  ARMFR  ARETR

Current ok

Cash and cash equivalents RERREEEN 3,360 5,792 164,297 137,721 38,166 39,726
Other current assets EthiigEE 69,793 25,970 104,021 97,153 64,108 66,306
Total current assets TEEESE 73,153 31,762 268,318 234,874 102,274 106,032
Borrowings &R (5,000) (11,39) - - (3.915) (4,186)
Other current liabilities Engas (228,111) (198,428) (86,965) (72,409) (43,926) (#2.127)
Total current liabilities THaRES (233,111) (209.822) (86,965) (72,409) (47,841) 46,313)
Net current (liabilities)/assets  HE (&) /EERE (159,958) (178,060) 181,353 162,465 54,433 59,719
Non-current E |

Total non-current assets FREEELE 268,945 279,326 90,543 93,916 6,525 7,675
Borrowings &3 (31333) (22,789) (218) (604) - =
Other non-current liabilities EhERBaE (10,108) (11,581) = S - S
Total non-current liabilities EtEnRBaEas (41,441) (34,369) (218) (604) - S
Net non-current assets FROEETE 227,504 244,957 90,325 93312 6,525 7675
Net assets BEZE 67,546 66,897 271,678 255,777 60,958 67,394
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BHPBREME

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020F 12431H IFFE

11b. INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR 11B.A#ZEAENERE 2
USING THE EQUITY METHOD (continued)

(b)

Investment in joint ventures (Continued) (b) REEQATNRE(E)
Summarised financial information for joint BE L ABEREEE)

ventures (Continued)

Summarised statement of profit or loss and BakEtMEZEBAREE
other comprehensive income

Tedahang Tianjin Alps Dalian Alps
RET REMBELS REMBEES
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019

2020% 20195 20205 2019% 20205 2019
RMB'000 RMB'000 ~ RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETr ARETR ARETR ARETT ARETn ARETR

Revenue O 186,572 68,686 458,876 473,508 180,823 219,986
Depreciation and amortisation  #T & # (14,179) (12,463) (5,686) (2,697) (1,164) (1,124)
Interest income FIEWA 57 65 1,018 1,282 - S
Interest expense FEZ (10,737) (11,534) - S (105) (163)
Profit/(loss) before BRETE R AIER],/

income tax (B1) 649 (15,178) 30,437 39,727 5,691 7,075
Income tax expense FEHAY - - (8,136) (10,414) (1,527) (1,909)
Profit/(loss) and total

comprehensive EERAN/ (BB)R

profit/(loss) 2@ERA/ (B8)

for the year g 649 (15,178) 22,301 29,313 4,164 5,166

Dividends received from EEEG L

joint ventures RE - = 3,200 12,800 5,300 5,850
The information above reflects the amount FENRBEE RN BHRERANZ
presented in the financial statements of the joint VMR WERASEEESGE QA
ventures adjusted for differences in accounting Z g BRI ERIEL A -

policies between the Group and the joint ventures.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AP BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #{Z2020F 12A31HIFF/Z

11b. INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR
USING THE EQUITY METHOD (continued)

(b)

Investment in joint ventures (Continued)

Summarised financial information for joint

ventures (Continued)

Reconciliation of the summarised financial

information presented to the carrying amount of its

interests in the joint ventures are as follows:

11B. BRAEREARNKRE 2)

(b) REELRNREE)
BERNANBERME(E)

FEfMBENBEREARAZ AR
Mg et MR E B Z IRV T ¢

Summarised financial information MR ERBIE
Tedahang Tianjin Alps Dalian Alps
RET REMREE REMBEEH
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
20206 2019 2020F 2019% 2020% 20195
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARBTT ARMTR ARETT ARETR ARETR
At 1 January 66,897 82,075 255,777 252,004 67,394 73,928
Profit/(loss) for the year 649 (15,178) 22,301 29,313 4,164 5,166
Dividend - - (6,400) (25,600) (10,600) (11,700)
At 31 December 67,546 66,897 271,678 255,777 60,958 67,394
Interest in joint ventures 40,528 40,138 135,839 127,889 30,479 33,697
Fair value adjustments on iﬁﬁ%&%&%% :
land use rights, property, J‘F‘%&Mﬁﬁ’]”ﬁfﬁ
plant and equipment (10,659) (10,659) - - - -
Carrying value 29,869 29,479 135,839 127,889 30,479 33,697
At the end of reporting period, the jointly MRS ER - R E IS &
controlled entities do not have any outstanding REEHARAE -

contingent liabilities.

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B RRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%F12A31H I F/&

11c. EQUITY INSTRUMENTS AT FAIR VALUE 11C ZEBEME2EKARAAEBE

THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE SIRMERTA
INCOME
Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31HLLEE
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AREEF T
Non- current assets EREEE
Unlisted equity investment (Note (a))  FF_Fi#EzRi& & (M (a)) 57,219 60,410
57,219 60,410
Note: M5E
(a) As at 31 December 2020 and 31 December 2019 (@) FA2020%E12A318 K%2019512831H -
the fair value of the unlisted equity investment is ELLTRZEENALEBEIIERE Y
arrived on the basis of a valuation carried out by an =L EMETHREEmESL -

independent professional valuers.
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12.

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

RI s Mt
For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020F12531H IFF/E

12. iR X

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Taxation in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income as below:

BHEEREMEEEARABRERNT

2020 2019

2020 20194

RMB’000 RMB’000

AREBTT AREFT

Deferred tax: RIEFIA - - (926)
Current tax: PRC Enterprise Income Tax ENEAT{IE : R Bl ¥ TSR

Provision for the year FNRHHE 27,444 27,420

Under-provision in prior years BIFERETR - 291

PRC Enterprise Income Tax I EFTISH 27,444 26,785

Under the prevailing tax law in the PRC, the Enterprise
Income Tax rate of the Company and the subsidiaries is
25%.

No provision for the Hong Kong Profit Tax his been made
for the year ended 31 December 2020 and 2019 as the
Group has no assessable profit arising in Hong Kong.

On 21 March 2018, the Hong Kong Legislative Council
passed The Inland Revenue (Amendment) (No.7) Bill 2017
(the “Bill") which introduces the two-tiered profits tax rates
regime. The Bill was signed into law on 28 March 2018
and was gazetted on the following day. Under the two-
tiered profits tax rates regime, the first HK$2 million of
profits of the qualifying group entity will be taxed at 8.25%,
and profits above HK$2 million will be taxed at 16.5%.
The profits of group entities not qualifying for the two-
tiered profits tax rates regime will continue to be taxed at
a flat rate of 16.5% for the year ended 31 December 2020
and 2019.

RIERITHEAFE - AR REKBARZ
TERGRHEE25% °

HZE2020F %2019F 12 A31HIEFE - &
RAEBL ENEBELERFRF - Bt
MERE SRS EE -

20183 A218 - &M EE@iE2017
FRBUSED) (BTR)GHIER) ([EHIE
=) S AMBABIFIEHHESGE o EHIE
EM2018F3 H28HEZEN AERE - WHE
BREER - REMBHIFIESHHERGIE -
AEREEAEEHE2E BB THEFEIR
8.25% MBI EFM - MiEBM2 B B TH R
M 1216.5% BT R BT o TS MR HIF
SBB R HIE A& E E R 00 R AR 20204
K20195F 12 A31 R I FE B EEIL165%
B4R — B R o

RREESFENMREBRNERAF



12.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020F 12431H IFFE

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

The Directors considered the amount involved upon
implementation of the two-tiered profits tax rates regime
as insignificant to the consolidated financial statements.

The tax on the Group’s (loss)/profit before income tax
differs from the theoretical amount that would arise using
the weighted average tax rate applicable to profits of the
consolidated entities as follows:

12. R8HRX @
EERA  BERMANEHFERSROS

HMYEAHYBRRABEATE -

AEBRR S HAT(E1R),a M e BIE s R
RAttERNEERNIEF IR ERGTEE
EZEWBBRAERAOT

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T AREF T
(Loss)/profit before income tax BRFTSBIAT(E51R),a T (54,671) 69,559
Tax at the official income tax rate of  &B FFTEFIEE25% (13,668) 17,383
25% (2019: 25% and 16.5%) (20194 : 25% 1 16.5%)
FTERBIE
Tax effect of: ATIBERHBE
— Associates’ and joint ventures’ —BERRREE R EZME
results reported, net of tax & (F0BRBTE) (5,071) (3,948)
— Expenses and income not deductible —“NRI$0E sk BB A TR 2 F 2
or taxable for taxation purpose PEON 41,893 4,303
— Tax effect of tax losses not —RERTEEBEN RS2
recognised 4,290 9,682
Unrecognised temporary differences  — RIER L4 =5 - (926)
— Under-provision in respect of —BAFEREBETR
prior years - 291
Income tax expense SRR 27,444 26,785
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AP BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #{Z2020F 12A31HIFF/Z

13. (LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE 13. 8R(ER) BF
Basic (loss)/earnings per share are calculated by dividing GREKX(GEE) BINDIREARNATIES
the (loss)/profit attributable to owners of the Company by AFEME(BR) %M B A 31T @ AR Nt
the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue FHHEGETHE -

during the year.

2020 2019
2020F 20194
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%T AREFIT
(Loss)/earnings (&58) BA
(Loss)/profit attributable to owners of AR FIHEE AJE(L (E518),/
the Company il (129,386) 9,454
Number of shares (thousands) BROHE (F&)
Weighted average number of ordinary BL&ETHE GIREAR RE#E (5
shares for calculating basic and 18),/BFNE KT @A
diluted (loss)/earnings per share EFHE 354,312 354,312
For the years ended 31 December 2020 and 2019, diluted BN A AR RE=20204F K2019F12 431
earnings per share are the same as the basic earnings per HIEFETEEMETE S S RRETE
share as the Company did not have any potential dilutive HN - HUE E 20204 R2019E12 A31 B 1L 4
ordinary shares outstanding during the years ended 31 EEk#ERN AgREARTMER -

December 2020 and 2019.

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited ~ XEEEFEVIRERRMDER QA



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020F 12431H IFFE

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Buildings ~ Machinery

&7 Hz
RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTL  ARETT

14. 9% - BERRE

Furniture
and office Motor Construction Land
equipment vehicles in progress  use rights Total

%
HAERE AE ERIE  1MERE Eh

RMB'000  RMB'O00  RMB'000  RMB'O00  RMB'000
ARETL  ARBTL  ARBTL ARETL ARETR

The Group e 3]
Cost BRA
At1 January 2019 201951818 229,869 24,635 27,204 60,325 857 26,321 369,211
Additions RE 31,809 64 5,450 3,967 6,85 5 47575
Disposals RE (351) (1,436) (1) (6,938) (3813) s (13,250)
At 31 December 2019 and 2019128318 K
1 January 2020 202061718 261,327 23,263 31,942 57,354 3,329 26,321 403,536
Additions RE 65,174 10 4,453 12,340 1122 5 93,099
Lease modification BEBY 23,702 = S S = S 23,702
Disposals RE (187) (1,083) (1494 (12,8300 (10,770) 5 (26,364)
At 31 December 2020 R20205128318 350,016 22,190 34,901 56,864 3,681 26,321 493,973
Accumulated depreciation  Z3HTE
At January 2019 201951818 94,709 19,657 19,860 4,12 = 7,404 186,352
Charge for the year ERR 14216 570 3277 6,621 = 531 25,215
Disposals RE - (1,283) (644) (6,307) = = (8,234)
At 31 December 2019 and #2019 128318 R
1 January 2020 202061718 108,925 18,944 22,493 45,036 = 7,935 203,333
Charge for the year ERZM 26,731 451 2,383 4,767 = 531 34,863
Disposals RE (178) (980) (1,354) (11,564) - = (14,076)
At 31 December 2020 R20205128318 135,478 18415 23,522 38,239 = 8466 24120
Net book values REFE
At 31 December 2020 R20205128318 214,538 3,775 11,379 18,625 3,681 17,855 269,853
At 31 December 2019 20195128318 152,402 4319 9,449 12318 3329 18386 200,203
Note: BI5E -

During the year ended 31 December 2020, depreciation
expense of approximately RMB25,932,000 (2019:
RMB25,216,000) has been charged in ‘Cost of sales’ and
approximately RMB8,931,000 in ‘administrative expenses’.

RE 2020812318 IEFE - ERX
4 B A R #25,932,00070(20194F « A R ¥
25,216,0007T) B B #EK A IR - AR
#8,931,0007L 2 B 1T 1308k -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR RR T

For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 220209 12H31H I F/Z

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(Continued)

The Group as lessee

Right-of-use assets (included in the property, plant

and equipment)

14. 9% - BERRE®)

AEBEER/EBAA

EHERE (GTAYE - BERRZE)

Furniture
and office Motor  Land Use
Buildings ~ Machinery  equipment vehicles rights Total
AR
B2 HE  BLERE RE IHERE a5t
RVBOOO  RMBOOO  RMBOOO  RMBOO  RMBOO  RMB'000
ARBTT  ARETR  ARBTR ARETR  AREBTT  ARETR
As at 31 December 2020 H2020%125318
Carrying amount BEE 95,048 - - 2,78 17,855 115,685
As at 31 December 2019 #2019512A318
Carrying amount BEE 25,260 - - 1321 18,386 44,967
As at 1 January 2019 H201951A18
Carrying amount BEE 86,830 1,368 1,186 5,610 18,917 113911
For the year ended 31 December 2020 EZ2020%12A318 L5
Depreciation charge NERx 17,618 - - 1,962 531 20,111
Addition to right-of-use assets RERREEE 87,406 - - 3423 = 90,829
For the year ended 31 December 2019 EZ2019E12A318 LEE
Depreciation charge HERX 6,836 - - 3173 531 10,540
Expense relating to short-term leases and 21 578 & Jo 7 FAIX & R R
other leases with lease terms end BRI B R 165
within 12 months of the date of initial 23 12{ F AEHN A
application of IFRS 16 ERBNEX 3,068
Additions to right-of-use assets REFREEE 31,274 - - 2,516 5 33,790
Less: Transfer o PPE B BEENR WERRE  (86,008) (1,368) (1,186) (3,632) - (92,194)
Note: .
Mi3E
Amount includes in right-of-use assets resulting . L
from entering a new lease during the year and lease REReENFEAT N EE LSS mE
modification. ERNEREEE  TRESBRARAMENE
=
Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited K2 & GREVREBRMNER AR



14.

15.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020F 12431H IFFE

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(Continued)

Right-of-Use Assets

During the current year, the Group leases properties for
self-own use and a motor vehicle for its operations. Lease
contracts are entered into for fixed term of one to three
years, but may have termination option to terminate
the leasing agreement of motor vehicle after one year.
Lease terms are negotiated on an individual basis and
contain a wide range of different terms and conditions. In
determining the lease term and assessing the length of the
non-cancellable period, the Group applies the definition
of a contract and determines the period for which the
contract is enforceable.

14. 9% - BERRE®)

EREEE

RAFER  FEEHEEMEEERLEE
MEAREE HESHU—E=FNETE
HIRRATS. - B AR LA —F R
MERERE - ERRIVEMER R L
B BRSE TR RGN - NEEHE
HIR M AHE NI R E BN RER - AEE
FERA HWHER WEE S KR R HIITH
i o

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 15. REY=
2020 2019
2020F 20194
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T AREFT
At the beginning of the year REAEEER 303,000 306,700

Net gain/(loss) arising from change in  EEWMEQAABEZBEE

fair value of investment properties Z A, (B518) 558 4,700 (3,700)
Balance at the end of the year NGRS 307,700 303,000
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

=X

15.

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

SR M=t
For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%12531H - F/Z

15. REWXE (2

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

Fair value

As at 31 December 2020, the Group had no unprovided
contractual obligations for future repairs and maintenance
(2019: Nil).

All investment properties of the Group are warehouses
located in the PRC.

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties as at
31 December 2020 and 2019 has been arrived at on the
basis of a valuation carried out by Peak Vision Appraisals
Limited, an independent qualified professional valuer not
connected to the Group.

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties was
determined based on the income capitalisation approach,
which involves estimating the rental incomes of the
property and capitalising them all on appropriate rate to
produce a capital value.

In estimating the fair value of the properties, their current
use equates to the highest and best use of the properties.

At each financial year end, the management of the Group
will (i) verify all major inputs to the independent valuation
report; (i) assess property valuations movements when
compared to the prior year valuation report; and (iii) holds
discussion with the independent valuer.

Changes in level 3 fair values are analysed at each
reporting date by the management of the Group.

The Group’s policy is to recognize transfers into and
transfer out of fair value hierarchy levels as of the date
of the event or change in circumstances that caused the
transfer.

At 31 December 2020, investment properties of the group
with fair values of RMB180,300,000 were pledged with
certain banks to secure the loan facilities granted to the
Group.

AREE
MR2020F12A318 ' AEBIWEEBAR

EE REENRERSOUERE(2019%
&) -

AEBWMARENERUNTENER -

ANEEN2020F %2019F12 A31BHHERE
MEN AR BEDENBIGEARBEME
NEREFEERA R (EAEEMEEE)
FrEf TR (S E M EER -

AEBRENENRIABEIRBBAER
LA - B PREFDENESBA
NMiSAEZERAREE LR ERNEARH
BENMEE -

HEZENENAAEBER  ZFVENKR
ShRERRA/EERNRE -

REMBFEFHER  AEEETEREMZ
EBYAERSEIERAZR : (i)
HEFEHERELRNMELEED &
(i) BB L L E AT T AT

AEBEREREREDSNE=RAAE
E2B -

REBZBRASNEHBEB ZBRHR IR
BECEARAIABEERZBANRSE
4o

R2020F 128318 AEBAAEBEAA
R #180,300,000c Z R B WEDIKIP T &
FiR1T BAEBEESHERMEREE
R o

REESFEMREBRNERAT



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BHPBREME

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020F 12431H IFFE

15.

Fair value (Continued)

Details of the Group’s investment properties and
information about the fair value hierarchy as at 31

December 2020 and 2019 are as follows:

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

15. BREW @)

[IRBEEGE)

Valuation
technique(s)

AREEMR20209F &2019F12 A31B B REK
EMERAABESRERNFBEOT

Fair value of and significant Relationship
investment Fair value unobservable of unobservable
properties hierarchy inputs inputs to fair value

HERNREZEE EEBEHABBHE
REVEANEE DABESR BEBARE DABENBEE
2020 2019
2020 20194
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTRE ARETT
Investment 307,700 303,000 Level 3 Market unit rent, using the Assuming that the vyield
properties in PRC direct market comparables stand, the increase in the
and taking into account market unit rent would
of location and other result in an increase in
individual factors, of market value.
range from RMBO0.19 g. m.
to RMB1.8 sg. m. per day
(2019: RMBO0.18 5g. m. to
RMB1 8 sq. m. per day).
R BIERE D% E38% BEMEE  KEEET BRUEEESTE - AW
%Tétbffﬂ@lﬁ&% BELEeEE  TEY
FnHRAMENER &
BEESNTETAKA

RE019TEFF KA
R#1.87(2019% : R
HeNTEERRARE
0.18TEFFEHKARE
1.870) °

Market yield, taking into
account of yield generated
from comparable
properties and adjustment
to reflect the certainty of
term income secured and
to be received of 8.75%
(2019: 9%).

mislER - StRATERL
BYEMEENREET
YE AR LA Rk FTERAS )2
HHHER AR B A B B TE
1t HEREER8.75%
(20195 : 9%)

ANNUAL REPORT

Assuming that the market
value stand, the increase
in the reversionary yield
would result in a decrease
in fair value.

BERMEEFTE  AIES
baExds  AREEYE
& -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AP BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 220209 12H31H I F/Z

15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued) 15. REWE #)
Fair value (Continued) AREEE)
Reconciliation of fair value measurements categorized DEAANSBESERZE=FANZALEBE
within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy: sFEHER -
Total
@st
RMB’000
AREFT
Carrying amount at 1 January 2019 201941 A1 BB ERE(E 306,700
Fair value changes AR BEEES (3,700)
Carrying amount at 31 December 2019 7201912 A31H %2020 1 A1 HMEREE
and 1 January 2020 303,000
Fair value changes DRBEEE 4,700
Carrying amount at 31 December 2020 7202012 A31BMEREE 307,700
The Group believes that any possible changes in the input REEEE - WABIRGER LR 2 M
values would not cause significant change in fair value of YIS BEREVELLBELEREXR

investment properties. HE) o

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited K2 & GREVREBRMNER AR




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BHPBREME

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020F 12431H IFFE

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 16. €T A
By Category =ER
2020 2019
20205 2019
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETR ARETT
Financial assets SHEE
Financial assets measured at amortised cost: REENAHENSREE
— Trade, bills and other receivables, excluding ~ —ZZENFHTE - BREER
prepayment to suppliers Hb TR (TR ERHE
BIE) 408,051 738,753
— Pledged bank deposits -BERRAER 129,560 127,773
- Cash and cash equivalents -ReRBEEED 448,504 406,614
Total st 986,115 1,273,140
Equity Instruments at fair value through other  BBEMZEUAZ DL BETIR
comprehensive Income FEmTA 57,219 60,410
2020 2019
20205 2019
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETR ARETT
Financial liabilities cREE
Financial liabilities measured at BEENAGENSRERE
amortised cost:
- Borrowings —fBR 349,500 957,528
~ Lease liabilities -HEafR 142,954 102,441
- Trade and other payables, - B RAMENTE(TBER
excluding deposits from FileREEafE)
customer and statutory liabilities 573,578 501,004
Total o 1,066,032 1,560,973
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR RR T

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020F12531H IFF/E

17. INVENTORIES 17. &€
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T AREFTT
Chilled and frozen meat products REER R M 18,099 =
Others A 15 1,100
18,114 1,100

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value as at 31 December 2020 and 2019.

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

REESFEMREBRNERAT

R2020F 128318 » FEIRKAA N EIRF
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020F 12431H IFFE

18.EZRUNE - BREERHE

18. TRADE, BILLS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

e
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T AREFTT
Trade receivables Z 5 WA 418,638 440,398
Less: allowance for impairment B OREREE (201,594) (72,620)
217,044 367,778
Bills receivables (note (b)) e Z= % (B RE(b)) 880 347,552
217,924 715,330
Other receivables, deposits and HAbEWFIE -« 512 &

prepayments TEfTRIE 23,180 23,921
Amount due from joint venture (note d)fEU A &> % FIE (KtiEd) 199,168 185,371
Less: allowance for impairment B ORERE (4,124) (498)
436,148 924,124
Prepayment to suppliers ) it PR P TR RRIE 387,089 710,406
Less: allowance for impairment W ORERE (46,172) =
340,917 710,406
777,065 1,634,530

Notes: Mk :

(a)

(d)

The balance of the Group’s trade and other
receivables are denominated in Renminbi.

The bills are non-interest bearing bank acceptance
bills with a maximum maturity period of 180 days
(2019: 180 days).

The Group allows an average credit period ranging
from 30 to 180 days (2019: 90 to 180 days) to its
trade customers.

Included in the amount due from joint venture
was approximately RMB 28,097,000 related to
prepayment for the supplies.

(a)

(b)

REBENE 5 N HE MUK ARG A
ARBIIE -

ZEZRTI T BRITEARES - B8
B&&A180H (20194 : 180H) °

AEBEETRESEPHNFHEESN
F30£=180H (20194 : 902 180H) °

FEU & & 1 3 5N IR B A B IR A (B 7 K
BANK AR%28,097,0007T
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

=X

Sup e

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020F12531H IFF/E
1. EZERRNE - EWREBRH
tb P LU RR I (42

RS HIRE 5 WA KR KREERCRE
Bfan) ER B E R B #ER B HR

18.

19.

TRADE, BILLS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
(Continued)

The following is an aging analysis of trade and bills
receivables (before allowance of impairment) based on

invoice date on date of revenue recognised at the end of BEROT -
reporting period:

2020 2019
20205 20194
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET R ARBTT
0 - 90 days 0%&90H 218,047 426,973
91 - 180 days 91£180H 9,194 149,445
181 — 365 days 181%365H 12,421 6,977
Over 365 days 365A M £ 179,856 204,555
419,518 787,950

Before accepting any new customer, the Group assesses
the potential customer’s credit quality and defines credit
limits by customer.

Details of assessment on expected credit loss are set out in
Note 4.1b.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND

REREMHFELA  AEESFHEER
FPOEEBRIEEEPHNEERE -

BHEER

BROF BN E4.1b -

1. RERRESEEYREERR

PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS 1TER
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T AREFT
Cash at bank and on hand RITRFERS 448,504 406,614
Pledged bank deposits (note (c)) EERRITER (M) 129,560 127,773

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited ~ XEEEFEVIRERRMDER QA



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020F 12431H IFFE

19. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND
PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS (continued)

(a)

(0

The Group's bank balances and cash denominated
in currencies other than the functional currencies of
the relevant group entities were as follows:

9.5 BEEEYREEHRRE
TER®E)

(a)

AEBUEREEERERE U
ERTHERRITABRIRSNT ¢

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARBTFT

Currency: B
- US Dollars —%E7T 2,382 8,062
— Japanese Yen —A 3 3

Bank balances carry interest at market rate, the
effective interest rates of the bank balances during
the year are as follows:

(b)

RITHEBIETISAEGFE - AFER
TR BRAEMT

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBTT

BRAIR(E8)

Effective interest rate (per annum)

0.3%-1.2% 0.3%-1.3%

Pledged bank deposits represents pledge to
banks to secure bills payable of approximately
RMB322,750,000 (2019: RMB290,000,000) issued
by the Group.

As at 31 December 2020, the pledged bank
deposits carry fixed interest rate of 1.2% (2019:
fixed interest rate of 1.3%) per annum. The
pledged bank deposits will be released upon the
settlement of relevant bills payables.

Renminbi is not a freely convertible currency and
the remittance of funds out of the PRC is subject
to the exchange restriction imposed by the PRC
government. Cash at banks earn interest at floating
rates based on daily bank deposits rate.

@

(d)

EEFRITFERERRITHEL 2K
B UERAEEEBEL ZENZE
49 A R #322,750,0007C(20194F = A
R #290,000,0007T) °

20209128318  EEHBITER
#1.2%(2019%F : BIEFE1.3%) 2
EEFMEFE - CEWBITERE
FOB B B FE S AR R AR PR R o

ARBETAEmAKR  BPEELE
A S BB SMNE E SR
fR - SRITIR S IRREE B RITFF
KEHE AT BRI R BRENA S, -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AP BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #{Z2020F 12A31HIFF/Z

20. SHARE CAPITAL 20. A
2020 2019
20205 20194
Domestic Domestic
Shares H-shares Total shares H-shares Total
nER HIR st NER Hi st

RMB'000  RMB'O00  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTR AR®TR ARMTR ARRTT ARBTR ARETR

At the beginning and the ~ REFIREFL

end of the year 256,069 98,243 354,312 256,069 98,243 354,312
21. OTHER RESERVES 21. Hitb e
Share Statutory Other
premium reserves reserves Total

(Note a) (Note b)
R4 R 1E (Mizta) (MizEDb) @st
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFTT AR®TR ARETT ARETR

At 1 January 2019 720191 A1H 55,244 91,096 (38,424) 107,916
Transfer from retained earnings BREEREAF = 5,217 = 5217
Other comprehensive income HEm2mlA - - (384) (384)
At 31 December 2019 and MR2019F12A31H K

1 January 2020 20201 A1H 55,244 96,313 (38,808) 112,749
Transfer from retained earnings EREREBEN - 3,822 - 3,822
Other comprehensive loss Hip 2 EE - = (3,191) (3,191)
At 31 December 2020 7A20205F12A31H 55,244 100,135 (41,999) 113,380

228 Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited ~ XEEEFEVIRERRMDER QA
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020F 12431H IFFE

21. OTHER RESERVES (continued)

Notes:

(a)

(b)

Statutory reserves
Reserve fund and Enterprise expansion find

According to the relevant PRC rules and their
articles of association, appropriations from net
profit should be made to the Reserve Fund and the
Enterprise Expansion Fund. The percentages to be
appropriated to the Reserve Fund and Enterprise
Expansion Fund are determined by the respective
board of directors. Upon approval, the Reserve
Fund can be used to offset accumulated losses or
be converted into capital.

The Company and certain of its subsidiaries are
domestic limited liability companies established
under the PRC Company Law. According to the
relevant PRC rules and their articles of association,
statutory surplus reserve should be appropriated
from net profit of management account under
China Accounting Standard before distribution. The
amount of appropriation should be 10% of profit
after taxation, calculated in accordance with the
PRC accounting rules and regulations, applicable
to enterprises in the PRC, of the Company and
its subsidiaries. The appropriation may cease
to apply if the balance of the statutory surplus
reserve has reached 50% of the entity’s registered
capital. Statutory surplus reserve can be used to
make up prior year losses, to expand operation
or to increase share capital. The Company or its
subsidiaries may capitalise the statutory surplus
reserve by way of bonus issues provided that the
amount of the statutory surplus reserve remaining
after such appropriation shall not be less than 25%
of the registered capital of the Company or its
subsidiaries.

Other reserves

Other reserves as at 31 December 2020 and 2019
represent the difference between the paid up
capital of the subsidiaries and the nominal value of
Company's shares issued in exchange for the equity
interest in the subsidiaries upon the reorganisation
of the Group prior to listing.

Financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income reserve represented the
changes on the fair value of the unlisted equity
investment which is arrived on the basis of a
valuation carried out by a independent professional.

21. HitbREE )
P& -

(a)

(b)

EELAEE
BHEERIEERREES

RIBHEMERER R ESOEZMAA
MANAB=RFEHEREEERESD -
FREREBESRECEBERESNBANL
HEEESEET - BIER  HED
AAERERFA BRI A RBER -

ARBREETHEARRESTE QA
ERIRNERR AT - ARET B
ERMEENEIRMA  EERBRLTE
SESRAABRETE G ERRE
BB IR RR B PR AR I BB o BOREIRE
AR ESEA B SR E MR OIE
HEVRR R R E M B R R ERR B A
10% &% - MEERBOBEENBRED
ZEREEEMEAMNS0% - IR 4218
BREEXERABRAES - EERHBRLES
ARAEEEESER  BREBIEM
B o AR B) o LB B8 X B AT LA B AT AL
BAR - BEERBKAEEERNL - #
RS EZERBR AR ERBERES
RRERARRSEMBRRZEMEARR
25% °

Hitbf#E

720204 20194512 A31 ARy E At &
BB AR EHRALEARR BN LA
1T B E AR R AT B A B AU %
TR EERMNER -

BAR EE AR R E RS2 SBE
IR — BB L H A LRITR S
B LT REERA DL BERE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR RR T

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #{Z2020F 12A31HIFF/Z

22. RETAINED EARNINGS 22. RE AR
RMB’000
AREFTT
Balance at 1 January 2019 R2019F 1 A1 B &R 494,823
Profit and total comprehensive income FERMNEEZEWALLE
for the year 9,454
Transfer to statutory reserves BERSEFAES (5,217)
At 31 December 2019 and 1 January 2020 7201912 H31H %2020 1H1H 499,060
Loss and total comprehensive loss FEBE;EHEBERE
for the year (129,386)
Transfer to statutory reserves EREEFNES (3,822)
At 31 December 2020 7A2020%12831H 365,852
23. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 23. EZ R HEMENFIR
2020 2019
2020F 20194
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT ARBTT
Trade payables E S ENFIA 220,122 179,563
Bills payables (note a) ERRER (M) 322,750 290,000
542,872 469,563
Other tax payables H At eI IR 1,841 361
Other payables and accruals B R ROE K& FERT R 30,706 31,441
575,419 501,365

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

RREESFENMREBRNERAF
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(a)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020F 12431H IFFE
23. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (continued)

The bills are non-interest bearing and have a
maximum maturity of six months. The credit period
granted by the suppliers to the Group ranged
from 30 to 90 days. Management of the Group
monitors the repayment of all payables and ensures
compliance with credit time frame.

The aging analysis of the trade payables and bills
payables at the end of the reporting period is as
follows:

23.ES R HMEMNRE )

it

(a)

ZEZBRARENEBARKA6MEA -
R TASENEEHN F30290
B-AEBEERESERMARNNA
HEF - LERMEENRBRERES
At e

BRNFIEARENRENHREHRE
MNEREHNREDHIAT

2020 2019

20204 20194

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTR ARETT

0 - 90 days 0%90H 443,185 334,156
91 - 180 days 912180H 59,216 135,075
181 — 365 days 1812365H 40,321 275
Over 365 days 3658 A L 150 57
542,872 469,563

24. CONTRACT LIABILITIES

2. SHEE

Year ended 31 December

BZE12A31BLEE
2020 2019
2020F 20194
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBFT
Materials procurement and related
logistics business B ERIE AR TS 127,773 243,817

Note:

Contract liabilities include receipts in advance from
customer for the sales of goods and procurement
services.

During the year ended 31 December 2020,
revenue recognised that was included in the
contract liabilities balance at the beginning of the
year was approximately RMB217,151,000 (2019:
approximately RMB76,420,000).

Mz : &
B IRUHIFIE

RAESEMREYHE MRERS R

RE E2020F12A31B IEFE > 5t A
AHEBETFYEHKHEBRREZAHA

R #217,151,0007T(20194F :
76,420,0007C) ©
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AR RR T

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #{Z2020F 12A31HIFF/Z

25. BORROWINGS

25. £

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARBTT
Current RE
Short term bank borrowings EERRITE K
— Unsecured — AR 349,500 957,528
Carrying amounts repayable (note d)  ZE{&EIEE(E(MisEd)
— within 1 year ——FR 349,500 957,528
349,500 957,528
Less: Amounts classified as current W DR —F AR ERE
liabilities due within 1 year afs 349,500 957,528
Analysed into: S -
— Unsecured —EEA 349,500 957,528

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

RREESFENMREBRNERAF



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BHPBREME

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020F 12431H IFFE

BORROWINGS (continued) 25. fER @)
Notes: MzE -
(@) The effective annua! interest rates of the @ R B HEREEER RN -
borrowings at the reporting date were as follows:
2020 2019
20204 20194
Effective rate BHRA = 4.79% - 5.66% 4.81%
(b) The carrying amounts of the borrowings (b) F2020F K2019F12A31H © MR
approximate their fair values as at 31 December HEEENABERS  DHEA/ERRN
2020 and 2019 either due to their short-term 52 AR B B ok AR fE BB R fE 3 A
maturity or because they bear interest at prevailing BITHISFIRT A -
market rates throughout their maturity period.
(c) The carrying amounts of the Group’s borrowings () ZAEBEBERXHEEMERNISETE
are denominated in the following currencies:
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T AREFT
RMB AR 349,500 957,528
(d) The amounts due are based on scheduled (d) FERZIEIRIBE RIS BE o
repayment dates.
DEFERRED INCOME 26. ELEWA
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T ARBTT
Government grants received BB S 4,613 4,823
The government grants from TEDA Administrative AEBEBWKREREEEELZESREE L
Commission were received in respect of its acquisition of i@@ﬁﬁ%&%ﬁﬁﬁlﬁf]@lﬁﬁﬂﬁ?é‘ﬁﬁ(ﬁ’ﬂﬂ(ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬂ
land use rights and the project of inspection and storage ® - ZERTHBSERRBA/ELTHA - B
centre. The government grants are recognised as deferred ERLAR 8 K AN e 3 PR BRI AT AU ©

income and are released to income over the periods
necessary to match them with the related costs.
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=X

27.

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

SR M=t
For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%12531H - F/Z

27. 706688

LEASE LIABILITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group
leased certain of its buildings. The lease term is 3 years.
Interest rate underlying the lease liabilities is 7.25%. At the
end of the lease term of the finance lease contract, the
Group will have the right to purchase these, buildings at a
nominal purchase price of RMB100. No arrangement has
been entered into for contingent rental payments.

During the year ended 31 December 2020 and 2019, the
Group leased certain of its building under operating lease.
The lease term is ranged from 2 to 5 years. Interest rate
underlying the lease liabilities is ranged from 3.83% to
5.14%.

During the year ended 31 December 2020 and 2019, the
Group leased certain of its motor vehicles under operating
lease. The lease term is ranged from 2 to 3 years. Interest
rate underlying the lease liabilities is ranged from 3.37%
t0 4.80%.

As at 31 December 2020, lease liabilities of aggregate
carrying amount of approximately RMB140,121,000 (2019:
RMB26,866,000) was denominated in RMB related to
leased properties for own use.

REZ2020F 128318 1EFE - Z&EEH
AEETEF  HH3F - HEAEMNRE
MEFT7.25% - RRVEHES K 2 THEEM
B AEEERERUEZEREEBARKEI00
THEBZEET - WA ERKAERM
REHE -

PREE2020%F 201912 A318H IEFE
AEBMBRECERERAETET - AHN
F2%E55 - FHEABHEBNEN F3.83%
£5.14% °

PAE2020%F M20195F12 A31B IEFE
AEBUGEEREFABARETAE -
HNJ223F - HEBENEBENENT
3.37%%=4.80% °

720206128318 & & m E O A
R #140,121,0007C(20195F : A R 8
26,866,0000T ) MHE B BT U ARG
E HBEAMEWESRE -

REESFEMREBRNERAT



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at 31 December 2020 and 2019, the Group's lease

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020F 12431H IFFE
27. LEASE LIABILITIES (continued)

liabilities were repayable as follows:

Amounts payable under lease liabilities:

HERREE T EMNTE:

27.HEEE @)

M20209F 20195128318 » AEEREE

BEMNEFTHPOT :
Present value of minimum
Minimum lease payment lease payment
REAENT BREREAHRE
2020 2019 2020 2019
2020% 2019% 2020% 20195
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARETR ARETL ARETR ARETT

Within one year —FR 68,302 41,851 60,808 34,115
Over one year but within two years —FLHEMER 33,229 48,654 29,919 45,063
Over two years but within five years MENERRER 55,501 23,479 52,227 23,263
157,032 113,984 142,954 102,441
Less: Future finance charges B BB (14,078) (11,543) - =
142,954 102,441 142,954 102,441

Less: Amount due within one year shown ~ Ji : REIAEIE FAAM —FREIH
under current liabilities MeE (60,808) (34,115)

Amount due after one year shown under ~ FEREIEEIE F—FRA—F))

non-current liabilities & il 82,146 68,326
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AR RR T

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #{Z2020F 12A31HIFF/Z

28. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

28. EERIEEE

2020 2019
2020 20194
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T ARBTT
At 1 January ®1A1H 56,997 57,923
Deferred tax credited to FARER REMEEKA
the statement of profit or loss and RETARGELERIA
the comprehensive income
during the year - (926)
56,997 56,997

29. DIVIDENDS

The Board does not recommend the payment of a final
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2020 (2019: nil).

29. B2

EEEESZTREH 202060128318 1
FEE 7RIS (20194 : ) o

30. PLEDGE OF ASSETS 30. EEE M
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T AREFT
Pledged bank deposits EERIRITFR 129,560 127,773
Buildings B¥ 34,711 37,816
Investment properties wREME 180,300 =
344,571 165,589

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CRAIEE!

KT

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020F 12431H IFFE

CASH GENERATED FROM/(USED IN) 31.&&5ZEFE (FiA)RE
OPERATIONS
2020 2019
2020 20194
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
BisE AR%ET AREFT
(Loss)/profit before income tax BrETSRiAT(BE),/ R F (54,671) 69,559
Adjustments for: FATIEB (ELFA%E
Interest income FEIA 7 (12,007) (20,444)
Finance costs BMEKA 10 33,479 42,416
Depreciation for property, ME - BER 14
plant and equipment BETE 14,752 14,675
Depreciation of right of use assets  {F AL ENE 14 19,580 10,009
Lease reassessment of THEER
lease term (373) -
Change in fair value of REMELAREBE 15
investment property = (4,700) 3,700
Amortisation of land use rights b {5h P A 8 14 531 531
Loss on disposal of property, plant HE®E - BE 7
and equipment REEER 601 333
Impairment loss of trade, bills and 2 5EWFIE - EUE
other receivable, net B R H At FECRIBR
EEETHE 179,343 37,172
Deferred income amortisation EFEU AR 3 (210) (354)
Share of profit of investments REAEREARNEN 11(b)
accounted for using equity BEHF
method (20,285) (15,793)
Operating cash flow before changes &E& & EE)FTHLE
in working capital: Reneg: 156,040 141,804
(Increase)/decrease in inventories FEOEM), B (17,014) 433
Decrease/(increase) in trade, ZH5EINEE - EIE
bills and other receivables 15 I EL e WGRTEDUR,
b/ ($Em) 678,122 (417,342)
Increase/(decrease) in trade and 25 K H R FIE
other payables #2h0,/Cd) 74,054 (206,988)
(Decrease)/increase in contract BHEECRD),/
liabilities 0 (116,044) 41,775
Net cash generated from/ ESEBTE(FTR)
(used in) operations REFE 775,158 (440,318)
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AR RR T

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #{Z2020F 12A31HIFF/Z

32. RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES 32.BMEIBELEBYHE

ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

The table below details changes in the Group’s liabilities
arising from financing activities, including both cash
and non-cash changes. Liabilities arising from financing
activities are those for which cash flow were, or future
cash flows will be classified in the Group’s consolidated
statement of cash flows from financing activities.

TRHAMAEEREFDEENBEESF
B BRRES MR SEY - RETHES
MBERERSRERHEARRSRER
RAEEEHRESRERD BERBEEE

SRERENEE -

Lease liabilities Borrowings Total
HEAE BR et
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETTT AREFTT

(note 27) (note 25)

(MF5E27) (M$5E25)
At 1 January 2019 20191818 52,438 504,520 556,958
Accrued interest FEETHLE 8,969 31,036 40,005
Less: Interest paid B BAHE (659) (31,036) (31,695)
Non-cash movements R E 39,709 = 39,709

Proceeds from financing RERMERSRAD

cash inflows FR1S5RIE 100,000 1,439,475 1,539,475
Financing cash outflows BEIR S (98,016) (986,467) (1,084,483)
At 31 December 2019 and M20195F12A31A K&

1 January 2020 2020%F1A18 102,441 957,528 1,059,969
Accrued interest FEET AR 9,154 24,325 33,479
Less: Interest paid B BRHE (2,206) (24,325) (26,531)
Non-cash movements FREEH 90,456 = 90,456
Proceeds from financing REBMEBRSRAK

cash inflows FT{S 308 - 589,500 589,500
Financing cash outflows BAIR B (56,891) (1,197,528) (1,254,419)
At 31 December 2020 #2020%12A31H 142,954 349,500 492,454

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020F 12431H IFFE

COMMITMENTS

The future aggregate minimum lease receipts under non-
cancellable operating leases in respect of investment
properties are as follows:

33. &iE

RIBEREMEREN N AIRHEEHE
AREERER A @R

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T ARBTT
Within one year —&R 13,789 14,237
In the second to fifth year inclusive FEERF(BREEEMRT) 12,594 9,000
Over fifth year RENLE 1,439 -
27,822 23,237

FINANCIAL GUARANTEE LIABILITIES 34. IKEREE

At 31 December 2020, the Group has outstanding
guarantee of approximately RMB318,667,000 (2019:
RMB315,818,000) provided to Tedahang, a joint
venture with 60% interest owned by the Group, for its
bank borrowing facilities of RMB350,000,000 (2019:
RMB350,000,000). The borrowings drawn down by the
joint venture as at 31 December 2020 was approximately
RMB31,333,000 (2019: RMB34,182,000).

The Directors of the Company consider that the fair value
of this outstanding financial guarantee is insignificant at
initial recognition and the possibility of default is remote.
Accordingly, no value has been recognised at the inception
of the guarantee contracts and on the balance sheets as at
31 December 2020 and 2019.

72020F12A318 - A BB M FET
(REEHEE0%RAME SR AE])HIRTT
f& 3 % 15318,667,0007L(2019F : A R
#£315,818,0007T ) IR MR BTV R 49
A K #350,000,00070(2019%F : A R ¥&
350,000,0007T ) ° & £2020%12A31H Ik
FE  ZEERFERMERBOARE
31,333,0007L(20194F : AR#34,182,000
7T) °

RAREERR  ZRBIIHBERNDAR
BERVIZERSLTNEX » BREAREM
B e Bt - RIS #RE LR &702020
FR2019F12A3MAMEEABRPILE
HREHEEE -
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AP BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020F12531H IFF/E

35. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY 35.EABEAFXS
TRANSACTIONS

(a)

(b)

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

Transactions/balances with other state
owned enterprises in the PRC

The Group operates in an economic environment
currently predominated by enterprises directly
or indirectly owned or controlled by the PRC
government (hereinafter collectively referred to as
“state-controlled entities”). The directors of the
Company consider those state-controlled entities
are independent third parties so far as the Group’s
business transactions with them are concerned.

During the year, the Group'’s significant transactions
with these state controlled entities include
purchases of raw materials for trading purposes and
fuel for transportation vehicles used in the logistics
business. As at year end, majority of the Group's
cash and bank balances and borrowings are with
state controlled banks.

Key management compensation

The details of remuneration of key management
personnel are set out in Note 9.

(a)

(b)

HHEMTPBEBEELENRS
AEBRENEERZRE BT EK
FEEREEBEGIIEHNEEAT
REABIEELEDETE - ARFE
FRE AAKEARSETNES
RXpMes  %EEALEBBULFE=
GG

FRAREEBEFEELENEKR
RXHBEA/RZENBERERM AR
)R R P R R E B E AR o R
FE > AEBRBORE RIBITHER
AEEFEREREERITRAEA
RITEE -

FTEEBEASHMH
TEEEABHFMOFBRNMES

REESFEMREBRNERAT
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%F12A31H I F/&
35. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY 35.EABEEIXSE#)
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

For the transactions constitute connected
transactions under GEM Listing Rules, please
refer to “Connected Transactions and Continuing
Connected Transactions” under “Directors’ Report”.

The followings are the details of continuing
connected transaction of the Group during the year
31 December 2020 and 2019

(c) BEEBAGEM ETEEIE TEES S
MR5 w2 EEgREIETE
BRGNIFBERERS | —

K £ B # £20204F M2019F12 A31
AIEFEMNFERERSFBEHINM
T

Tianjin Fengtian Logistics Co., Ltd. XKEZHYRABR AR
will provide logistics services 0] & R AR
and supply chain solutions for eHRMTERAE
automobiles and car components 4B {4757 AR K (i &
to the Toyota Tsusho Corporation  $Ef#R 5 ZARF
(note 1) i3

Sales of frozen meat and provision  ZEiETT (K2 ) S HEYR
of the related storage, logistics BRARIMARAT
and logistics supporting services SHE L RA M R H
by Tedahang Cold Chain Logistics ~ #REAA « ¥ W
Co., Ltd. to the Company (note 2) & B RS (FI7E2)

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET AREEF T
12,966 15,414
58,053 =
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AR RR T

For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 220209 12H31H I F/Z

35. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY 35.EABEEIXSE#)

TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(9] (Continued)
Notes:

1. Tianjin Fengtian Logistics Co., Ltd (K &
2 mHMRABRATR), a sino-foreign equity
joint venture incorporated in the PRC on
19 July 1996, which is owned as to 52%
by the Company, 36.2% by Toyota Tsusho
Corporation, 7.3% by Kamigumi Company
Limited (BZA#I& # £#48) and 4.5% by
Toyota Transportation Corporation (B 7&K
2 M &) & 5 30 & th); and Tianjin Fengtian
Logistics Co., Ltd. is a subsidiary of the
Company under the GEM Listing Rules.

2. Tedahang Cold Chain Logistics Co., Ltd.
FETRB)REYRAE A F, a company
established in Dongjiang Bonded Free Port,
Tianjin, PRC with limited liability and owned
as to 60% by the Company and 40% by
Chia Tai Logistics Limited (IEX#)RB R A 7);
and Tedahang Cold Chain Logistics Co., Ltd.
is a Connected Subsidiary of the Company
under the GEM Listing Rules.

(d) In addition to the transactions and balance
disclosed elsewhere in the financial statement, the
Group entered in to related party transaction.

(c) (&)
BEE -

1. REEHDRERRZ2A X —FRRV
19967 A198 /£ B sE A 2 /Y
RN AR BARQRF - EHB
AEted  BAKReH LEAR
AARLHBEENSHEIRIESE
52% 36.2% 7.3% NM4.5%HEE o
RIEGEM ETR A KE2LEHYR
BRARABRABMEAR o

2. TEFCRR)ABEMRARAR
—RAFBXERERTABEEL
MERETAR  BARBRIEKR
VIR AR AR D RIEEG60%K%40%
ek o BIEGEMETRA - FEST
(KBE)RBEYMRBRARBEARAR
HEEM B AR

(d) BHBHRXZERENOR S RER
Sh - REBRTBRENRS -

2020 2019

20204 20194

Name of related party Nature of transaction RMB’000 RMB’000

BER A XHME ARBT T ARETT

Tedahang Interest income 6,095 6,344
TIETT BB

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited — KFE&EGREVRERBRMD AR A F



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OF THE COMPANY

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020F 12431H IFFE

INFORMATION ABOUT THE 36.8AATNBRRIERVELE
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As at 31 December

MR12831H
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T AREFT
ASSETS aE
Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment M - B MR 2,991 2,226
Investment properties TEME 127,400 126,000
Investments in subsidiaries R E A RRRE 181,241 180,321
Investments in jointly controlled RSB EBRIRE

entities 170,941 174,631
Investments in associates REEE R RN E 13,500 11,310
Equity instruments at fair value FiREMEEWAREAR

through other comprehensive BEARZEREE

income 57,219 60,410

553,292 554,898
Current assets REEE
Inventories FE 18,184 -
Trade and other receivables B 5 N E b W IE 622,920 1,386,208
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEUFT /&8 A B kI8 (Ffd3Ea)

(note a) 20,649 33,912
Pledged bank deposits EERRITIFR 129,560 127,773
Cash and cash equivalents BeMREeEEY 107,463 141,871

898,776 1,689,764
Total assets HmEE 1,452,068 2,244,662
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR RR T

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #{Z2020F 12A31HIFF/Z

36. INFORMATION ABOUT THE 36.ABAATMBRIARNER
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (&)
OF THE COMPANY (continued)

As at 31 December

M12A31H
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’'000
ARET AREEF T
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES EzkEE
Equity =
Share capital [N 354,312 354,312
Other reserves (note c) H A (FisEc) 96,806 99,997
Retained earnings (note ¢) RE &R (M5E0) 94,475 200,160
Total equity kR 545,593 654,469
LIABILITIES =R
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade and other payables B 5 KEMEMNFIE 479,943 469,380
Amounts due to subsidiaries (note b)  FE{T I E A A1 FIE (B 5Eb) 31,759 71,793
Current income tax liabilities EHMGHRAaE 256 256
Lease liabilities HEAE 35,046 21,922
Borrowings (=N 334,500 957,528
881,504 1,520,879
Non-current liabilities ERBAE
Deferred tax liabilities REFRIBERE 15,661 15,661
Lease liabilities HEaE 9,310 53,653
24,971 69,314
Total liabilities wEE 906,475 1,590,193

244 Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited
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36.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%F12A31H I F/&
INFORMATION ABOUT THE 36. A@AATBBRREHNEE

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
OF THE COMPANY (continued)

(%)

As at 31 December

M12A31H
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET AREEF T
Total equity and liabilities HERREE 1,452,068 2,244,662
Net current assets REEEFHE 17,272 168,885
Total assets less current liabilities ZAEERAIHARS 570,564 723,783

These financial statements were approved and authorised
for issue by the Board of Directors on 19 March 2021 and
were signed on its behalf by:

Yang Weihong
BEAL
Director

EE

W HRRCEHESTSN2021F3 719841
ERRETZ  WHATATRREE -

Zheng Yuying
2R
Director

EE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BB RRME
For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020%12531H - F/Z
INFORMATION ABOUT THE 36.ABAQARNBRAERNNER

36.

Notes:

(a)

(0

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (&)
OF THE COMPANY (Continued)
B FE -
Amounts due from subsidiaries are non-trade (@ REENMBRARFIEEIBEHUE  KE
nature, unsecured, interest free and recoverable on IR - REFE RIZE KA Y [E -
demand.
Amounts due to subsidiaries are non-trade nature, (b) ENHBRARREBIEZESINE  AE
unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand. B T ERBRERER -
Reserves of the Company: (0 ARAFE:
Share Other Statutory  Retained
premium  reserves  reserves  earnings Total
BHEE HttiE ZELBE RERA a3t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETE ARETT ARETT AR®ETR
At 1 January 2019 #2019 1818 55,244 2,190 41,449 217,002 315,885
Transfer from retained eamings & 5 {(RE & F| - = 1,498 (1,498) =
Loss and total comprehensive ~ FEBELZEEE
loss for the year BE = (384) - (15,344)  (15,728)
At 31 December 2019 and R2019F12A318
1 January 2020 20201418 55,244 1,806 42,947 200,160 300,157
Transfer from retained earnings ~ #1& B {# & &7 = = = - -
Loss and total comprehensive ~ FEBELZEEE
loss for the year ok - (3,191) - (105,685)  (108,876)
At 31 December 2020 #2020%12831H 55,244 (1,385) 42,947 94,475 191,281

For details of the statutory reserves, please refer to the
note 21 to the consolidated financial statements.

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited
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37.

38.

39.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Gt HRR TR

For the year ended 31 December 2020 #Z2020F 12431H IFFE

MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group entered into new lease
agreements for the use of leased properties and motor
vehicles for two to five years. On the lease commencement,
the Group recognised approximately RMB90,829,000 right-
of-use assets and approximately RMB90,456,000 lease
liabilities (2019: RMB33,789,000 right-of-use assets and
RMB33,789,000 lease liabilities).

EVENT AFTER REPORTING PERIOD

No significant subsequent event took place after the year
ended 31 December 2020.

LITIGATION

The Company noted that the Shanghai Financial Court
had made a service announcement on 19 October
2020 publishing a copy of the statement of claim and a
summons. Guofu (Shanghai) Asset Management Co., Ltd.*
(HZ2(E/EBEEEAR QT ("Guofu Shanghai”) sued
Guoben (Xiamen) Supply Chain Management Co., Ltd.*
(B A (& P4 fE 58 B 32 B PR 2 7)) (“Guoben Xiamen”),
the Company and Guoben Holdings Co., Ltd.* (B 7K
% B R A 7)) (“Guoben Holdings”) over contractual
dispute(s), seeking an order against Guoben Xiamen for
the repayment of RMB57.60 million to Guofu Shanghai
and the compensation of corresponding gains and losses,
as well as an order against the Company and Guoben
Holdings as jointly liable for the aforesaid payment. For
details, please refer to the Company’s announcement
dated 23 October 2020 in relation to the litigation. The
litigation was heard by court on 4 February 2021 and no
final decision was made up to the date of this report. The
directors of the Company have sought legal opinion on
the case from a PRC lawyer and were advised that the
guarantee contract was not authorized by the Board of
Directors and such allegation charged by the plaintiff in
relation to the guarantee contract was not legally binding
to the Group in accordance with relevant PRC laws under
the provisions of the Civil Code. In the opinion of the
directors of the Company, the probability of being claim
was remote. No provision for any significant liability as at
year end was considered necessary nor any related material
adjustment should be made in previous periods.

37.

38.

39.

EXFRERS

FR AEEARAENERAENEA
RN BEMERFNTHAERE - B8
il AEEERRAFEAREENA
R 90,829,000t K HE BB H AR
#90,456,00070(2019%F « £ FA # & E
AR #33,789,000c A HE B EARK
33,789,0007T) °

BEMRER

HZE2020F12A31MBItFER T EEES
ANHR1E =8 -

B

KRR B ER LB RER KR2020F10A
T9ORFTEMMRRFRAAREZNEED
& BE(L8)EEERARAR(EELE
BREGRMUDBFER(ERN) HEREES
BARAR(TEAREM]D - KARREAR
ERARAR(EAER]) - FEAHASBER
EFEERL S ARES, 7608 T+
YRR RIBE  URFRHASARE R
B AR T FlFIE - FFER AR AR
20205F10 A23 A AR R EMH A S - %
FEAR2021F2 A4AFERE - HEARK
SR - ERDARELER - RARZEEHM
HRMFPEEMEEREER - HREREBE
RERAKREESZTSERE  MBEFRAR
FEEMETE - REREREGRMREMNEE
TEEEELORAEH - ARBEER
R ARREBERENTEERE - &
It REVERFRAEMNEREBIELE
% tEAHBEHRERTAREELRT

= o
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 # 220209 12H31H I F/Z

39.

40.

41.

Tianjin Binhai Teda Logistics (Group) Corporation Limited

LITIGATION (Continued)

In the case of contractual disputes between the Company (as
the plaintiff), Leimeng (Tianjin) Enterprise Company Limited
(“Leimeng (Tianjin)”, the mobile phone materials provider
of the Company), Tianjin Tongguang Group Digital
Communication Co., Ltd. (REBEEBHMNBEERAQR)
(the customer of mobile phone materials of the Company
and the guarantor), (collectively the “Defendants”), the
Company required the Defendants to return the payment
and interest to the Company. On 31 October 2019, the
Third Intermediate People’s Court of Tianjin ruled in favour
of the Company. As Leimeng (Tianjin) has mortgaged the
property which is located at UG 1/F and G 1-7/F, Yaxin
Mansion, 35 Nanjing Road, Hexi District, Tianjin City (the
“Mortgaged Property”) to the Company, the Company
has applied to the court for compulsory auction of the
Mortgaged Property in accordance with the ruling. During
the reporting period, the Company has been following
up on the auction of the Mortgaged Property. On 22
February 2021, the Company has applied to the court
for repayment-in-kind as there is no interested party to
purchase the Mortgaged Property.

COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to
conform to the current year’s presentation.

AUTHORISATION OF ISSUE OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENT

The consolidated financial statements were approved and
authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 19 March
2021.

39.

40.

41.

EiaNE )

ERAR(EARE)V BER(RE)EXER
ARER(RE)]) (BRRARZF ML
HER)  REBEREEHTBEARAA
(BRRARIZFHMBEP RERT) - (5
BiEsEDHERUADRGS - AARERK
WEREANRZNOEREFE - KET
FE=FREARERN2019F10A318 #/<
RRTEEF - BRFR(KRZ)E BN KR
78] 78 [ B R B& 355k 2o 8 A B T 1 fE Koith
HIBRE(EREE DERGAQAR
RA R B RBEARER B iR R E A
BE - RAREHN - RRA—HERER
HEEMMAE T 202142H8228 © AR
EENBEFEEEREE  AARBRE

GEE PR
BT
ETURBTEEH DM - MFARERER
255 -
RETIRAMBE®RE

EESCR2021F3 198 #bfE K IRE T2
AHEERE ©

REESFEMREBRNERAT
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